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RC No. 7340

TIN 00401332-0001
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Plot PC 12, Churchgate Street Victoria Island 

Lagos 

Tel: +234 01 2792930-59

0700AIIContact (0700 2442 6682 28) 

Fax: +234 01 2799800 

Website: //www.aiicoplc.com

E-mail: aiicontact@aiicoplc.com 
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10, Amodu Ojikutu Street Off

Bishop Oluwole Street Victoria Island

P.M.B. 12753
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57, Marina Road
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First Bank of Nigeria Limited

First City Monument Bank Limited

Guaranty Trust Bank Plc
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Stanbic IBTC Bank

Standard Chartered Bank Nigeria Limited

Union Bank of Nigeria Plc

United Bank of Africa Plc

Wema Bank Plc

Actuary Zamara Consulting Actuaries Nigeria Limited

FRC/2017/NAS/00000016912

Reinsurers

Continental Reinsurance Plc

Swiss Reinsurance

WAICA Reinsurance

Nigerian Reinsurance

Trust Reinsurance

Zep Reinsurance

Arig Reinsurance

Aveni Reinsurance

NCA Reinsurance

Estate Valuer Niyi Fatokun & Co.

(Chartered Surveyors & Valuer) 

FRC/2013/NIESV/70000000/1217

Regulatory Authority National Insurance Commission (NAICOM)

Branch Networks

1. Port Harcourt 2. Kaduna 

11 Ezimgbu Link Road (Mummy B Road) Yaman Phone House

Off Stadium Road 1, Constitution Road

G.R.A Phase 4, Port Harcourt Kaduna, Kaduna State

Rivers State Tel: +234 803 338 6968;

Tel: +234 808 313 4875       +234 805 601 9667

      +234 909 448 9393

3. Abuja Area Office 4. Kano

Plot 1012, Adetokunbo Ademola Crescent 8, Post Office Road

Opp. Rockview Hotel (Classic), Wuse II Kano

FCT, Abuja. Kano State

Tel: +234 805 820 0439 Tel: +234 807 810 7938

       +234 806 593 4787

5. Abeokuta 6. Lagos Ikeja

46, Tinubu Street AIICO House

Ita Eko, Abeokuta Plot 2, Oba Akran Avenue

Ogun State Opp. Dunlop, Ikeja, Lagos

Tel:  +234 803 255 7071 Tel: +234 1 460 2097-8; +234 808 313 4376

       +234 1 460 2218

7. Aba 8. Lagos Isolo

7, Factory Road 203/205, Apapa-Oshodi Expressway

Aba, Abia State Isolo, Lagos

Tel: +234 805 531 4351 Tel: +234 802 305 4803;  +234 805 717 6063

9. Enugu 10. Lagos Ilupeju

55-59, Chime Avenue AIICO House

Gbuja's Plaza New Haven 36/38, Ilupeju Industrial Avenue

Enugu State Ilupeju, Lagos

Tel: +234 803 724 6767 Tel: +234 816 046 6239

       +234 803 334 3036

Africa Reinsurance Corporation

    +234 817 668 4115
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11. Benin 12. Onitsha

28, Sakponba Road Noclink Plaza, 41 New Market Road

Benin City Opp UBA Bank, Onitsha

Edo State Anambra State

Tel: +234 805 116 3395 Tel: +234 708 606 4999

       +234 813 405 1972        +234 803 375 0361

13. Jos 14. Owerri

4, Beach Road 46, Wetheral Road

Jos, Plateau State. Owerri, Imo State

Tel: +234 805 735 6726 Tel: +234 805 603 3269

       +234 809 033 5125        +234 706 603 2065

15. Ibadan 16. Warri

12, Moshood Abiola Way 60, Effurun/Sapele Road

Challenge Area Warri.

Ibadan, Oyo State Delta State.

Tel: +234 803 231 8925 Tel: +234 803 971 0794

       +234 802 834 4263        +234 818 749 7490
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Results at a Glance - The Group

Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
 Increase/ 

(decrease)  

 Increase/ 

(decrease)  
In thousands of naira 2020 2019 Changes %

Gross premium written 61,979,667          50,138,467      11,841,200      24

Gross premium income 60,680,800          50,008,831      10,671,969      21

Net premium income 52,779,760          43,776,021      9,003,739        21

Claim expenses (net) 31,656,713          25,380,608      6,276,105        (25)

Underwriting (loss)/profit (36,272,055)         (7,729,733)       (28,542,322)    (369)

Investment and other income 52,508,374          25,158,290      27,350,084      109

Other expenses (3,829,691)           (5,182,748)       1,353,058        26

Profit before income tax expense 4,632,074            5,985,245        (1,353,171)      (23)

Profit for the year 4,980,336            5,718,408        (738,072)         (13)

Total other comprehensive (loss)/ profit (2,701,346)           2,863,291        (5,564,637)      (194)

Total comprehensive income for the year 2,548,480            8,773,630        (6,225,150)      (71)

Basic earnings per share (kobo) 33                        83                    

Diluted earnings per share (kobo) 33                        83                    

Financial Position 

In thousands of naira 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-19 Changes %

Cash and cash equivalents 31,913,335          10,080,164      21,833,172      217

Financial assets 188,342,047         126,827,073     61,514,974      49

Trade receivables 937,078               386,749           550,329           142

Reinsurance assets 7,496,395            5,460,569        2,035,826        37

Deferred acquisition costs 582,265               488,884           93,381            19

Other receivables and prepayments 2,426,871            6,227,700        (3,800,829)      (61)

Deferred tax assets 6,168                   149,379           (143,211)         (96)

Investment properties 758,000               772,000           (14,000)           (2)               

Goodwill and other intangible assets 889,082               985,862           (96,780)           (10)

Property and equipment 7,009,404            7,597,843        (588,439)         (8)

Statutory deposits 500,000               500,000           -                  -             

Assets classified as held for sale 2,237,780            -                   2,237,780        100             

Total assets 243,098,424         159,476,222     83,622,202      52               

Insurance contract liabilities 136,078,388         84,986,351      (51,092,037)    (60)

Investment contract liabilities 21,835,376          16,201,367      (5,634,009)      (35)

Trade payables 2,020,724            1,839,238        (181,486)         (10)

Other payables and accruals 4,774,609            3,650,286        (1,124,323)      (31)

Fixed income liabilities 43,046,848          20,143,047      (22,903,801)    (114)

Current income tax payable 358,099               487,112           129,013           26

Deferred tax liabilities 8,837                   629,281           620,444           99               

Borrowing -                       2,629,477        2,629,477        100

Liabilities attributable to assets held for sale 316,462               -                   (316,462)         (100)

Total liabilities 208,439,343         130,566,159     (77,873,184)    (60)

Issued share capital 7,843,988            3,465,102        4,378,886        126             

Share premium 7,037,181            2,824,389        4,212,792        149             

Revaluation reserve 1,812,707            1,812,707        (0.25)               (0)               

Fair value reserve (507,416)              1,995,336        (2,502,752)      (125)           

Foreign exchange reserve 175,600               159,677           15,923            10               

Statutory reserve -                       167,874           (167,874)         (100)           

Contingency reserve 7,213,594            6,320,410        893,183           14               

Retained earnings 9,924,143            5,888,970        4,035,173        69

Deposit for shares -                       5,280,000        (5,280,000)      (100)

Statutory reserves of disposal assets 202,042               -                   202,042           100             

Shareholders' funds 33,701,838          27,914,465      5,787,373        143             

Non-controlling interests 957,243               995,599           (38,356)           100

Total equity 34,659,081          28,910,063      5,749,018        20

Total liabilities and equity 243,098,424         159,476,222     83,622,202      52
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Results at a Glance - The Company

Profit or loss and other comprehensive income
Increase/ 

(Decrease) 

Increase/ 

(Decrease) 
In thousands of naira 2020 2019 Changes %

Gross premium written 61,318,398          49,440,231      11,878,167      24

Gross premium income 60,038,913          49,376,338      10,662,575      22

Net premium income 52,137,873          43,143,528      8,994,345        21

Claim expenses (net) 31,211,819          24,923,539      6,288,280        (25)

Underwriting (loss)/profit (36,834,179)         (8,267,656)       (28,566,523)    (346)

Investment and other income 50,650,982          23,544,816      27,106,166      115

Other expenses (1,707,472)           (3,864,156)       2,156,684        56

Profit before income tax expense 4,375,726            5,223,956        (848,229)         (16)

Profit for the year 4,764,596            5,157,260        (392,665)         (8)

Other comprehensive income/(loss) (1,542,113)           1,575,663        (3,117,776)      (198)

Total comprehensive income for the year 3,222,482            6,732,923        (3,510,441)      (52)

Basic earnings per share (kobo) 32                        74                    

Diluted earnings per share (kobo) 32                        74                    

Financial Position 

In thousands of naira 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-19 Changes %

Cash and cash equivalents 9,279,385            8,166,352        1,113,033        14

Financial assets 166,074,396         103,414,529     62,659,867      61

Trade receivables 897,596               303,106           594,490           196

Reinsurance assets 7,496,395            5,460,569        2,035,826        37

Deferred acquisition costs 582,265               488,884           93,382            19

Other receivables and prepayments 726,262               5,762,765        (5,036,502)      (87)

Investment in subsidiaries 1,087,317            2,452,359        (1,365,042)      (56)

Investment properties 758,000               772,000           (13,999)           (2)               

Goodwill and other intangible assets 862,379               906,680           (44,301)           (5)

Property and equipment 6,705,570            7,036,211        (330,641)         (5)

Statutory deposits 500,000               500,000           -                  -             

Assets classified as held for sale 1,365,042            -                   1,365,042        100             

Total assets 196,334,608         135,263,455     61,071,153      45               

Insurance contract liabilities 135,856,973         84,766,122      (51,090,851)    (60)

Investment contract liabilities 21,835,376          16,201,367      (5,634,009)      (35)

Trade payables 1,963,893            1,512,394        (451,499)         (30)

Other payables and accruals 3,892,160            3,406,751        (485,410)         (14)

Current income tax payable 307,621               361,505           53,884            15

Deferred tax liability -                       441,416           441,416           100             

Long term borrowing -                       2,629,477        (2,629,477)      (100)

Total liabilities 163,856,023         109,319,031     (59,795,946)    (55)

Issued share capital 7,843,988            3,465,102        4,378,886        126             

Share premium 7,037,181            2,824,389        4,212,792        149             

Revaluation reserve 1,812,707            1,812,707        -                  -             

Fair value reserve (438,588)              828,179           (1,266,767)      (153)           

Foreign exchange reserve 175,600               159,677           15,923            10               

Contingency reserve 7,213,594            6,320,410        893,184           14               

Retained earnings 8,834,102            5,253,959        3,580,143        68

Deposit for shares -                       5,280,000        (5,280,000)      (100)

Shareholders' funds 32,478,585          25,944,424      6,534,161        115             

Total liabilities and equity 196,334,610         135,263,455     61,071,155      45
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Directorsô Report

For the year ended 31 December 2020

The Company is registered by the National Insurance Commission ("NAICOM"). It has three subsidiaries namely: 

AIICO Multishield Limited 

AIICO Pension Managers Limited 

AIICO Capital Limited

Profit or loss and other comprehensive income

In thousands of naira 2020 2019 Change Change (%)

Gross premium written 61,979,667        50,138,467              11,841,200          24                      

Gross premium income 60,680,800        50,008,831              10,671,969          21                      

Net premium income 52,779,760        43,776,021              9,003,739            21                      

Claim expenses (net) 31,656,713        25,380,608              6,276,105            (25)                     

Underwriting loss (36,272,055)       (7,729,733)               -                      -                     

Profit before tax 4,632,074          5,985,245                (1,353,171)          (23)                     

Profit after tax 4,980,336          5,718,408                (738,072)             (13)                     

(2,701,346)         2,863,291                (5,564,637)          (194)                   

2,548,480          8,773,630                (6,225,150)          (71)                     

Basic earnings per share (kobo) 33                      83                            -                      -                     

Diluted earnings per share (kobo) 33                      83                            -                      -                     

Directorôs that served during the year and their shareholding

The direct and indirect interestof Directors in the IssuedShareCapital of the Companyas recordedin the Registerof Directorsô

Shareholdingand/orasnotified by the Directorsfor the purposesof section301 and302 of the CompaniesandAllied MattersAct 2020

and the listing requirements of the Nigerian Stock Exchange are disclosed as follows: 

Other comprehensive (loss)/ income, net of tax

TheCompanywasestablishedin 1963by theAmericanLife InsuranceCompanyandwasincorporatedasa limited liability Companyon

July14,1970.It wasconvertedto a PublicLiability Companyin 1989andquotedon theNigerianStockExchange(NSE)with effectfrom

December3, 1990.The Companywasregisteredby the FederalGovernmentof Nigeria to provideInsuranceservicesin Life Insurance

Business, Non-Life Insurance Business, Deposit Administration and Financial Services to organizations and private individuals.

AIICO Multishield Limited was incorporatedin 1997 as a Health ManagementOrganization.It commencedoperationsin thesame

year with prepaidhealth plans to cater for the health needsof individuals and corporateorganizations.The Companybecamea full

subsidiary of AIICO Insurance Plc on July 1, 2012.

AIICO PensionManagersLimited (AIICO Pensions)providespensionadministrationservicesto privateandpublic sectorcontributors.

AIICO Pensionis ownedby consortiumof five reputablecompaniesnamely: AIICO InsurancePLC, Oasis InsurancePLC, UNIC

InsurancePLC, WemaSecuritiesandFinancePLC andMagnartisFinanceandInvestmentLimited. TheCompanywasincorporatedasa

Limited Liability Companyon February1, 2005 underthe Companiesand Allied MattersAct, 2004, and licensedas a PensionFund

Administrator by the National Pension Commission on April 13, 2006. 

AIICO Capital Limited was registeredand licensedby the Securities& ExchangeCommissionin 2012, to carry out portfolio/fund

managementservices.AIICO CapitalLimited commencedfull operationsin 2014throughthe provisionof bespokewealthsolutionsfor

clients, by adoptinga researchbasedapproachfor every investmentdecision.AIICO Capital Limited offers portfolio management

services, structured investments and mutual funds to suit the investment needs of corporate and individual clients.

Operating results:

The Directorspresenttheir annualreport on the affairs of AIICO InsurancePlc (ñTheCompanyò)and the subsidiarycompanies(ñThe

Groupò), together with the Group Annual Financial Statements and the Auditor's Report for the year ended 31 December 2020.

Total comprehensive income for the year

Legal form and principal activity:

The following is a summary of the Groupôs operating results and transfers to reserves: 
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Directorsô Report

For the year ended 31 December 2020

Directors
Directr shares 

held
Indirect Holding

31 December 

2020

Total Holding

31 December 

2019

Total Holding

Mr. Kundan Sainani                        -   -                                                   -   -                     

Mr. S. D. A Sobanjo                        -   -                                                   -   37,284,985        

Mr. Babatunde Fajemirokun 50,194,174        -                                     50,194,174 2,340,695          

Mr. Olusola Ajayi -                     -                           -                      -                     

Mr. Adewale Kadri -                     -                           -                      -                     

Mr Ademola Adebise 21,030               -                           21,030                21,030               

Mr Samaila Zubairu -                     -                           -                      -                     

Mrs. Oluwafolakemi Edun (Fajemirokun) -                     -                           -                      -                     

Mr. Olalekan Akinyanmi -                     -                           -                      -                     

Raimund Synders -                     -                           -                      -                     

Directorsô interest in contracts

Substantial interest in shares

Number of 

Shares held
%

Number of 

Shares held
%

AIICO Investment Inc. 1,340,090,053 8.54 889,291,665 12.83

AIICO Bahamas Limited    1,879,357,280 11.98 -                      -                     

DF Holdings Limited 2,564,132,029 16.34 1,524,650,716 22.00

LeapFrog III Nigeria Insurance Holdings LTD 4,788,834,058 30.53 -                      -                     

10,572,413,420 67.39 2,413,942,381 34.83

Shareholding Analysis 

1 1,000 4,512                           5.00 2,468,458 0.02%

1,001 10,000 42,538                         47.11 210,317,648 1.34%

10,001 100,000 40,026                         44.33 1,001,941,436 6.39%

100,001 500,000 2,558                           2.83 508,586,082 3.24%

500,001 1,000,000 324                           0.36 238,575,111 1.52%

1,000,001 5,000,000 246                           0.27 485,027,180 3.09%

5,000,001 10,000,000 41                           0.05 277,469,256 1.77%

10,000,001 100,000,000 43                           0.05 1,573,149,987 10.03%

100,000,001 1,000,000,000 6                           0.01 927,066,912 5.91%

1,000,000,001 10,000,000,000 4                           0.00 10,463,373,364 66.70%

90,298 100                          15,687,975,434 100.00%

1 1,000 3,860 4.22                         2,222,667 0.03%

1,001 10,000 42,834 46.80                       212,554,737 3.09%

10,001 100,000 41,422 45.26                       1,041,219,752 15.28%

100,001 500,000 2,725 2.97                         550,561,339 8.01%

500,001 1,000,000 322 0.35                         235,601,475 3.32%

1,000,001 5,000,000 282 0.31                         567,492,688 8.19%

5,000,001 10,000,000 39 0.04                         270,283,032 4.24%

10,000,001 100,000,000 37 0.04                         984,087,373 15.76%

100,000,001 1,000,000,000 7 0.01                         1,541,530,701 27.35%

1,000,000,001 10,000,000,000 1 0.00                         1,524,650,716 14.73%

91,529 100                          6,930,204,480 100.00%

Holding pattern (range) as at 31 December 2019

No of Holders % of Shareholders

% of 

Shareholdings

Holding pattern (range) as at 31 December 2020

No of Holders % of Shareholders No of shares

% of 

Shareholdings

The shareholding pattern of AIICO Insurance PLC as at 31 December 2020 is as stated below: 

According to the Registerof Membersat 31 December2020, no shareholderheld more than 5% of the issuedsharecapital of the

Company except as disclosed as follows: 

31 December 2020 31 December 2019

Noneof the Directorshasnotified the Companyfor the purposeof Section302 of the Companyand Allied MattersAct, 2020 of any

disclosable interest in contracts in which the Company was involved during the year ended 31 December 2020. 

No of shares
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Directorsô Report

For the year ended 31 December 2020

Companyôs distributors 

Events after balance sheet date

Property and equipment

Acquisition of own shares 

The Company did not purchase any of its own shares during the year. 

Employment and Employees: 

Employeesô health, safety and environment 

Employment of disabled persons 

Employeesô Involvement and Training 

Auditors

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Mr. Donald Kanu

Company Secretary

FRC/2013/NBA/00000002884 

Plot PC 12, Churchgate Street

Victoria Island 

Lagos, Nigeria 

Date: 25 February 2021

It is the policy of the Companythat thereis no discriminationin consideringapplicationsfor employmentincluding thoseof physically

challengedpersons.All employeeswhetherphysicallychallengedor not aregiven equalopportunitiesto developtheir knowledgeandto

qualify for promotion in furtherance of their careers. 

The Company is committed to keeping employees fully informed as much as possible regarding the Companyôs performance and progress.  

Views of employeesaresought,wherepracticable,on matters which particularly affect them as employees. The Companyruns an

open door managementpolicy. Management,professionaland technicalexpertiseare the Companyôsmajor assetsand investmentin

developingsuch skills is continuous.The Companyôsexpandingskills baseis being broughtaboutby a wide rangeof in-houseand

externaltraining. Opportunitiesfor careerdevelopmentwithin the Companyhavealso beenbroadened.Incentiveschemesdesignedto

meet the circumstancesof eachindividual are implementedwhereverappropriateand someof theseschemesinclude staff retirement

benefit, productivity bonus, promotion and salary review. 

In accordancewith Section401 (1) of the CompaniesandAllied MattersAct 2020,Messrs.ErnstandYoungwasappointedasthe new

auditorat the Company'slast annualgeneralmeetingandshall remainin office asauditorsof the Companyuntil the endof the current

financial year.

TheCompanyôsproductsaremarketedby insurancebrokersand agentsthroughoutthe country.The Companyalsoemploysthe direct

marketing method to source for insurance business. 

Therehasbeenno materialchangein theGroupôsfinancialpositionsince31 December,2020thatwould haveaffectedthe true andfair

view of the Companyôs state of affairs as at that date. 

Investmentin propertyand equipmentduring the year is limited to the amountsshown in Note 16 the financial statements.In the

opinion  of  the  directors,  the  market  value  of  property and equipment is not less than the value indicated in the financial statements. 

The Companystrictly observesall healthand safetyregulations.The Companymaintainsbusinesspremisesdesignedwith a view to

guaranteeingthe safetyand healthyliving conditionsof its employeesand customersalike. Employeesare adequatelyinsuredagainst

occupationalandotherhazards.Financialprovisionis alsomadefor all employeesin respectof transportation,housing,medicalexpenses

and meals. 
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·   

      

·   

      

·   

      

SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE COMMITTEE BY:

Mr. Samaila Zubairu

Chairman of the Statutory Audit Committee 

FRC/2014/ICAN/00000007663

25 February 2021

Members of the Statutory Audit Committee are:

Mr. Samaila Zubairu (Independent Directorsô Representative)Chairman

Sir Edmond. U. Njoku Mr. (Shareholdersô Representative)Vice-Chairman

Mrs óFunke Augustine(Shareholdersô Representative)Member

Chief Robert I. Igwe (Shareholdersô Representative)Member

Mr. Ademola Adebise ( Directorsô Representative)Member

Mr. S. D. A. Sobanjo (Directorsô Representative)Member

We havereviewedthe scopeandplanningof the audit for the yearended31 December2020andwe confirm

that they were adequate; 

The Company Secretary/Legal Adviser acted as the Secretary to the Committee.

Report of the Statutory Audit Committee

To the members of AIICO Insurance PLC

In accordancewith the provisionsof Section359(6)of the CompaniesandAllied MattersAct 2020,we the

membersof the Audit Committeeof AIICO InsurancePLC, havingcarriedout our statutoryfunctionsunder

the Act, hereby report as follows: 

The Companyôsreporting and accountingpolicies as well as internal control systemsconform to legal

requirements and agreed ethical practices; and 

We are satisfiedwith the responsesto the ExternalAuditorsôfindings on managementmattersfor the year

ended 31 December 2020. 

Finally, we acknowledgeand appreciatethe co-operationof managementand staff in the conductof these

duties. 
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Certification Pursuant to Section 60(2) of Investment and Securities Act No. 29 of 2007 

(i)

Å Any untrue statement of a material fact, or

Å

Å  

(ii) We:



Å  

Å  

Å  

Å  

(iii) We have disclosed to the auditors of the Group and Audit Committee:

Å 

Å 

Mr. Babatunde Fajemirokun Mr. Oladeji Oluwatola

MD/CEO Chief Financial Officer

FRC /2015/MULTI/00000019973 FRC/2013/ICAN/0000004910

 25 February 2021  25 February 2021

Date Date

We haveidentified in the report whetheror not therewere significant changesin internal controlsor other factorsthat

could significantlyaffect internalcontrolssubsequentto the dateof our evaluation,including anycorrectiveactionswith

regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

We the undersigned, hereby certify the following with regards to our audited financial statements for the year ended 31 

December 2020 that:

We have reviewed the report and to the best of our knowledge, the report does not contain:

Omissionto statea material fact, which would makethe statements,misleadingin the light of circumstances

under which such statements were made; 

To the bestof our knowledge,the financial statementsand other financial information includedin the report

fairly presentin all materialrespectsthe financial conditionandresultsof operationof the Groupasof, andfor

the years presented in the report. 

Any fraud, whetheror not material,that involvesmanagementor otheremployeeswho havesignificant role in

the Groupôs internal controls; 

are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls. 

have designedsuch internal controls to ensurethat material information relating to the Companyand its

consolidatedsubsidiariesis madeknown to suchofficers by otherswithin thoseentitiesparticularlyduring the

year in which the yearic reports are being prepared; 

have evaluated the effectiveness of the groupôs internal controls as of date of the report; 

have presentedin the report our conclusionsabout the effectivenessof our internal controls basedon our

evaluation as of that date; 

all significant deficienciesin the designor operationof internal controls which would adverselyaffect the

Groupôsability to record, process,summarizeand report financial data and have identified for the Groupôs

auditors any material weakness in internal controls, and
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Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

For the year ended 31 December 2020

1 Reporting entity

2 Basis of accounting

2.1 Statement of compliance

2.2 Going concern

2.3 Functional and presentation currency

2.4 Basis of measurement

AIICO Insurance Plc was established in 1963 by American Life Insurance Company and was incorporated in 

1970. It was converted to a Public Liability Company in 1989 and quoted on the Nigerian Stock Exchange (NSE) 

in December 1990. The Company was registered by the Federal Government of Nigeria to provide insurance 

services in Life Insurance Business, Non-Life Insurance Business, Deposit Administration and Financial Services 

to organizations and private individuals. Arising from the merger in the insurance industry, AIICO Insurance Plc 

acquired Nigerian French Insurance Plc and Lamda Insurance Company Limited in February 2007.

The Company currently has its corporate head office at Plot PC 12, Churchgate St, Victoria Island, Lagos with 

branches spread across major cities and commercial centres in Nigeria.

These consolidatedand separatefinancial statementscomprise the Companyand its subsidiaries (together

referredto asñtheGroupò).The Group and Companyare primarily involved in the businessof providing risk

underwritingandrelatedfinancial servicesto its customers.Suchservicesincludeprovision of life andnon-life

insuranceservicesto both corporateand individual customers.The activities of the subsidiariesand AIICO

Insurance percentage holding are mentioned in Note 13 (Investment in subsidiaries).

Theseconsolidatedandseparatefinancial statementshavebeenpreparedin accordancewith International

FinancialReportingStandards(IFRSs)asissuedby the InternationalAccountingStandardsBoard(IASB),

the financial statementscomplywith the CompaniesandAllied MattersAct 2020,the FinancialReporting

Council of Nigeria Act No. 6, 204, the InsuranceAct of Nigeria 2003,the PensionReformAct 2014and

relevant National Insurance Commission (NAICOM) policy guidelines and circulars. 

Theseconsolidatedandseparatefinancial statementswereauthorisedfor issueby theCompanyôsBoardof

Directors on 25 February 2021.

Theseconsolidatedand separatefinancial statementshave beenpreparedusing appropriateaccounting

policies, supportedby reasonablejudgmentsand estimates.The Directorshavea reasonableexpectation,

basedon an appropriateassessmentof a comprehensiverangeof factors,that the Groupandthe Company

have adequate resources to continue as going concern for the foreseeable future. 

Theseconsolidatedandseparatefinancial statementsarepresentedin NigerianNaira, which is the Group

andCompanyôsfunctionalandpresentationcurrency.Exceptas indicated,financial informationpresented

in Naira has been rounded to the nearest thousand.

These consolidatedand separatefinancial statementshave been preparedunder the historical cost

convention,exceptfor the following items;which are measuredon an alternativebasison eachreporting

date.
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Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2020

2.5 Use of estimates and judgement

`

2.6 Changes in accounting policies 

A Issued and Amended standards effective from priods beginning on or after 1 January 2020

(i) Definition of a Business (Amendments to IFRS 3)

- add guidance and illustrative examples to help entities assess whether a substantive process has been acquired;

(ii) Definition of Material (Amendments to IAS 1 and IAS 8)

(iii) Interest Rate Benchmark Reform (Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39 and IFRS 7)

(iii) Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions (Amendment to IFRS 16)

(iv) Amendments to References to the Conceptual Framework in IFRS Standards

The amendment provides lessees with an exemption from assessing whether a COVID-19-related rent 

concession is a lease modification.

The amendmentsin InterestRateBenchmarkReform(Amendmentsto IFRS 9, IAS 39 andIFRS 7) clarify

that entitieswould continueto apply certainhedgeaccountingrequirementsassumingthat the interestrate

benchmarkon which thehedgedcashflows andcashflows from thehedginginstrumentarebasedwill notbe

altered as a result of interest rate benchmark reform.

In preparingtheseconsolidatedand separatefinancial statements,managementhasmadejudgementsand

estimatesthataffect theapplicationof accountingpoliciesandthereportedamountsof assetsandliabilities,

income and expense. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

The significant judgementsmadeby managementin applying theGroupôsaccountingpoliciesand the key

sources of estimation uncertainty are described in Note 4.

- clarify that to beconsidereda business,anacquiredsetof activitiesandassetsmustinclude,at a minimum,

an input and a substantive process that together significantly contribute to the ability to create outputs

- narrowthedefinitionsof a businessandof outputsby focusingongoodsandservicesprovidedto customers

and by removing the reference to an ability to reduce costs;

- removethe assessmentof whethermarket participantsare capableof replacingany missing inputs or

processes and continuing to produce outputs; and

- add an optional concentrationtest that permits a simplified assessmentof whetheran acquiredset of

activities and assets is not a business.

The amendmentsin Definition of Material (Amendmentsto IAS 1 and IAS 8) clarify the definition of

ómaterialô and align the definition used in the Conceptual Framework and the standards.

Items

Item of building (Property plant and eqyuipment)

Non-derivative Financial asset at fair value through 

other comprehensive income

Non-derivative Financial asset at fair value through 

profit or loss

Investment properties

Insurance contract liabilities

Measurement Bases

Fair value

Fair value

Fair value

Fair value

Fair value

The amendmentsin Definition of a Business(Amendmentsto IFRS 3) arechangesto AppendixA Defined

terms, the application guidance, and the illustrative examples of IFRS 3 only. They:

TheGrouphasconsistentlyappliedtheaccountingpoliciesassetout in Note3 to all yearspresentedin these

financialstatements.A numberof othernewstandardsarealsoeffectivefrom 1 January2020but theydonot

have a material effect on the Groupôs financial statements. Such standards are discussed below:

Together with the revised ConceptualFramework published in March 2018, the IASB also issued

Amendmentsto Referencesto the ConceptualFramework in IFRS Standards.The documentcontains

amendmentsto IFRS2, IFRS3, IFRS6, IFRS14, IAS 1, IAS 8, IAS 34, IAS 37, IAS 38, IFRIC 12, IFRIC

19, IFRIC 20, IFRIC 22, and SIC-32. Not all amendments,howeverupdatethosepronouncementswith

regard to referencesto and quotes from the framework so that they refer to the revised Conceptual

Framework.Somepronouncementsare only updatedto indicatewhich versionof the framework they are

referencingto (theIASC frameworkadoptedby theIASB in 2001,theIASB frameworkof 2010,or thenew

revisedframeworkof 2018)or to indicatethatdefinitionsin thestandardhavenotbeenupdatedwith thenew

definitions developed in the revised Conceptual Framework.
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Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2020

2.7 Segment reporting

Segmentperformanceis evaluatedbasedon profit or loss.The Company'sfinancingand incometaxesare

managed on a group basis and are not allocated to individual operating segments.

Inter-segmenttransactionswhich occurredin 2020asshownin Note5.1 Segmentstatementof profit or loss

and other comprehensiveincomeand 5.2 Segmentstatementof financial position and resultswill include

those transfers between business segments.

As a resultof theamendmentsto IFRS7, theGrouphasexpandeddisclosureaboutoffsettingfinancialassets

and financial liabilities.

For management purposes, the Group is organized into business units based on their products and services.
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Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2020

3 Significant accounting policies

3.1 Basis of Consolidation

(a) Business combination and goodwill

(b) Subsidiaries

Subsidiariesareinvesteescontrolledby theGroup.TheGroupcontrolsan investeewhenit is exposedto, or

hasrightsto, variablereturnsfrom its involvementwith theinvesteeandhastheability to affectthosereturns

throughits powerover the investee.Thefinancialstatementsof subsidiariesareincludedin theconsolidated

financial statement from the date on which control commences until the date on which control ceases.   

The Grouphasconsistentlyappliedthe following accountingpoliciesto all yearspresentedin theseconsolidated

and separate financial statements. 

Businesscombinationsare accountedfor using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition is

measuredasthe aggregateof the considerationtransferred,measuredat acquisitiondatefair valueandthe

amountof anynon-controllinginterestin theacquiree.For eachbusinesscombination,theCompanyhasan

option to measureanynon-controllinginterestsin the acquireeeitherat fair valueor at the non-controlling

interestôs proportionate share of the acquireeôs identifiable net assets.

Whenthe Groupacquiresa business,it assessesthe financial assetsandliabilities assumedfor appropriate

classification and designationin accordancewith the contractual terms, economic circumstancesand

pertinentconditionsat the acquisitiondate.This includesthe separationof embeddedderivativesin host

contractsby theacquiree.No reclassificationof insurancecontractsis requiredaspartof theaccountingfor

thebusinesscombination.However,this doesnot precludetheGroupfrom reclassifyinginsurancecontracts

to accordwith its own policy only if classificationneedsto bemadeon thebasisof thecontractualtermsand

other factors at the inception or modification date.

If thebusinesscombinationis achievedin stages,the acquisitiondatefair valueof theacquirerôspreviously

held equity interestin the acquireeis re-measuredto fair valueasat the acquisitiondatethroughprofit or

loss.

Any contingentconsiderationto be transferredby the acquirer will be recognizedat fair value at the

acquisitiondate.Subsequentchangesto thefair valueof thecontingentconsideration,which is deemedto be

anassetor a liability, will berecognizedasmeasurementyearadjustmentsin accordancewith theapplicable

IFRS. If the contingentconsiderationis classifiedas equity, it will not be remeasuredand its subsequent

settlement will be accounted for within equity.

Goodwill is initially measuredat cost,beingtheexcessof thefair valueof theconsiderationtransferredover

theCompanyôssharein thenetidentifiableassetsacquiredandliabilities assumedandnetof thefair valueof

anypreviouslyheldequityinterestin theacquiree.After initial recognition,goodwill is measuredat costless

anyaccumulatedimpairmentlosses.For thepurposesof impairmenttesting,goodwill acquiredin a business

combination is allocated to an appropriatecash-generatingunit that is expectedto benefit from the

combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the acquiree are assigned to those units.

Wheregoodwill formspartof a cash-generatingunit andpartof theoperationwithin thatunit is disposedof,

the goodwill associatedwith the operationdisposedof is includedin the carryingamountof the operation

whendeterminingthegainor losson disposalof the operation.Goodwill disposedof in this circumstanceis

measuredbasedon therelativevaluesof theoperationdisposedof andtheportionof thecash-generatingunit

retained.
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3.Significant accounting policies (Continued)

3.1 Basis of Consolidation (Continued)

In the separate financial statements, investments in subsidiaries are measured at cost.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred

Disposal of subsidiaries 

(c) Non-Controlling Interest

3.2 Foreign currency transactions

3.3 Cash and cash equivalents

However, foreign currency differences arising from the translation of the following items are recognised in 

Other Comprehensive Income (OCI): 

Non-ControllingInterest(NCI) are measuredat their proportionateshareof the acquiree'sidentifiable net

assets at the acquisition date. 

Transactionsin foreign currenciesare translated into the respective functional currenciesof Group

companies at the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.

Monetaryassetsandliabilities denominatedin foreign currenciesaretranslatedinto the functionalcurrency

at theexchangerateat the reportingdate.Non-monetaryassetsandliabilities thataremeasuredat fair value

in a foreigncurrencyaretranslatedinto thefunctionalcurrencyat thespotexchangeratewhenthefair value

was determined. 

Non-monetaryitemsthataremeasuredbasedonhistoricalcostin a foreigncurrencyaretranslatedat thespot

exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Foreign currency differences are generally recognised in profit or 

The financialstatementsof subsidiariesareconsolidatedfrom thedatetheGroupacquirescontrol,up to the

date that such effective control ceases.

Changesin theGroupôsinterestin a subsidiarythat do not result in a lossof control areaccountedfor as

equity transactions(transactionswith owners).Any difference betweenthe amount by which the non-

controlling interestis adjustedandthe fair valueof the considerationpaidor receivedis recogniseddirectly

in equity and attributed to the Group.

Inter-companytransactions,balancesand unrealisedgains on transactionsbetweencompanieswithin the

Group are eliminated on consolidation.Unrealisedlossesare also eliminated in the same manner as

unrealisedgains,but only to the extent that there is no evidenceof impairment.Accounting policies of

subsidiarieshave beenchangedwhere necessaryto ensureconsistencywith the policies adoptedby the

Group.

On loss of control, the Group derecognisesthe assetsand liabilities of the subsidiary,any relatednon-

controlling interestsand the other componentsof equity relatedto the subsidiary.Any gain or lossarising

from the lossof control is recognisedin profit or loss.If the Groupretainsany interestin suchsubsidiary,

thensuchinterestis measuredat fair valueat thedatethatcontrol is lost.Subsequently,thatretainedinterest

is accountedfor asan equity-accountedinvesteeor asa financial assetelectedto be measuredat fair value

through other comprehensive income depending on the level of influence retained. 

If thebusinesscombinationis achievedin stages,fair valueof theacquirerôspreviouslyheld equity interest

in the acquiree is re-measured to fair value at the acquisition date through profit or loss.

Cashand cashequivalentscomprisecashat bank and in hand and short-termdepositswith an original

maturity of three monthsor less from the date of acquisitionthat are subjectto an insignificant risk of

changes in their fair value and are used by the Group in the management of its short term commitments.                                                                                                                                                              

For the purposeof the statementof cash flows, cash and cash equivalentsconsist of cash and cash

equivalents as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts.

Cashand cashequivalentsare carried at amortizedcost in the consolidatedand separatestatementsof

financial position.

21



AIICO INSURANCE PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

Annual Report and Financial Statements 

31 December 2020

Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2020

3.Significant accounting policies (Continued)

3.4 Financial instruments 

3.4.1 Recognition and initial measurement

3.4.2 Classification of financial instruments

(i)

A financial assetor financial liability is measuredinitially at fair valueplus,exceptfor a financial assetor liability

measuredat fair valuethroughprofit or loss,transactioncoststhataredirectly attributableto its acquisitionor issue.

A trade receivable without a significant financing component is initially measured at the transaction price. 

The Group classified its financial assets under IFRS 9, into the following measurement categories:

Å Those to be measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) (either with or without recycling)

Å Those to be measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL); and 

Å Those to be measured at amortized cost.

Theclassificationdependson theGroupôsbusinessmodelfor managingfinancialassetsandthecontractualtermsof

the financial assets cash flow (i.e. solely payments of principal and interest- (SPPI test)).

TheGroupclassifiesits financial liabilities asliabilities at fair valuethroughprofit or lossandliabilities at amortized

cost.

Management determine the classification of the financial instruments at initial recognition. 

A financialinstrumentis anycontractthatgivesriseto a financialassetof oneentityanda financialliability or equity

instrument of another entity.

All financial instrumentsareinitially recognizedon thetradedate,i.e., thedatethattheGroupbecomesapartyto the

contractual provisions of the instrument. 

Business model assessment

Åthe statedpolicies and objectivesfor the portfolio and the operationof thosepolicies in practice.In particular,

whethermanagementôsstrategyfocuseson earningcontractualinterestrevenue,maintaininga particularinterestrate

profile, matchingthedurationof the financialassetsto thedurationof the liabilities thatarefunding thoseassetsor

realising cash flows through the sale of the assets;

Å how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Group's management;

Åtherisksthataffecttheperformanceof thebusinessmodel(andthefinancialassetsheldwithin thatbusinessmodel)

and how those risks are managed;

Åhow managersof the businessarecompensatede.g.whethercompensationis basedon the fair valueof theassets

managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and

Åthefrequency,volumeandtiming of salesin prior years,thereasonsfor suchsalesandits expectationsaboutfuture

salesactivity. However, information aboutsalesactivity is not consideredin isolation, but as part of an overall

assessmentof how theGroupôsstatedobjectivefor managingthefinancialassetsis achievedandhow cashflows are

realised.

The Groupmakesan assessmentof the objectiveof a businessmodel in which an assetis held at a portfolio level

becausethis best reflects the way the businessis managedand information is provided to management.The

information considered includes:

Thebusinessmodelassessmentis basedon reasonablyexpectedscenarioswithout taking'worstcase'or 'stresscaseô

scenariosinto account.If cashflows after initial recognitionarerealisedin a way that is different from theGroup's

original expectations,the Group doesnot changethe classificationof the remainingfinancial assetsheld in that

businessmodel,but incorporatessuchinformation when assessingnewly originatedor newly purchasedfinancial

assets going forward.

Financialassetsthat areheld for tradingor managedandwhoseperformanceis evaluatedon a fair valuebasisare

measuredat FVTPL becausethey are neither held to collect contractualcash flows nor held both to collect

contractual cash flows and to sell financial assets.
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3.Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(ii)

(iii) Reclassifications

In assessingwhetherthecontractualcashflows aresolelypaymentsof principalandinterest,theGroupconsidersthe

contractualtermsof the instrument.This includesassessingwhetherthe financial assetcontainsa contractualterm

that could changethe timing or amountof contractualcashflows such that it would not meet this condition. In

making the assessment, the Group considers:

Å contingent events that would change the amount and timing of cash flows;

Å leverage features;

Å prepayment and extension terms;

Å terms that limit the Groupôs claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse asset features); and

Financialassetswith embeddedderivativesare consideredin their entirety when determiningwhethertheir cash

flows are solely payment of principal and interest.

A financial liability is classifiedat fair valuethroughprofit or lossif it is classifiedasheld-for-tradingor designated

assuchon initial recognition.Directly attributabletransactioncostson theseinstrumentsarerecognisedin profit or

loss as incurred.Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are measuredat fair value and changes

therein, including any interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss.

Othernon-derivativefinancial liabilities areinitially measuredat fair valuelessanydirectly attributabletransaction

costs.Subsequentto initial recognition,theseliabilities are measuredat amortisedcost using the effective interest

method.

Assessment whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest

Financialassetsarenot reclassifiedsubsequentto their initial recognition,exceptin theyearaftertheGroupchanges

its businessmodelfor managingfinancialassetsthataredebtinstruments.A changein theobjectiveof theGroupôs

businessoccursonly whentheGroupeitherbeginsor ceasesto performanactivity thatis significantto its operations

(e.g., via acquisition or disposal of a business line).

The following are not considered to be changes in the business model:

ÅA changein intentionrelatedto particularfinancialassets(evenin circumstancesof significantchangesin market

conditions)

Å A temporary disappearance of a particular market for financial assets

Å A transfer of financial assets between parts of the entity with different business models.

As a secondstepof its classificationprocesstheCompanyassessesthecontractualtermsof financialassetto identify

whether they meet the SPPI test.

óPrincipalôfor thepurposeof this testis definedasthefair valueof thefinancialassetat initial recognitionandmay

changeover the life of the financial asset(for example,if therearerepaymentsof principal or amortizationof the

premium/discount).óInterestôis defined as considerationfor the time value of money and for the credit risk

associatedwith the principal amountoutstandingduring a particularyearof time andfor otherbasiclendingrisks

and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as profit margin.

The mostsignificantelementsof interestwithin a lendingarrangementare typically the considerationfor the time

valueof moneyandcredit risk. To makethe SPPIassessment,the Groupappliesjudgementandconsidersrelevant

factors such as the currency in which the financial asset is denominated, and the year for which the interest rate is set.

In contrast,contractualtermsthat introducea morethandeminimis exposureto risksor volatility in thecontractual

cashflows thatareunrelatedto a basiclendingarrangementdo not give riseto contractualcashflows thataresolely

paymentsof principalandintereston theprincipalamountoutstanding.In suchcases,the financialassetis required

to be measured at FVTPL
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3.Significant accounting policies (Continued)

3.4.3 Subsequent measurements  

(i) Debt instuments

*

*

Investmentin debt instrumentis measuredat FVOCI only if it meetsboth of the following conditionsand is not

designated as at FVTPL:

Åtheassetis heldwithin a businessmodelwhoseobjectiveis achievedby bothcollectingcontractualcashflows and

selling financial assets; and

Åthe contractualtermsof the financial assetgive rise on specifieddatesto cashflows that aresolely paymentsof

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financialassetsthatdo not meetthecriteriafor amortizedcostor FVOCI aremeasuredat fair valuethroughprofit or

loss.The gain or loss arising from changesin fair value of a debtsecuritiesthat is subsequentlymeasuredat fair

value throughprofit or loss and is not part of a hedgingrelationshipis includeddirectly in the profit or loss and

reportedasóNetfair valuegain/lossôin the year in which it arises.Interestincomefrom thesefinancial assetsis

recognized in profit or loss as investment income.

The debtinstrumentis subsequentlymeasuredat fair value.Gainsandlossesarisingfrom changesin fair valueare

included in other comprehensiveincome(OCI) and accumulatedin a separatecomponentof equity. Impairment

gains or losses,interest revenueand foreign exchangegains and lossesare recognizedin profit or loss. Upon

disposalor derecognition,the cumulativegain or loss previouslyrecognizedin OCI is reclassifiedfrom equity to

profit or lossandrecognizedasrealizedgainor loss. Interestincomefrom thesefinancialassetsis determinedusing

the effective interest method and recognized in profit or loss as investment income. 

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on its initial classification:

The amortizedcostof a financial instrumentis the amountat which it wasmeasuredat initial recognition,minus

principalrepayments,plusor minusthecumulativeamortizationusingtheeffectiveinterestmethodof anydifference

betweenthe initial amountrecognizedand the maturity amount,minus any loss allowance.The effective interest

methodis a methodof calculatingthe amortisedcost of a financial instrument(or group of instruments)and of

allocatingthe interestincomeor expenseover the relevantyear.The effective interestrate is the rate that exactly

discountsestimatedfuturecashpaymentsor receiptsover theexpectedlife of theinstrumentor, whenappropriate,a

shorter year, to the instrument's net carrying amount. 

Whenreclassificationoccurs,theGroupreclassifiesall affectedfinancialassetsin accordancewith thenewbusiness

model.Reclassificationis appliedprospectivelyfrom theóreclassificationdateô.Reclassificationdateis óthefirst day

of the first reporting year following the change in business model. 

Gains, losses or interest previously recognized are not restated when reclassification occurs.

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at 

FVTPL:

Å The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and

Å The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The gain or loss on a debt securities that is subsequently measured at amortized cost and is not part of a hedging 

relationship is recognized in profit or loss when the asset is derecognized or impaired. Interest income from these 

financial assets is determined using the effective interest method and reported in profit or loss as óInvestment 

incomeô.
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3.Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(ii)

3.4.4

(a)

If, in a subsequentyear,credit quality improvesand reversesany previouslyassessedsignificant increasein credit

risk sinceorigination,dependingon thestageof thelifetimeïstage2 or stage3 of theECL bucket,theGroupwould

continueto monitor suchfinancial assetsfor a probationaryperiodof 90 daysto confirm if the risk of defaulthas

decreasedsufficientlybeforeupgradingsuchexposurefrom Lifetime ECL (Stage2) to 12-monthsECL (Stage1). In

additionto the 90 daysprobationaryyearabove,the Groupalsoobservesa further probationaryyearof 90 daysto

upgradefrom Stage3 to 2. This meansa probationaryyearof 180dayswill beobservedbeforeupgradingfinancial

assets from Lifetime ECL (Stage 3) to 12-months ECL (Stage 1).

gainsandlosseson equityinvestmentsin othercomprehensiveincome,thereis no subsequentreclassificationof fair

value gains and losses to profit or loss. 

Dividends from such investmentscontinueto be recognisedin profit or loss when the Groupôsright to receive

paymentsis establishedunlessthe dividend clearly representsa recoveryof part of the cost of the investment.

Changesin thefair valueof financialassetsat fair valuethroughothercomprehensiveincomearerecognisedin óNet

fair value gain/loss in the other comprehensive income.

The Group recognizesloss allowancesfor ECL on the following financial instrumentsthat are not measuredat

FVTPL:

Å Financial assets that are debt instruments measured at amortized cost and FVOCI

Loss allowancesfor accountreceivableare alwaysmeasuredat an amountequalto lifetime ECL. The Group has

establisheda policy to performanassessment,at theendof eachreportingyear,of whethera financialinstrumentôs

credit risk has increasedsignificantly since initial recognition,by consideringthe changein the risk of default

occurring over the remaining life of the financial instrument.

Basedon theaboveprocess,theGroupgroupsits financial instrumentsinto Stage1, Stage2, Stage3 andPOCI,as

described below:

ÅStage1: When financial assetsare first recognised,the Companyrecognisesan allowancebasedon 12m ECLs.

Stage1 assetalsoincludefacilities wherethecredit risk hasimprovedandtheassethasbeenreclassifiedfrom Stage

2.

ÅStage2: When a financial assethasshowna significant increasein credit risk sinceorigination, the Company

recordsan allowancefor the LT ECLs.Stage2 assetalsoincludefacilities, wherethe credit risk hasimprovedand

the asset has been reclassified from Stage 3.

Å Stage 3: Financial assets considered credit-impaired. The Company records an allowance for the LT ECLs.

Equity instruments

Impairment of financial assets

Overview of the Expected Credit Losses (ECL) principles

The 12monthECL is the portion of LT ECLs that representthe ECLs that result from defaulteventson a financial

instrumentthatarepossiblewithin the12 monthsafter thereportingdate(or a shorteryearif theexpectedlife of the

instrumentis lessthan12 months).Both LT ECLs and12m ECLs arecalculatedon eitheran individual basisor a

collective basis, depending on the nature of the underlying portfolio of financial instruments.

In this section,the instrumentsmentionedaboveare all referredto asófinancialinstrumentsôor óassetsô.Equity

instruments are not subject to impairment under IFRS 9.

The ECL allowanceis basedon the credit lossesexpectedto ariseover the life of the asset(the lifetime expected

credit lossor LT ECL), unlesstherehasbeenno significantincreasein credit risk sinceorigination,in which case,

the allowance is based on the 12 monthsô expected credit loss (12m ECL) as outlined.

The Group subsequentlymeasuresall equity investmentsat fair value.For equity investmentthat is not held for

trading,theGroupmayirrevocablyelectto presentsubsequentchangesin fair valuein OCI. This electionis madeon

an investment-by-investment basis. Where the Groupôs management has elected to present fair value  
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3.Significant accounting policies (Continued)

3.4 Financial instruments (Continued)

3.4.4 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(b)

The mechanics of the ECL calculations are outlined below and the key elements are as follows:

- quantitative e.g overdue status and non payment of another obligation of the same issuer to the Group.

TheGrouphasdefinedits maximumyearin estimatingexpectedcredit lossesto be themaximumyearto which the

Group is exposed to the credit risk.

TheGrouphasassumedthatcredit risk of a financialassethasnot increasedsignificantlysinceinitial recognitionif

thefinancialassethavelow credit risk at reportingdate.TheGroupconsidersa financialassetto havelow risk when

its credit rating is equivalent to the globally understood definition of investment grade.

As a backstop, the Groupconsidersthat a significant increasein credit risk occursno later thanwhenan assetis

morethan30 dayspastdue.Dayspastduearedeterminedby countingthenumberof dayssincetheearliestelapsed

duedatein respectof which full paymenthasnot beenreceived.Duedatesaredeterminedwithout consideringgrace

year that might be available to the borrower.

For financial assetsfor which the Grouphasno reasonableexpectationsof recoveringeither the entireoutstanding

amount,or a proportionthereof,the grosscarrying amountof the financial assetis reduced.This is considereda

(partial) derecognition of the financial asset.

- Failure by the counterparty to meet obligation 90days past due.

In assessing whether a borrower is in default, the Group considers indicators that are:

- qualitative: e.g indicators of financial asset OR breach of covenant.

ÅPD: TheProbabilityof Default is anestimateof thelikelihood of defaultovera giventime horizon.A defaultmay

only happenat a certaintime overtheassessedyear,if thefacility hasnot beenpreviouslyderecognisedandis still in

the portfolio.

ÅEAD: TheExposureat Default is anestimateof theexposureat a futuredefaultdate,takinginto accountexpected

changesin theexposureafterthereportingdate,includingrepaymentsof principalandinterest,whetherscheduledby

contract or otherwise, expected drawdowns on committed facilities, and accrued interest from missed payments.

ÅLGD: TheLossGivenDefault is anestimateof thelossarisingin thecasewherea defaultoccursat a giventime. It

is basedon thedifferencebetweenthecontractualcashflows dueandthosethat the lenderwould expectto receive,

including from the realisation of any collateral. It is usually expressed as a percentage of the EAD.

The Group considers a financial asset to be in default when the following occurs;

- The counterparty is unlikely to pay its credit obligations e.g market information

The calculation of ECLs

The Group calculates ECLs based on a three probability-weighted scenarios to measure the expected cash shortfalls, 

ÅStage1: The 12m ECL is calculatedas the portion of LT ECLs that representthe ECLs that result from default

eventson a financial instrumentthatarepossiblewithin the12 monthsafter thereportingdate.TheGroupcalculates

the 12m ECL allowancebasedon the expectationof a default occurringin the 12 monthsfollowing the reporting

date.Theseexpected12-monthdefaultprobabilitiesareappliedto a forecastEAD and multiplied by the expected

LGD and discountedby an approximationto the original EIR. This calculation is madefor eachof the three

scenarios, as explained above.

ÅStage2: When an assethasshowna significant increasein credit risk sinceorigination, the Group recordsan

allowancefor the LT ECLs. The mechanicsare similar to thoseexplainedabove,including the use of multiple

scenarios,but PDs and LGDs are estimatedover the lifetime of the instrument.The expectedcashshortfallsare

discounted by an approximation to the original EIR.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

WhenestimatingtheECLs,theGroupconsidersthreescenarios(a basecase,anupsideanddownside).Eachof these

is associatedwith different PDs, EADs and LGDs. When relevant, the assessmentof multiple scenariosalso

incorporateshow defaultedassetsareexpectedto berecovered,includingtheprobabilitythattheassetswill cureand

the valueof collateralor the amountthat might be receivedfor selling the asset.Impairmentlossesandreleasesare

accountedfor anddisclosedseparatelyfrom modificationlossesor gainsthat areaccountedfor asan adjustmentof

the financial assetôs gross carrying value.

The mechanics of the ECL method are summarised below:
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(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

3.4.5

In its ECL models, the Group relies on a broad range of forward looking information as economic inputs, such as:

Å GDP growth

Å Unemployment rates

Å Inflation rates

Å Crude oil price 

Theinputsandmodelsusedfor calculatingECLsmaynot alwayscaptureall characteristicsof themarketat thedate

of the financial statements.To reflect this, qualitativeadjustmentsor overlaysareoccasionallymadeas temporary

adjustmentswhensuchdifferencesaresignificantlymaterial.Detailedinformationabouttheseinputsandsensitivity

analysis are provided in Note 46 (d) in the financial statements.

óFairvalueôis theprice thatwould bereceivedto sell anassetor paid to transfera liability in an orderlytransaction

betweenmarket participantsat the measurementdate in the principal or, in its absence,the most advantageous

market to which the Group has access at that date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk.

If a marketfor a financial instrumentis not active,thentheGroupestablishesfair valueusinga valuationtechnique.

A market is regardedas active if transactionsfor the assetsor liability take placewith sufficient frequencyand

volumeto providepricing informationon an ongoingbasis.Thechosenvaluationtechniquemakesmaximumuseof

market inputs, relies as little as possibleon estimatesspecific to the Group, incorporatesall factors that market

participantswould considerin settinga price and is consistentwith acceptedeconomicmethodologiesfor pricing

financial instruments.

To mitigateits creditriskson financialassets,theGroupseeksto usecollateral,wherepossible.Thecollateralcomes

in various forms: staff gratuity or guarantorsfor staff loans, in-house pension fee for agency loan, policy

document/cashvaluefor policy loans,etc.TheCompanyôsaccountingpolicy for collateralassignedto it throughits

lendingarrangementsunderIFRS9 is thesameis it wasunderIAS 39.Collateral,unlessrepossessed,is not recorded

on the Companyôs statement of financial position.

However, the fair value of collateralaffects the calculationof ECLs. It is generallyassessed,at a minimum, at

inception and re-assessed on yearly basis as deemed necessary. 

Loan allowances for ECL are presented in the statement of financial position as follows:

Å Financial assets measured at amortised cost: as a deduction from the gross carrying amount of the assets;

ÅDebt instrumentsmeasuredat FVOCI: no loss allowanceis recognisedin the statementof financial position

becausethe carrying amount of theseassetsis their fair value. However, the loss allowanceis disclosedand

recognised in the fair value reserve in equity (through OCI).

Debt instruments measured at fair value through OCI

Collateral valuation

Presentation of allowance for ECL in the statement of financial position

ÅStage3: For assetsconsideredcredit-impaired,the Group recognisesthe lifetime expectedcredit lossesfor these

assets. The method is similar to that for Stage 2 assets, with the PD set at 100%.

TheECLsfor debtinstrumentsmeasuredatFVOCI donot reducethecarryingamountof thesefinancialassetsin the

statementof financial position,which remainsat fair value. Instead,an amountequalto the allowancethat would

ariseif theassetsweremeasuredat amortisedcostis recognisedin OCI asanaccumulatedimpairmentamount,with

a correspondingchargeto profit or loss.Theaccumulatedlossrecognisedin OCI is reclassifiedto theprofit andloss

upon derecognition of the assets.

Fair value measurement

Thebestevidenceof thefair valueof a financialinstrumentat initial recognitionis thetransactionpriceïi.e. thefair

valueof theconsiderationgiven or received.However,in somecasesthe initial estimateof fair valueof a financial

instrumenton initial recognitionmaybedifferent from its transactionprice. If this estimatedfair valueis evidenced

by comparisonwith other observablecurrentmarkettransactionsin the sameinstrument(without modification or

repackaging) or based on a valuation technique whose variables include only data from 

observablemarkets,thenthedifferenceis recognisedin profit or losson initial recognitionof theinstrument.In other

cases,thefair valueat initial recognitionis consideredto bethetransactionpriceandthedifferenceis not recognised

in profit or loss immediatelybut is recognisedover the life of the instrumenton an appropriatebasisor when the

instrument is redeemed, transferred or sold, or the fair value becomes observable.

Forward looking information
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3.4.6

3.4.7

3.4.8

3.5

3.6

3.7 Trade payables 

3.8 Other payables and accruals

Fair valueof fixed incomeliabilities is not lessthantheamountpayableon demand,discountedfrom thefirst dateon

which the amount could be required to be paid.

Trade receivables 

Reinsurance assets

The Group cedesinsurancerisk in the normal courseof businesson the basesof our treaty and facultative

agreements.Reinsuranceassetsrepresentbalancesdue from reinsurancecompanies.Amounts recoverablefrom

reinsurersareestimatedin a mannerconsistentwith settledclaimsassociatedwith thereinsurerôspoliciesandarein

accordance with the related reinsurance contract

Tradereceivablesarisingfrom insurancecontractsrepresentpremiumreceivablewith determinablepaymentsthatare

not quotedin anactivemarketandtheGrouphasno intentionto sell. Premiumreceivablesarethosefor which credit

notesissuedby brokersarewithin 30days,in conformity with theñNOPREMIUM NO COVERòpolicy. Referto

note 3.4 for basis of measurement.

Tradepayablesarerecognisedwhendueandmeasuredon initial recognitionat the fair valueof the consideration

receivedlessdirectly attributabletransactioncosts.Subsequentto initial recognition,theyaremeasuredat amortized

cost using the effective interest rate method. Trade payables are recognised as financial liabilities.

Derecognition of financial liabilities 

The Group derecognisesa financial assetwhen the contractualrights to the cashflows from the financial asset

expire, or when it transfersthe financial assetin a transactionin which substantiallyall the risks and rewardsof

ownershipof thefinancialassetaretransferredor in which theGroupneithertransfersnor retainssubstantiallyall the

risksandrewardsof ownershipandit doesnot retaincontrolof thefinancialasset.Any interestin suchderecognised

asset financial asset that is created or retained by the Group is recognised as a separate asset or liability. 

Derecognition of financial assets 

Otherpayablesandaccrualsarerecognisedinitially at fair valueandsubsequentlymeasuredat amortisedcostusing

the effective interest method. The fair value of a non-interest bearing liability is its discounted repayment 

On derecognitionof a financialasset,thedifferencebetweenthecarryingamountof theasset(or thecarryingamount

allocatedto the portion of the assettransferred),andconsiderationreceived(including any new assetobtainedless

any new liability assumed) is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognisesfinancial liabilities when, and only when its contractualobligations are dischargedor

cancelled, or expired.

Whenanexistingfinancialliability is replacedby anotherfrom thesamelenderon substantiallydifferenttermsor the

terms of an existing liability are substantiallymodified, such an exchangeor modification is treated as a

derecognitionof the original liability and the recognitionof a new liability, and the differencein the respective

carrying amounts is recognized in profit or loss.

TheGroupwritesoff a financialasset(andanyrelatedallowancesfor impairmentlosses)whentheGroupdetermines

that theassetsareuncollectible.Financialassetsarewritten off eitherpartially or in their entirety.This determination

is reachedafter consideringinformation such as the occurrenceof significant changesin the borrower/issuerôs

financialpositionsuchthat theborrower/issuercanno longerpaytheobligation,or thatproceedsfrom collateralwill

not besufficient to paybacktheentireexposure.If theamountto bewritten off is greaterthantheaccumulatedloss

allowance,thedifferenceis first treatedasanadditionto theallowancethat is thenappliedagainstthegrosscarrying

amount. Any subsequent recoveries are credited to impairment loss on financial assets.

However,financialassetsthatarewritten off couldstill besubjectto enforcementactivitiesin orderto complywith

the Group's procedures for recovery of amount due.

Write off  
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Other payables and accruals (Continued)

3.9 Deferred expenses

(a)

(b) Deferred expenses -Reinsurance commissions

3.10 Other receivables and prepayment 

3.11 Income tax

(a) Current tax

(b) NITDA Levy

(c) Deferred income taxation

 - 

 - 

Deferred acquisition costs (DAC) 

Thosedirect andindirect costsincurredduring the financial yeararisingfrom the writing or renewingof insurance

contractsandaredeferredto theextentthat thesecostsarerecoverableout of futurepremiums.All otheracquisition

costs are recognized as an expense when incurred.

Acquisition cost for life insuranceareexpensedas incurred.Subsequentto initial recognition,Acquisition cost for

generalinsuranceare amortizedover the year in which the relatedrevenuesare earned.Changesin the expected

usefullife or the expectedpatternof consumptionof future economicbenefitsembodiedin the assetareaccounted

for by changingtheamortizationyearandaretreatedasa changein anaccountingestimate.DAC arederecognized

when the related contracts are either settled or disposed off.

Commissionsreceivableon outwardsreinsurancecontractsaredeferredandamortizedon a straightline basisover

the term of the expected premiums payable.

Other receivablesarecarriedat amortisedcostusingthe effectiveinterestrate lessaccumulatedimpairmentlosses.

Prepaymentsarecarriedat costlessaccumulatedamortizationandareamortizedon a straightline basisto theprofit

or loss account.

Incometax expensecomprisescurrentanddeferredtax. It is recognisedin profit or lossexceptto theextentthat this

relates to a business combination, or items recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income.

amount.Discountingis omitted for payablesthat are less than one year as the effect is not material.A financial

liability is derecognizedwhen the obligation under the liability is dischargedor cancelledor expires.When an

existingfinancialliability is replacedby anotherfrom thesamelenderon substantiallydifferentterms,or thetermsof

an existingliability aresubstantiallymodified,suchan exchangeor modificationis treatedasa derecognitionof the

original liability and the recognitionof a new liability, and the differencein the respectivecarrying amountsis

recognisedin the profit or loss. Gains and lossesare recognisedin the profit or loss when the liabilities are

derecognized. Other payables are recognised as other financial liabilities.

Current tax comprisesthe expectedtax payableor receivableon the taxableincomeor loss for the year and any

adjustmentto the tax payableor receivablein respectof previousyears.The amountof current tax payableor

receivableis thebestestimateof thetax amountexpectedto bepaidor receivedthatreflectsuncertaintyrelatedto the

incometaxes,if any. It is measuredusingtax rateenactedor substantivelyenactedat thereportingdate.Currenttax

also includes any tax arising from dividends received by the Group.

TheNationalInformationTechnologyDevelopmentAgencyAct (2007)empowersandmandatestheFederalInland

RevenueService(FIRS) to collect andremit 1% of profit beforetax of Companieswith turnoversof a minimumof

100million under the third schedule of the Act.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities 

for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. 

temporarydifferencesarisingon the initial recognitionof assetsor liabilities in a transactionthat is not a business

combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit;

temporarydifferencesrelatedto investmentsin subsidiaries,associatesandjoint arrangementsto theextentthat the

Group is able to control timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable that they will not reverse 

in the foreseeable future; and 

Deferred tax is not recognised for: 
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 - 

3.12 Investment properties

3.13 Intangible assets and goodwill

(a) Goodwill

(b) Intangible assets

Computer software, not integral to the related hardware acquired by the Group, is stated at cost less accumulated 

amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. 

Costs associated with maintaining computer software programmes are recognised as an expense as incurred. 

Subsequent expenditure on computer software is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits 

embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. The estimated useful life is 5 years.

Intangible assets are derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or 

disposal. 

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net 

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in profit or loss when the asset is 

derecognized.

taxable temporary difference arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.

Goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses

Investmentpropertiesareinitially measuredat costandsubsequentlyat fair valuewith anychangethereinrecognised

in profit or loss.Any gain or losson disposalof investmentproperties(calculatedasthe differencebetweenthenet

proceeds from disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is recognised in profit or loss. 

Intangible assetsacquiredseparatelyare measuredon initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,

intangible assetsare carried at cost less any accumulatedamortizationand any accumulatedimpairment losses.

Internallygeneratedintangibleassets,excludingcapitalizeddevelopmentcosts,arenot capitalizedandexpenditureis

reflected in the profit or loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be finite.

Intangibleassetswith finite lives are amortizedover the useful economiclives, using a straight line method,and

assessedfor impairmentwheneverthereis an indicationthat the intangibleassetmaybeimpaired.Theamortization

yearandtheamortizationmethodfor anintangibleassetwith a finite usefullife arereviewedat leastat eachfinancial

year end.Changesin the expecteduseful life or the expectedpatternof consumptionof future economicbenefits

embodiedin theassetareaccountedfor by changingtheamortizationyearor method,asappropriate,andaretreated

aschangesin accountingestimates.The amortizationexpenseon intangibleassetswith finite lives is recognizedin

the profit or loss in the expense category consistent with the function of the intangible asset.

Deferredtax assetsarerecognisedfor unusedtax losses,unusedtax creditsanddeductibletemporarydifferencesto

theextentthat its probablethat futuretaxableprofits will beavailableagainstwhich theycanbeused.Futuretaxable

profits are determinedbasedon businessplans for individual subsidiariesin the Group. Deferredtax assetsare

reviewedat eachreportingdateandarereducedto theextentthat it is no longerprobablethat therelatedtax benefit

will be realised; such reductions are reversed when the probability of future taxable profit improves.

Unrecogniseddeferredtax assetarereassessedat eachreportingdateandrecognisedto theextentthat it hasbecome

probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. 

Deferredtax is measuredat thetax ratesthatareexpectedto beappliedto temporarydifferenceswhentheyreverse,

using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted at the reporting date.

The measurementof deferredtax reflectsthe tax consequencesthat would follow the mannerin which the Group

expects,at theendof the reportingyear,to recoveror settlethecarryingamountof its assetsandliabilities. For this

purpose,the carryingamountof investmentpropertymeasuredat fair valuepresumedto berecoveredthroughsale,

and the Group has not been rebutted this presumption.

Deferredtax assetsandliabilities areoffset if thereis a legally enforceableright to offset currenttax liabilities and

assets,andtheyrelateto taxesleviedby thesametax authorityon thesametaxableentity, or on differenttax entities,

but theyintendto settlecurrenttax liabilities andassetson a netbasisor their tax assetsandliabilities will berealised

simultaneously.

30



AIICO INSURANCE PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

Annual Report and Financial Statements 

31 December 2020

Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2020

3.Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(c) Present value of acquired in-force business (PVIF)

(d) Subsequent expenditure

(e) Amortisation

(f) Imapairment on goodwill

3.14 Property and equipment

(a) Recognition and measurement

Goodwill is evaluatedfor impairmentannuallyor wheneverwe identify certaintriggeringeventsor circumstances

that would more likely than not reducethe fair value of a reporting unit below its carrying amount.Eventsor

circumstancesthatmight indicateaninterim evaluationis warrantedinclude,amongotherthings,unexpectedadverse

businessconditions,macro and reporting unit specific economicfactors (for example,interest rate and foreign

exchangeratefluctuations,andlossof key personnel),supplycosts,unanticipatedcompetitiveactivities,andactsby

governments and courts.

Amortisation is calculatedto write off the cost of intangibleassetsless their estimatedresidualvaluesusing the

straight line methodover their estimateduseful lives, and generallyrecognisedin profit or loss. Goodwill is not

amortised.

Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if 

Itemsof propertyandequipmentaremeasuredat cost lessaccumulateddepreciationandimpairmentlossesexcept

for building (seenote2.4).Costincludesexpendituresthataredirectlyattributableto theacquisitionof theasset.The

costof self-constructedassetsincludesthecostof materialsanddirect labour,anyothercostsdirectly attributableto

bringingtheassetsto a working conditionfor their intendeduse,thecostsof dismantlingandremovingtheitemsand

restoringthesiteon which theyarelocated,andcapitalisedborrowingcosts.Purchasedsoftwarethat is integralto the

functionality of the related equipment is capitalised as part of that equipment. 

Buildings are measuredat fair value less accumulateddepreciationwhile land is not depreciated(seenote 2.4).

Valuationsareperformedfrequently(within everythreeyear(3yrs)) to ensurethatthefair valueof therevaluedasset

doesnot differ materiallyfrom its carryingamount.Accumulateddepreciationasat therevaluationdateis eliminated

againstthegrosscarryingamountandthenet valueis restatedto therevaluedamountof theasset.Capitalwork-in-

progressis statedat costandnot depreciated.Depreciationon capitalwork-in-progresscommenceswhentheassets

are ready for their intended use and have been reclassified to the related asset category.

Subsequentexpenditureis capitalisedonly when it increasesthe future economicbenefitsembodiedin the specific

assetto which it relates.All otherexpenditure,includingexpenditureon internallygeneratedgoodwill andbrands,is

recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

If significant parts of an item of propertyand equipmenthave different useful lives, they are accountedfor as

separateitems(major components)of propertyandequipment.Any gain or losson disposalof an item of property

and equipment is recognised in profit or loss.

Whena portfolio of insurancecontractsis acquired,whetherdirectly from anotherinsurancecompanyor aspartof a

businesscombination,the differencebetweenthe fair value of insurancerights acquiredand insuranceobligation

assumedaremeasuredusingtheGroupôsexistingaccountingpoliciesandit is recognizedasthevalueof theacquired

in-force business.

Subsequentto initial recognition, the intangible asset is carried at cost less accumulatedamortization and

accumulatedimpairmentlosses.The intangibleassetis amortizedover theusefullife of theacquiredin-forcepolicy

during which future premiumsare expected,which typically variesbetweenfive and fifty years.Changesin the

expecteduseful life or the expectedpatternof consumptionof future economicbenefitsembodiedin the assetare

accountedfor by changingthe amortizationyear and they are treatedas a changein an accountingestimate.An

impairmentreview is performedwheneverthereis anindicationof impairment.Whentherecoverableamountis less

than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized in the profit and loss. PVIF is also considered in the liability 

adequacy test for each reporting year.

PVIF is derecognized when the related contracts are settled or disposed off.
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(b) Subsequent expenditure

(c) Depreciation

Land Not depreciated

Buildings 50 years 

5 years

Motor vehicles 4 years

4 years

Capital work in progress Not depreciated

(d) De-recognition

(e) Reclassification to investment property

3.15 Statutory deposit

3.16 Insurance contract liabilities

(a)

At eachreportingdate,an assessmentis madeof whetherthe recognizedlife insuranceliabilities areadequateby

carrying out a liability adequacytest. The liability value is adjustedto the extent that it is insufficient to meet

expectedfuture benefitsandexpenses.In performingthe adequacytest,currentbestestimatesof future contractual

cashflows, including relatedcashflows suchasclaims handlingand policy administrationexpenses,policyholder

optionsandguarantees,aswell asinvestmentincomefrom assetsbackingsuchliabilities, areused.Discountedcash

flows model is used in the valuation. 

The interest rate applied is basedon managementôsprudent expectationof current market interest rates. Any

inadequacyis recordedin theprofit or lossby establishinganadditionalinsuranceliability for theremainingloss.In

subsequentyears,the liability for a block of businessthat hasfailed the adequacytest is basedon the assumptions

that are establishedat the time of the loss recognition.The assumptionsdo not include a margin for adverse

deviation. 

Statutory deposit represent 10% of required minimum paid up capital of AIICO Insurance PLC. The amount is held 

by CBN (Central Bank of Nigeria) pursuant to Section 10(3) of the Insurance Act 2003. Statutory deposit is 

measured at cost.

Whentheuseof a propertychangesfrom owner-occupiedto investmentproperty,thepropertyis remeasuredto fair

valueandreclassifiedaccordingly.Any gainarisingon this remeasurementis recognisedin profit or lossto theextent

that it reversesa previousimpairmentlosson thespecificproperty,with anyremaininggain recognisedin OCI and

presented in the revaluation reserve. Any loss is recognised in profit or loss. 

Life insurance contract liabilities 

An item of propertyandequipmentis derecognisedon disposalor whenno future economicbenefitsareexpected

from its useor disposal.Any gainor lossarisingon de-recognitionof theasset(calculatedasthedifferencebetween

the net disposalproceedsandthe carryingamountof the asset)is includedin profit or loss in the year the assetis

derecognised. Any revaluation gain or loss previously recognised in reserve is derecognised into retained earnings

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the 

expenditure will flow to the Group.

Depreciationmethods,useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if

appropriate.Assetsthat are subject to depreciationare reviewedfor impairmentwhenevereventsor changesin

circumstancesindicatethat thecarryingamountmaynot berecoverable.An asset'scarryingamountis written down

immediatelyto its recoverableamountif theasset'scarryingamountis greaterthanits estimatedrecoverableamount.

The recoverableamountis the higherof the asset'svaluelesscoststo sell or the value in use.Gainsand losseson

disposalaredeterminedby comparingproceedswith carryingamount.Gainsandlossesareincludedin theprofit or

loss account for the year.

Depreciationis calculatedto write off thecostof itemsof propertyandequipmentlesstheir estimatedresidualvalue

using the straight-linemethodover the estimateduseful lives, and is generallyrecognisedin profit or loss.Leased

assetsaredepreciatedover the shorterof the leaseterm andtheir usefullives unlessit is reasonablycertainthat the

Group will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term.

Furniture and equipment

Leased motor vehicles

The estimateduseful lives of significant itemsof propertyandequipmentfor currentandcomparativeyearsareas

follows:
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(b)

(c)

3.16.2

Guaranteed annuity

Guaranteedannuity is recognisedas an insurancecontract. Annuity premium are recognisedas income when

receivedfrom policy holders,paymentsto policy holdersare recognisedas an expensewhen due.The amountof

insurancerisk undercontractswith guaranteedannuityis alsodependenton thenumberof contractholdersthatwill

exercisetheir option(óoptiontake-uprateô).This will dependsignificantly on the investmentconditionsthat apply

whentheoptionscanbeexercised.The lower thecurrentmarketinterestratesin relationto the ratesimplicit in the

guaranteedannuity rates, the more likely it is that contract holders will exercise their options. Continuing

improvementsin longevityreflectedin currentannuityrateswill increasethelikelihood of contractholdersexercising

their optionsaswell asincreasingthe level of insurancerisk borneby theCompanyundertheannuitiesissued.The

Groupdoesnot havesufficient historicaldataon which to baseits estimateof the numberof contractholderswho

exercise their option.

However,whencontractscontainboth financial risk componentandsignificantinsurancerisk componentandcash

flows from the two components are not distinct and cannot be measured reliably, the underlying amounts 

Investment contract liabilities 

arenot unbundledbut arerecognizedin the statementof financial positionaccountasinsurancecontractliabilities.

After which, the actuary,usingthe contractterms,allocatesa portion to thedepositcomponentduring theactuarial

valaution.The portion allocatedto the depositcomponentis subsequentlydebitedto the profit and lossaccountas

part of the actuarially determined liabilities with a corresponding credit posted to other investmnent contract liabilities 

account in order to track the deposit element separately from the risk element.

Depositsandwithdrawalsarerecordeddirectly asanadjustmentto theliability in thestatementof financialposition

andarenot recognisedasgrosspremiumin theconsolidatedprofit or lossaccount.Theliability is derecognizedwhen

the contractexpires,is dischargedor is cancelled.When contractscontainboth a financial risk componentand a

significantinsurancerisk componentandthecashflows from the two componentsaredistinct andcanbemeasured

reliably, the underlying amountsare unbundled.Any premiums relating to the insurancerisk componentare

accountedfor on the samebasisas insurancecontractsand the remainingelementis accountedfor as a deposit

through the statement of financial position as described above.

Non-life insurance contract liabilities 

Non-life insurancecontractliabilities includethe outstandingclaimsprovision,the provisionfor unearnedpremium

andtheprovisionfor premiumdeficiency.The outstandingclaimsprovisionis basedon theestimatedultimatecost

of all claims incurredbut not settledat the reportingdate,whetherreportedor not, togetherwith relatedclaims

expenses.Delays can be experiencedin the notification and settlementof certain types of claims, therefore,the

ultimatecostof thesecannotbeknownwith certaintyat thereportingdate.Theliability is calculatedat thereporting

basedon empiricaldataandcurrentassumptionsthatmayincludea marginfor adversedeviation.Theliability is not

discountedfor the time value of money.No provision for equalizationor catastrophereservesis recognized.The

liabilities are derecognized when the obligation to pay a claim expires, is discharged or is cancelled.

Theprovisionfor unearnedpremiumsrepresentsthatportionof premiumsreceivedor receivablethat relatesto risks

that havenot yet expiredat the reportingdate.The provision is recognizedwhen contractsare enteredinto and

premiums are charged, and is brought to account as premium income over the term of the contract in accordance with 

the pattern of insurance service provided under the contract.

At eachreportingdate,the Groupreviewsits unexpiredrisk anda liability adequacytest is performedto determine

whetherthereis anyoverallexcessof expectedclaimsanddeferredacquisitioncostsoverunearnedpremiums.This

calculationusescurrent estimatesof future contractualcashflows after taking accountof the investmentreturn

expectedto ariseon assetsrelatingto therelevantnon-life insurancetechnicalprovisions.If theseestimatesshowthat

thecarryingamountof theunearnedpremiums(lessrelateddeferredacquisitioncosts)is inadequate,thedeficiency

is recognized in the profit or loss by setting up a provision for premium deficiency.

Investmentcontract liabilities are recognizedwhen contractsare enteredinto and premiumsare received.These

liabilities areinitially recognizedat fair value,this beingthetransactionpriceexcludinganytransactioncostsdirectly

attributableto theissueof thecontract.Subsequentto initial recognitioninvestment,contractliabilities aremeasured

at amortized cost.
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3.17 Portfolio under Management

(i) Fiduciary activities

(ii) Fixed income liability

3.18 Leases

As a lessee

During the year, the group has no lease liability as all leases were rental and leased properties prepaid.

As a lessor

Thesearefundsmanagedby the Groupon behalfof its clients.The interestrateon theseliabilities areagreedwith

the client at the inceptionof the investment.The Group investsthesefunds in finanacial instrumentsin order to

generateat the minimum, the agreedrate of returns.The interestspreadon theseinvestmentsis the return to the

Group.Theseliabilities areinitially measuredat fair valuelessanydirectly attributabletransactioncosts.Subsequent

to initial recognition, these liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

TheGrouprecognisesa right-of-useassetanda leaseliability at theleasecommencementdate.Theright-of-useasset

is initially measuredat cost,which comprisestheinitial amountof theleaseliability adjustedfor anyleasepayments

madeat or beforethecommencementdate,plusanyinitial directcostsincurredandanestimateof coststo dismantle

and removethe underlyingassetor to restorethe underlyingassetor the site on which it is located,lessany lease

incentives received.

TheGroupactsin otherfiduciary capacitiesthat resultsin holdingor placingof assetson behalfof individualsand

other institutions.Theseassetsarisingthereonareexcludedfrom thesefinancial statementasthey arenot assetsof

the Group. However, fee income earned and fee expensesincurred by the Group relating to the Group's

responsibilities from fiduciary activities are recognised in profit or loss.

Theright-of-useassetis subsequentlydepreciatedusingthestraight-linemethodfrom thecommencementdateto the

endof theleaseterm,unlesstheleasetransfersownershipof theunderlyingassetto theGroupby theendof thelease

termor thecostof theright-of-useassetreflectsthattheGroupwill exercisea purchaseoption.In thatcasetheright-

of-use asset will be depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset, which 

At commencementor on modification of a contract that containsa leasecomponent,the Group allocatesthe

considerationin thecontractto eachleasecomponenton thebasisof its relativestand-aloneprices.However,for the

leases of property the Group has elected not to separate non-lease components and account for the lease and non-lease 

components as a single lease component.

To classifyeachlease,the Groupmakesan overall assessmentof whetherthe leasetransferssubstantiallyall of the

risksandrewardsincidentalto ownershipof theunderlyingasset.If this is thecase,thentheleaseis a financelease;

if not, thenit is anoperatinglease.As partof this assessment,theGroupconsiderscertainindicatorssuchaswhether

the lease is for the major part of the economic life of the asset.

is determined on the same basis as those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is yearically 

reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measuredat the presentvalue of the lease paymentsthat are not paid at the

commencementdate, discountedusing the interest rate implicit in the leaseor, if that rate cannot be readily

determined,theGroupôsincrementalborrowingrate.Generally,theGroupusesits incrementalborrowingrateasthe

discount rate.

The leaseliability is measuredat amortisedcostusingtheeffectiveinterestmethod.It is remeasuredwhenthereis a

changein futureleasepaymentsarisingfrom a changein anindexor rate,if thereis a changein theGroupôsestimate

of the amountexpectedto be payableunder a residualvalue guarantee,if the Group changesits assessmentof

whetherit will exercisea purchase,extensionor terminationoption or if thereis a revisedin-substancefixed lease

payment.

At inceptionor on modificationof a contractthatcontainsa leasecomponent,theGroupallocatestheconsideration

in the contract to each lease component on the basis of their relative standalone prices.

WhentheGroupactsasa lessor,it determinesat leaseinceptionwhethereachleaseis a financeleaseor anoperating

lease.
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3.19 Provisions

3.20 Share capital

(a) Ordinary shares

(b) Dividends on ordinary share capital

(c)

3.21 Deposit for shares

3.22 Revaluation reserve

3.23 Fair value reserve

(a) Financial assets at fair value through OCI (debt instruments)

(b) Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI (equity instruments)

ProvisionsarerecognisedwhentheGrouphasa presentobligation(legalor constructive)asa resultof a pastevent,

andit is probablethatanoutflow of resourcesembodyingeconomicbenefitswill berequiredto settletheobligation

and a reliable estimatecan be madeof the amountof the obligation. Wherethe Group expectssomeor all of a

provisionto bereimbursed,thereimbursementis recognisedasa separateasset,but only whenthereimbursementis

certain.Theexpenserelatingto anyprovisionis presentedin theprofit or lossnetof anyreimbursement.If theeffect

of the time value of moneyis material,provisionsare discountedusing a currentpre-taxrate that reflects,where

appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

The Groupôs issued ordinary shares are classified as equity instruments. Incremental external costs that are directly 

attributable to the issue of these shares are recognized in equity.

For debtinstrumentsat fair valuethroughOCI, interestincome,foreignexchangerevaluationandimpairmentlosses

or reversalsarerecognisedin thestatementof profit or lossandcomputedin thesamemannerasfor financialassets

measuredat amortisedcost. The remaining fair value changesare recognisedin OCI. Upon derecognition,the

cumulativefair valuechangerecognisedin OCI is recycledto profit or loss.TheGroupôsdebt instrumentsat fair

value through OCI includes investments in quoted debt instruments included under other non-current financial assets.

Upon initial recognition, the Group can elect to classify irrevocably its equity investments as equity instruments

designatedat fair valuethroughOCI when they meetthe definition of equity underIAS 32 FinancialInstruments:

Presentation and are not held for trading. The classification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

The Group classifies share premium as equity when there is no obligation to transfer cash or other assets.

Subsequentto initial recognition,an item of propertyandequipmentandintangiblesis carriedusingthecostmodel.

However,if suchan item is revalued,the whole classof assetto which that assetbelongshasto be revalued.The

revaluationgainsis recognisedin equity,unlessit reversesa decreasein the fair valueof the sameassetwhich was

previouslyrecognisedas an expense,in which it is recognisedin profit or loss.A subsequentdecreasein the fair

value is chargedagainstthis reserveto the extentthat thereis a credit balancerelating to the sameasset,with the

balancebeing recognisedin profit or loss.When a revaluedassetis disposedof, any revaluationsurplusis left in

equity under the heading retained earnings. 

Share premium

The group recognises funds received from investors for the purposes of equity purchase as deposit for shares pending 

the allotment of its shares.

To classifyeachlease,the Groupmakesan overall assessmentof whetherthe leasetransferssubstantiallyall of the

risksandrewardsincidentalto ownershipof theunderlyingasset.If this is thecase,thentheleaseis a financelease;

if not, thenit is anoperatinglease.As partof this assessment,theGroupconsiderscertainindicatorssuchaswhether

the lease is for the major part of the economic life of the asset.

If an arrangementcontains leaseand non-leasecomponents,then the Group applies IFRS 15 to allocate the

consideration in the contract.

TheGrouprecognisesleasepaymentsreceivedunderoperatingleasesasincomeon a straightlinebasisover thelease

term as part of óotherrevenueô.Generally, the accountingpolicies applicableto the Group as a lessor in the

comparative year were not different from IFRS 16.

Dividends on ordinary shares when approved by the Groupôs shareholders are paid from retained earnings.
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3.24 Exchange gains reserve

3.25 Technical reserves

(a) General Insurance Contracts 

(b) Reserves for Outstanding Claims

(c) Reserves for Unexpired Risk

(d) Life Business

General Reserve Fund

(e) Liability Adequacy Test

3.26 Statutory reserve

3.27 Contingency reserves 

(a)

(b)

At eachendof the reportingyear, liability adequacytestsareperformedby an Actuary to ensurethe adequacyof the

contractliabilities netof relateddeferredacquisitioncost(DAC) assets.In performingthesetests,currentbestestimates

of futurecontractualcashflows andclaimshandlingandadministrationexpenses,aswell asinvestmentincomefrom the

assetsbackingsuchliabilities, areused.Any deficiencyis immediatelyrecognisedin profit or lossinitially by writing

off DAC andby subsequentlyestablishinga provisionfor lossesarisingfrom liability adequacytestsñtheunexpiredrisk

provisionò.The provisionsof the InsuranceAct 2003 requiresan actuarialvaluationfor life reservesonly. However,

IFRS 4 requiresa liability adequacytest for both life and non-life insurancereserves.Hence,the Group carriesout

actuarial valuation on both life and non-life insurance businesses.

This is made up of net liabilities on policies in force as computed by the actuaries at the time of the actuarial 

valuation and an additional 25 percent of net premium for every year between valuation date

Thereservefor outstandingclaimsis maintainedat thetotal amountof outstandingclaimsincurredandreportedplus

10 percentfrom claimsincurredbut not reported(IBNR) asat thereportingdate.TheIBNR is basedon theliability

adequacy test.

A provision for additional unexpiredrisk reserve(AURR) is recognizedfor an underwriting year where it is

envisaged that the estimated cost of claims and expenses would exceed the unearned premium reserve (UPR)ò.

In accordancewith theprovisionsof Section69 of thePensionReformAct 2004,thestatutoryreserveis creditedwith

an amountequivalentto 12.5%of netprofit after tax or suchotherpercentageof thenetprofit astheNationalPension

Commission may from time to time stipulate.

In compliancewith Section21 (2) of InsuranceAct 2003,thecontingencyreserveis creditedwith thegreaterof 3% of

total premiums,or 20%of thenetprofits.This shallaccumulateuntil it reachestheamountof greaterof minimumpaid-

up capital or 50 percent of net premium. 

In compliancewith Section22 (1) (b) of InsuranceAct 2003,thecontingencyreserveis creditedwith thehigherof 1%

of grosspremiumsor 10% of net profit andaccumulateduntil it reachestheamountof theminimum paidup capitalï

Insurance ACT 22 (1)(b).

These are computed in compliance with the provisions of Section 20, 21, and 22 of the Insurance Act 2003 as 

follows: 

Exchange gain reserves comprises the cumulative net change when fair value through other comprehensive income 

investment in foreign currency are translated into the functional currency. When such investment is disposed of, the 

cumulative amount of the exchange differences recognised in other comprehensive income shall be reclassified to the 

profit or loss account.

Life business

Non-life business

Reservesfor unearnedpremium in compliancewith Section20 (1) (a) of InsuranceAct 2003, the reservefor

unearned premium is calculated on a time apportionment basis in respect of the risks accepted during the year.
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3.28 Retained earnings

This account accumulates profits or losses from operations.

3.29 Revenue recognition

(a) Gross premium income

(b)

(c)

(d) Change in life fund

(e)

(f)

(g) Investment property rental income

Reinsurance premium

Grossrecurringpremiumson life are recognisedas revenuewhen payableby the policyholder.For single premium

business, revenue is recognised on the date on which the policy is effective.

Grossgeneralinsurancewritten premiumscomprisethetotal premiumsreceivablefor thewholeyearof coverprovided

by contractsenteredinto during theaccountingyear.They arerecognisedon the dateon which the policy commences.

Premiumsincludeanyadjustmentsarisingin theaccountingyearfor premiumsreceivablein respectof businesswritten

in prior accountingyears.Rebatesthat form part of the premiumrate,suchasno-claimrebates,aredeductedfrom the

grosspremium;othersare recognisedas an expense.Premiumscollectedby intermediaries,but not yet received,are

assessed based on estimates from underwriting or past experience and are included in premiums written.

Unearnedpremiumsarethoseproportionsof premiumswritten in a yearthat relateto yearsof risk after the reporting

date.Unearnedpremiumsare calculatedon a daily pro rata basis.The proportionattributableto subsequentyearsis

deferred as a provision for unearned premiums.

Gross reinsurance premiums on life and investment contracts are recognised as an expense on the earlier of the date 

when premiums are payable or when the policy becomes effective.

Grossgeneralreinsurancepremiumswritten comprisethe total premiumspayablefor the whole cover provided by

contracts entered into the year and are recognised on the date the policy becomes effective.

Fees and commission income

Investment income

Premiumsincludesanyadjustmentsarisingin theaccountingyearin respectof reinsurancecontractsthatcommencedin

prior accounting years.

Unearnedreinsurancepremiumsarethoseproportionsof premiumswritten in a yearthat relateto yearsof risk after the

reportingdate.Unearnedreinsurancepremiumsaredeferredoverthetermof theunderlyingdirect insurancepoliciesfor

risks-attaching contracts and over the term of the reinsurance contract for losses occurring contracts.

Insuranceandinvestmentcontractpolicyholdersarechargedfor policy administrationservices,investmentmanagement

services,surrendersandothercontractfees.Theadministrationfee is calculatedasa flat chargepayablemonthly from

contributionsreceivedwhile the fund managementfee is an assetbasedfeechargedasa percentageof the openingnet

assetsvalueof the pensionfund investment.Thesefeesarerecognizedasrevenueover the year in which the related

servicesareperformed.If the feesarefor servicesprovidedin futureyears,thentheyaredeferredandrecognizedover

those future years.

Actuarialvaluationof theordinarylife andannuityfund is conductedat reportingdateto determinethenet liabiities on

theexistingpoliciesandtheadequacyof theassetsrepresentingthe insurancefund. Thechangesin thefund is charged

to the income statement.

Interestincomeis recognizedin the profit or loss as it accruesand is calculatedby using the effective interestrate

method.Feesand commissionsthat are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial assetor liability are

recognizedasan adjustmentto the effectiveinterestrateof the instrument.Investmentincomealsoincludesdividends

when the right to receive payment is established. For listed securities, this is the date the security is listed as ex-dividend.

Realizedgainsandlossesrecordedin the profit or losson investmentsincludegainsandlosseson financial assetsand

investmentproperty.Gains and losseson the saleof investmentsare calculatedas the differencebetweennet sales

proceeds and the original or amortized cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction.

Realized gains and losses

The fair value gain or loss on investment property is recognised in the profit or loss account

Rental income from investment property is recognised as revenue on a straight line basis over the term of the lease. Lease 

incentivesgrantedarerecognisedasan integralpart of the total rental income,over the term of the lease. Durng the

year, there was no rent receoved on the properties.
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3.30 Benefits, claims and expenses recognition 

(a)  Gross benefits and claims 

(b)

(c) Reinsurance expenses

3.31 Underwriting expenses

3.32 Other operating income

3.33 Employee benefits

(a)

(b)

3.34 Other operating expenses

3.35 Finance cost

3.36 Earnings per share 

Reinsurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is recognized according to the terms of the 

relevant contract.

Reinsurance cost represents outward premium paid to reinsurance companies less the unexpired portion as at the end of 

the accounting year. 

Expenses are decreases in economic benefits during the accounting year in the form of outflows, depletion of assets or 

incurrence of liabilities that result in decrease in equity, other than those relating to distributions to equity participants. 

Other operating expenses are accounted for on accrual basis and recognized in the profit or loss upon utilization of the 

service or at the date of their origin.

Interest paid is recognized in the profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the effective interest rate method. 

Accrued interest is included within the carrying value of the interest bearing financial liability.

TheGrouppresentsbasicearningspershare(EPS)datafor its ordinaryshares.BasicEPSis calculatedby dividing the

profit or loss attributableto ordinary shareholdersof the Group by the weightedaveragenumberof ordinary shares

outstandingduring the year,excludingtreasurysharesheld by the Group.Diluted EPSis determinedby adjustingthe

profit or lossattributableto ordinaryshareholdersandthe weightedaveragenumberof ordinarysharesoutstandingfor

the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Short term employee benefit

Defined contribution plans

Underwritingexpensescompriseacquisitioncostsandotherunderwritingexpenses.Acquisitioncostscompriseall direct

andindirectcostsarisingfrom thewriting of insurancecontracts.Examplesof thesecostsinclude,but arenot limited to,

commissionexpense,supervisorylevy, superintendingfeesandother technicalexpenses.Otherunderwritingexpenses

arethoseincurredin servicingexistingpolicies/contract.Theseexpensesarerecognisedin theaccountingyearin which

they are incurred. 

Otheroperatingincomecomprisesof incomefrom realisedprofits on saleof securities,realisedforeignexchangegains

and other sundry income.

Short term employeebenefitsareexpensedas the relatedserviceis provided.A liability is recognisedfor the amount

expectedto be paid if the Group hasa presentlegal or constructiveobligation to pay this amountas a result of past

service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably. 

TheCompanyoperatesa contributorypensionschemein line with theprovisionsof thePensionReformAct 2014.The

PensionReformAct 2014requiresa minimumcontributionsof 8% from the staff and10% by theCompanybasedon

thebasicsalariesandotherdesignatedallowances.ThePensionReformAct 2014alsoallows theCompanyto bearthe

full contribution on behalf of the employeesas far as the minimum contributionsof 18% is met. The Company

contributes 18% of the employees' emolument as pension contributions which is charged to the profit or loss account.

Obligationsfor contributionsto defined contribution plansare expensedas the relatedserviceis provided.Prepaid

contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in future payments is available.

Reinsurance claims

Gross benefits and claims for life insurance contracts include the cost of all claims arising during the year, including 

internal and external claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims. Changes in 

the gross valuation of insurance are also included. Death claims and surrenders are recorded on the basis of notifications 

received. Maturities and annuity payments are recorded when due. General insurance claims include all claims occurring 

during the year, whether reported or not, related internal and external claims handling costs that are directly related to the 

processing and settlement of claims, a reduction for the value of salvage and other recoveries, and any adjustments to 

claims outstanding from previous years.
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3.37

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e) IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

- A specific adaptation for contracts with direct participation features (the variable fee approach)

- A simplified approach (the premium allocation approach) mainly for short-duration contracts

(f)

Makes amendments to the following standards:

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-Current (Amendments to IAS 1) Annual reporting years 

beginning on or after 1 January 2023

Theamendmentsaim to promoteconsistencyin applyingtherequirementsby helpingcompaniesdeterminewhether,

in thestatementof financialposition,debtandotherliabilities with anuncertainsettlementdateshouldbeclassified

as current (due or potentially due to be settled within one year) or non-current.

Onerous Contracts ð Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendmentsto IAS 37) Annual reporting yearsbeginning

on or after 1 January 2022

The amendmentsspecifythat theócostof fulfillingôa contractcomprisestheócoststhat relatedirectly to thecontractô.

Coststhatrelatedirectly to acontractcaneitherbeincrementalcostsof fulfilling thatcontract(exampleswould bedirect

labour, materials)or an allocationof other coststhat relatedirectly to fulfilling contracts(an examplewould be the

allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property, plant and equipment used in fulfilling the contract).

Reference to the Conceptual Framework (Amendments to IFRS 3) Annual reporting years beginning on or after 

1 January 2022

Property, Plant and Equipment ð Proceedsbefore Intended Use (Amendments to IAS 16) Annual reporting

years beginning on or after 1 January 2022

Theamendmentsprohibit deductingfrom thecostof anitemof property,plantandequipmentanyproceedsfrom selling

itemsproducedwhile bringing that assetto the locationandconditionnecessaryfor it to becapableof operatingin the

mannerintendedby management.Instead,an entity recognisesthe proceedsfrom selling suchitems,and the cost of

producing those items, in profit or loss.

- IFRS 1 ïThe amendmentpermits a subsidiarythat appliesparagraphD16(a) of IFRS 1 to measurecumulative

translation differences using the amounts reported by its parent, based on the parentôs date of transition to IFRSs.

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards2018ï2020Annual reporting years beginning on or after 1 January

2022

The amendmentsupdatean outdatedreferenceto the ConceptualFrameworkin IFRS 3 without significantlychanging

the requirements in the standard.

- IFRS 9 ïThe amendmentclarifies which feesan entity includeswhen it appliestheó10percentôtest in paragraph

B3.3.6of IFRS9 in assessingwhetherto derecognisea financial liability. An entity includesonly feespaidor received

betweentheentity (theborrower)andthelender,includingfeespaidor receivedby eithertheentity or thelenderon the

otherôs behalf.

Standards issued but not yet effective

In May 2017, the IASB issued IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts (IFRS 17), a comprehensive new accounting standard

for insurancecontractscoveringrecognitionandmeasurement,presentationanddisclosure.Onceeffective,IFRS17will

replaceIFRS4 InsuranceContracts(IFRS4) thatwasissuedin 2005.IFRS17appliesto all typesof insurancecontracts

(i.e., life, non-life, direct insuranceand re-insurance),regardlessof the type of entitiesthat issuethem,aswell as to

certainguaranteesandfinancialinstrumentswith discretionaryparticipationfeatures.A few scopeexceptionswill apply.

The overall objectiveof IFRS 17 is to provide an accountingmodel for insurancecontractsthat is more useful and

consistentfor insurers.In contrastto the requirementsin IFRS 4, which arelargely basedon grandfatheringprevious

local accountingpolicies, IFRS 17 provides a comprehensivemodel for insurancecontracts,covering all relevant

accounting aspects. The core of IFRS 17 is the general model, supplemented by:

IFRS 17 is effective for reporting years beginning on or after 1 January 2023, with comparative figures required. Early 

application is permitted, provided the entity also applies IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 on or before the date it first applies IFRS 

17.

Certainnewaccountingstandardsandinterpretationshavebeenpublishedthatarenot mandatoryfor 31 December2020

reportingperiodsand havenot beenearly adoptedby the group.Thesestandardsarenot expectedto havea material

impacton theentity in thecurrentor futurereportingperiodsandon foreseeablefuturetransactionsexceptfor IFRS17.

The likely impact of IFRS 17 insurance contracts on the group's financial statements is stated in note (e) below
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- IFRS 16 ïThe amendmentto Illustrative Example 13 accompanyingIFRS 16 removesfrom the examplethe

illustration of the reimbursementof leaseholdimprovementsby the lessorin order to resolveany potentialconfusion

regardingthe treatmentof leaseincentivesthat might arise becauseof how leaseincentivesare illustrated in that

example.
- IAS 41 ïThe amendmentremovesthe requirementin paragraph22 of IAS 41 for entitiesto excludetaxationcash

flows when measuring the fair value of a biological asset using a present value technique.

- IFRS 9 ïThe amendmentclarifies which feesan entity includeswhen it appliestheó10percentôtest in paragraph

B3.3.6of IFRS9 in assessingwhetherto derecognisea financial liability. An entity includesonly feespaidor received

betweentheentity (theborrower)andthelender,includingfeespaidor receivedby eithertheentity or thelenderon the

otherôs behalf.
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4 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

(a) The ultimate liability arising from claims made under insurance contracts 

(b) Impairment of financial instrument

(c) Measurement of fair values

TheGroupmakesestimatesandassumptionsthataffect thereportedamountsof assetsandliabilities within thenextfinancial

year. Estimatesand judgementsare continually evaluatedand basedon historical experienceand other factors, including

expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Theestimationof theultimateliability arisingfrom claimsmadeunderinsurancecontractsis oneof theGroupôsmostcritical

accountingestimate.Thereareseveralsourcesof uncertaintythatneedto beconsideredin theestimateof theliability that the

Group will ultimately pay for such claims.

The ultimate cost of outstandingclaims is estimatedby using a standardactuarialclaims projection techniquescalled the

Basic Chain Ladder (BCL).

The main assumptionunderlying thesetechniqueis that the Groupôspastclaims developmentexperiencecan be usedto

projectfutureclaimsdevelopmentandhenceultimateclaimscosts.As such,this methodextrapolatesthedevelopmentof paid

and incurred losses,averagecostsper claim and claim numbersbasedon the observeddevelopmentof earlier yearsand

expectedlossratios.Historical claimsdevelopmentis mainly analysedby accidentyearsandthe assumptionsusedarethose

implicit in thehistoricalclaimsdevelopmentdataon which theprojectionsarebased.Additional qualitativejudgmentis used

to assessthe extent to which past trendsmay not apply in future, (for exampleto reflect one-off occurrences,changesin

externalor market factors such as public attitudesto claiming, economicconditions,levels of claims, inflation, judicial

decisionsandlegislation,aswell asinternalfactorssuchasportfolio mix, policy featuresandclaimshandlingprocedures)in

order to arrive at the estimatedultimatecostof claimsthat presentthe likely outcomefrom the rangeof possibleoutcomes,

taking account of all the uncertainties involved.

The Companyhasappliedsomejudgmentin carrying out an assessmentof whethercredit risk on the financial assethas

increased significantly since initial recognition and incorporating forward-looking information in the measurement of ECL.

Whenoneis available,theGroupmeasuresthe fair valueof an instrumentusingthequotedprice in anactivemarketfor that

instrument.A market is regardedas active if transactionsfor the assetor liability takeplacewith sufficient frequencyand

volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.

If thereis no quotedprice in an activemarket,then the Groupusesvaluationtechniquesthat maximisethe useof relevant

observableinputsandminimisetheuseof unobservableinputs.Thechosenvaluationtechniqueincorporatesall of thefactors

that market participants would take into account in pricing a transaction.

If an assetor a liability measuredat fair value hasa bid price and an ask price, then the Group measuresassetsand long

positions at a bid price and liabilities and short positions at an ask price.

The bestevidenceof the fair valueof a financial instrumenton initial recognitionis normally the transactionpriceïi.e. the

fair valueof theconsiderationgivenor received.If theGroupdeterminesthat thefair valueon initial recognitiondiffers from

the transactionprice and the fair value is evidencedneitherby a quotedprice in an active marketfor an identical assetor

liability nor basedon a valuationtechniquefor which anyunobservableinputsarejudgedto beinsignificantin relationto the

measurement,thenthefinancial instrumentis initially measuredat fair value,adjustedto deferthedifferencebetweenthefair

value on initial recognitionand the transactionprice. Subsequently,that differenceis recognisedin profit or loss on an

appropriatebasisoverthelife of theinstrumentbut no laterthanwhenthevaluationis wholly supportedby observablemarket

data

The judgmentis requiredby managementin the estimationof theamountandtiming of future cashflows whendetermining

an impairmentlossfor debt instrumentsmeasuredat amortisedcostandfair valuethroughothercomprehensiveincome.In

estimatingthesecash flows, the Companymakesjudgmentsabout the borrowerôsfinancial situation and value of other

collateral (whereapplicable).Theseestimatesare basedon assumptionsabouta numberof factorsand actual resultsmay

differ, resulting in future changes to the impairment allowance.

A collectiveassessmentof impairmenttakesinto accountdatafrom thedebtportfolio (suchascreditquality, levelsof arrears,

credit utilisation, loan to collateral ratios etc.), and concentrationsof risk and economic data (including levels of

unemployment, real estate prices indices, country risk and the performance of different individual groups). 

These critical assumptions have been applied consistently to all years presented.

Fairvalueôis theprice that would be receivedto sell an assetor paid to transfera liability in an orderly transactionbetween

marketparticipantsat the measurementdatein the principal or, in its absence,the mostadvantageousmarketto which the

Group has access at that date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk.

A number of the Groupôs accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and 

non-financial assets and liabilities
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(d) Fair value of unquoted equity financial instruments

(e) Liabilities arising from life insurance contracts

(f) Depreciation and carrying value of property and equipment

(g) Determination of impairment of property and equipment and intangible assets

Managementis requiredto makejudgementsconcerningthecause,timing andamountof impairment.In the identificationof

impairment indicators,managementconsidersthe impact of changesin current competitive conditions, cost of capital,

availability of funding, technologicalobsolescence,discontinuanceof servicesand other circumstancesthat could indicate

that impairmentexists.This requiresmanagementto makesignificant judgementsandestimatesconcerningthe existenceof

impairmentindicators,separatecashgeneratingunits,remainingusefullives of assets,projectedcashflows andnet realisable

values.Managementôsjudgementis alsorequiredwhenassessingwhethera previouslyrecognisedimpairmentlossshouldbe

reversed.

All models are certified before they are used,and models are calibratedto ensurethat outputs reflect actual data and

comparativemarketprices.To theextentpractical,modelsuseonly observabledata;however,areassuchascredit risk (both

own credit risk and counterparty risk), volatilities and correlations require management to make estimates. 

The bestevidenceof the fair valueof a financial instrumenton initial recognitionis normally the transactionpriceïi.e. the

fair valueof theconsiderationgivenor received.If theGroupdeterminesthat thefair valueon initial recognitiondiffers from

the transactionprice and the fair value is evidencedneitherby a quotedprice in an active marketfor an identical assetor

liability nor basedon a valuationtechniquefor which anyunobservableinputsarejudgedto beinsignificantin relationto the

measurement,thenthefinancial instrumentis initially measuredat fair value,adjustedto deferthedifferencebetweenthefair

value on initial recognitionand the transactionprice. Subsequently,that differenceis recognisedin profit or loss on an

appropriatebasisoverthelife of theinstrumentbut no laterthanwhenthevaluationis wholly supportedby observablemarket

data

Investmentsin unquotedequity financial instrumentshouldbe measuredat fair value.The Group'sinvestmentin unquoted

equity financial instrument are measured at fair value, using free cashflow approach.

- Level 1: Quoted market price in an active market for an identical instrument.

The determinationof fair value for financial assetsand financial liabilities for which there is no observablemarketprice

requiresthe useof valuationtechniques.For financial instrumentsthat tradeinfrequentlyandhavelittle price transparency,

fair value is lessobjective,and requiresvarying degreesof judgmentdependingon liquidity, concentration,uncertaintyof

market factors, pricing assumptions and other risks affecting the specific instrument.

The liabilities for life insurancecontractsare estimatedusing appropriateand acceptablebasetablesof standardmortality

accordingto the typeof contractbeingwritten. Managementmakevariousassumptionssuchasexpensesinflation, valuation

interest rate, mortality and further mortality improved in estimating the required reserves for life contracts

The Group measuresfair valuesusing the following fair valuehierarchythat reflectsthe significanceof the inputs usedin

making the requirements.

- Level 2: Valuationtechniquesbasedon observableinputs.This categoryincludesinstrumentsvaluedusing:quotedmarket

pricesin activemarketsfor similar instruments;quotedpricesfor similar instrumentsin marketsthatareconsideredlessthan

active; or other valuation techniques where all significant inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market data.

- Level 3: Valuation techniquesusing significant unobservableinputs. This categoryincludesall instrumentswhere the

valuationtechniqueincludesinputsnot basedon observabledataandtheunobservableinputshavea significanteffecton the

instrumentsvaluation.This categoryincludesinstrumentsthatarevaluedbasedon quotedpricesfor similar instrumentswhere

significant unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect differences between the instruments.

Fair valuesof financial assetsandfinancial liabilities that aretradedin activemarketsarebasedon quotedmarketpricesor

dealer price quotations.

The fair valueof financial instrumentswhereno activemarketexistsor wherequotedpricesarenot otherwiseavailableare

determinedby using valuation techniques.In thesecasesthe fair valuesare estimatedfrom observabledata in respectof

similar financial instrumentsor usingmodels.Wheremarketobservableinputsarenot available,theyareestimatedbasedon

appropriateassumptions.Where valuation techniques(for example,models) are used to determinefair values, they are

validated and periodically reviewed by qualified personnel independent of those that sourced them.

The estimationof the useful lives of assetsis basedon managementôsjudgement.Any materialadjustmentto the estimated

useful lives of items of property and equipment will have an impact on the carrying value of these items.
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(h) Impairment of goodwill

(i) Investment properties

(j) Current income tax

(k) Deferred tax asset and liabilities

(l) Determining control over investee entities

The profit on which tax may be imposed,shall be ascertainedby taking the grosspremium interestand other income

receivablein Nigeria lessreinsuranceanddeductingfrom the balanceso arrivedat, a reservefund for unexpiredrisks at the

percentageconsistentlyadoptedby thecompanyin relationto its operationasa wholefor suchrisksat theendof theyearfor

which the profits are being ascertained, subject to the Iimitation below:

An insurancecompany,otherthana life insurancecompany,shall be allowedasdeductionsfrom its premiumthe following

reserves for tax purposes

Goodwill is testedfor impairment annually and when circumstancesindicate that the carrying value may be impaired.

Impairmentis determinedfor goodwill by assessingtherecoverableamountof thecashgeneratingunit to which thegoodwill

relates.Where the recoverableamountof the cashgeneratingunit is less than their carrying amount,an impairment is

recognized.Therecoverableamountwasdeterminedbasedon value-in-usecalculationswhich requiretheuseof assumptions.

The calculations use cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by management covering a five-year period

Deferredtax assetsarerecognisedfor all unusedtax lossesto theextentthat it is probablethat taxableprofit will beavailable

againstwhich thelossescanbeutilised.Significantmanagementjudgmentis requiredto determinetheamountof deferredtax

assetsthat can be recognised,basedupon the likely timing and the level of future taxableprofits togetherwith future tax

planning strategies.

(a) for unexpiredrisks, 45 percentof the total premiumin caseof generalinsurancebusinessother than marineinsurance

business and 25 percent of the total premium in the case of marine cargo insurance;

          

 (b) for other reserves, claims and outgoings of the company an amount equal to 25 percent of the total premium.

          

The Directors have adoptedcurrent tax practicesin computing the tax liabilities. Actual resultsmay differ from these

estimatesbasedon the interpretationby the tax authorities.TheDirectorsacknowledgethat changesin theapplicationof the

current tax practices can have a significant impact on the tax expense and tax liabilities recorded in the financial statements.

Managementappliesits judgementto determinewhethertheGrouphascontroloversubsidiariesor significantinfluenceover

an investee company as set out in Note 3.1(b).

The Group has determinedthat it exercisescontrol and significant influence over certain investeecompaniesdue to its

representationon the Board of suchcompaniesand its significant participationin the Companies'operatingand financial

policies

The Group'sinvestmentpropertiesarevaluedon the basisof openmarketvalue.The fair valuesaredeterminedby applying

the direct marketevidencecomparativemethodof valuationto derivethe openmarketvaluesuchaspriceper squaremeter,

rate of development in the area and quality of the building.

Thecurrentincometax chargeis calculatedon taxableincomeon thebasisof thetax lawsenactedor substantivelyenactedat

the reporting date. The Company applies Section 16 of the Company Income Tax Act. It states that an Insurance business shall 

be taxed as;

Å an insurance company, whether proprietary or mutual, other than a life insurance company; or

Å a Nigerian company whose profit accrued in part outside Nigeria,
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In thousands of naira Notes 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-19 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-19

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 6 31,913,335 10,080,164 9,279,385 8,166,352

Financial assets 7 188,342,047 126,827,073 166,074,396 103,414,529

Trade receivables 8 937,078 386,749 897,596 303,106

Reinsurance assets 9 7,496,395 5,460,569 7,496,395 5,460,569

Deferred acquisition costs 10 582,265 488,884 582,265 488,884

Other receivables and prepayments 11 2,426,871 6,227,700 726,262 5,762,765

Deferred tax assets 12(d) 6,168 149,379           -                    -                  

Investment in subsidiaries 13 -                       -                   1,087,317 2,452,359

Investment properties 14 758,000 772,000 758,000 772,000

Goodwill and other intangible assets 15 889,082 985,862 862,379 906,680

Property and equipment 16 7,009,404 7,597,843 6,705,570 7,036,211

Statutory deposits 17 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000

Assets classified as held for sale 18.1(a) 2,237,780 -                   1,365,042 -                  

Total assets 243,098,424 159,476,222 196,334,608 135,263,455

Liabilities

Insurance contract liabilities 19 136,078,388 84,986,351 135,856,973 84,766,122

Investment contract liabilities 20 21,835,376 16,201,367 21,835,376 16,201,367

Trade payables 21 2,020,724 1,839,238 1,963,893 1,512,394

Other payables and accruals 22(a) 4,774,609 3,650,286 3,892,160 3,406,751

Fixed income liabilities 22(b) 43,046,848 20,143,047 -                    -                  

Current income tax payable 12(a) 358,099 487,112 307,621 361,505

Deferred tax liabilities 12(d) 8,837 629,281 -                    441,416

Borrowings 23(a) -                       2,629,477 -                    2,629,477

Liabilities attributable to assets held for sale18.1(b) 316,462 -                   -                    -                  

Total liabilities 208,439,343 130,566,159 163,856,023 109,319,031

Equity

Issued share capital 24(a)(ii) 7,843,988            3,465,102        7,843,988         3,465,102       

Share premium 24(b) 7,037,181            2,824,389        7,037,181         2,824,389       

Revaluation reserve 24(c) 1,812,707            1,812,707        1,812,707         1,812,707       

Fair value reserve 24(d) (507,416)              1,995,336        (438,588)           828,179          

Foreign exchange gains reserve 24(e) 175,600               159,677           175,600            159,677          

Statutory reserve 24(f) -                       167,874           -                    -                  

Contingency reserve 24(g) 7,213,594            6,320,410        7,213,594         6,320,410       

Retained earnings 24(h) 9,924,143            5,888,970        8,834,102         5,253,959       

Deposit for shares 24(i) -                       5,280,000        -                    5,280,000       

24(f) 202,042               -                   -                    -                  

Shareholders' funds 33,701,838          27,914,464      32,478,585       25,944,424     

Non-controlling interests 13(e) 957,243               995,599           -                    -                  

Total equity 34,659,081          28,910,063      32,478,585       25,944,424     

Total liabilities and equity 243,098,424        159,476,222    196,334,608     135,263,455   

Mr. Kundan Sainani Mr. Babatunde Fajemirokun Mr. Oladeji Oluwatola

Chairman Managing Director/ Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

FRC/2013/IODN/00000003622 FRC /2015/MULTI/00000019973 FRC/2013/ICAN/0000004910

The accountingpolicies and the accompanyingnotes to the financial statementsform an integral part of thesefinancial

statements. 

Group Company

Theseconsolidatedandseparatefinancial statementswereapprovedby theBoardof Directorson 25 February2021andsigned

on its behalf by:

Statutory reserve of disposal assets classified 

as held for sale
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In thousands of naira Notes 2020 2019 2020 2019

Gross premium written 25(a) 61,979,667    50,138,467     61,318,398    49,440,231       

Gross premium income 25(b) 60,680,800    50,008,831     60,038,913    49,376,338       

Reinsurance expenses 25(c) (7,901,040)    (6,232,810)     (7,901,040)    (6,232,810)        

Net premium income 52,779,760    43,776,021     52,137,873    43,143,528       

Fee and commission income

Insurance contracts 26 1,556,537      1,433,827       1,556,537      1,433,827         

Pension and other contracts 26 406,077         434,013          -                -                    

Net underwriting income 54,742,375    45,643,861     53,694,410    44,577,355       

Claims expenses:

Claims expenses (Gross) 27(a) (39,746,511)  (30,608,604)   (39,301,617)  (30,151,535)      

Claims expenses recovered from reinsurers 27(b) 8,089,798      5,227,996       8,089,798      5,227,996         

Claims expenses (Net) (31,656,713)  (25,380,608)   (31,211,819)  (24,923,539)      

Underwriting expenses 28 (7,774,553)    (6,260,563)     (7,733,605)    (6,189,049)        

Change in life fund 19(d) (29,641,976)  (10,077,589)   (29,641,976)  (10,077,589)      

Change in annuity fund 19(e)(i) (16,736,767)  (8,388,032)     (16,736,768)  (8,388,032)        

Change in other investment contracts 20(b) (5,204,421)    (3,266,802)     (5,204,421)    (3,266,802)        

Total underwriting expenses (91,014,430)  (53,373,594)   (90,528,589)  (52,845,011)      

Underwriting (loss) (36,272,055)  (7,729,733)     (36,834,179)  (8,267,656)        

Investment income 29(a) 11,712,513    10,354,006     11,811,450    9,087,686         

Profit from deposit administration 29(b) 54,485           11,269            54,485           11,269              

Net realised gains 30 7,399,596      12,590,671     7,399,596      12,590,254       

31 30,623,376    1,652,807       30,623,376    1,652,807         

Other operating income 32 2,718,404      549,537          762,075         202,800            

Personnel expenses 33 (3,917,598)    (4,796,939)     (3,217,429)    (4,183,247)        

Other operating expenses 34 (7,552,932)    (6,038,555)     (6,158,019)    (5,297,475)        

Finance cost 35 (96,743)         (431,328)        (96,743)         (431,328)           

Impairment loss 36 (36,971)         (176,489)        31,114           (141,155)           

Profit before income tax from continuing operations 4,632,074      5,985,245       4,375,726      5,223,956         

Income tax expense 12(b)(i) 348,261         (266,836)        388,870         (66,695)             

Profit after tax from continuing operations 4,980,336      5,718,408       4,764,596      5,157,260         

Discontinued operations

Profit after tax from discontinued operations 18.2. 269,490         191,931          -                -                    

Profit for the year 5,249,826      5,910,339       4,764,596      5,157,260         

Attributable to shareholders 5,061,120      5,784,444       4,764,596      5,157,260         

Attributable to non-controlling interest holders 13(e) (i) 188,707         125,895          -                -                    

5,249,826      5,910,339       4,764,596      5,157,260         

Other comprehensive income, net of tax

Net (loss) / gain on financial assets 24(d) (2,542,201)    3,137,476       (1,236,135)    1,779,163         

Impairment reversal on FVTOCI 24(d) 36,338           1,918              (30,632)         1,918                

Fair value (loss) on equity securities 24(h) (56,406)         (298,382)        (136,269)       (227,697)           

Revaluation (loss)/gain on property and equipment 24(c) (155,000)       10,045            (155,000)       10,045              

Exchange gains on financial assets 24(e) 15,923           12,234            15,923           12,234              

Total other comprehensive (loss)/ income (2,701,346)    2,863,291       (1,542,113)    1,575,663         

Total comprehensive profit for the year 2,548,480      8,773,630       3,222,482      6,732,923         

Attributable to shareholders 2,475,697      8,496,834       3,222,482      6,732,923         

Attributable to non-controlling interests 72,783           276,795          -                -                    

2,548,480      8,773,630       3,222,482      6,732,923         

Basic earnings per share (Kobo) 37 33                  83                   32                  74                     

Diluted earnings per share (Kobo) 37 33                  83                   32                  74                     

Group Company

Net fair value gains 

Items within OCI that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in 

subsequent periods:

Items within OCI that may be reclassified to profit or loss in 

subsequent periods:
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In thousands of naira Note

Issued Share 

Capital Share Premium

Revaluation 

Reserve

Fair Value 

Reserve

Foeign exchange 

gains reserve

Statutory 

Reserve

Contingency 

Reserve

Retained 

Earnings

Deposit for 

shares

Statutory Reserve of 

Disposal Group

Shareholders' 

Equity

Non 

Controlling 

Interests Total equity

Balance at 1 January 2020 3,465,102         2,824,389          1,812,707         1,995,336             159,677                 167,874         6,320,410            5,888,969              5,280,000            -                                27,914,465           995,599                            28,910,063 

Balance as at 1 Jan 2020 3,465,102         2,824,389          1,812,707         1,995,336             159,677                 167,874         6,320,410            5,888,969              5,280,000            27,914,465 995,599                28,910,063 

Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the year -                    -                     -                        -                         -                 -                       5,061,120              -                       -                                              5,061,120 188,707                              5,249,826 

Other comprehensive income -                    -                     (155,000)          (2,562,269)           15,923                    -                 -                       -                       -                                            (2,701,346)                (2,701,346)

NCI Share of other comprehensive income -                    -                     -                    123,910                -                         -                 -                       -                         -                       -                                                 123,910 (123,910)                                          -   

Total other comprehensive income for the year -                    -                     (155,000)          (2,438,359)           15,923                    -                 -                       5,061,120              -                       2,483,683 64,797                  2,548,480 

Transfers within equity

Transfer to contingency reserve -                    -                     -                    -                        -                         -                 893,184               (893,184)               -                       -                        -                                                    -   

Transfer to retained earnings 155,000            -                         -                 -                       (155,000)               -                       -                                                       -   

Deposit for shares -                    -                         -                 -                       -                         -                       -                                                       -   

Transfer to statutory reserve 34,168           (34,168)                  -                                                       -   

Transfer to disposal group (202,042)        202,042                        -                                                       -   

Transfer to/(from) retained earnings -                    -                     -                    (64,392)                -                         -                       56,406                   -                       (7,986)                   7,986                                                -   

Total transfers -                    -                     155,000            (64,392)                -                         (167,874)        893,184               (1,025,946)                                      -                            202,042                    (7,986) 7,986                                                -   

Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity

Ord shares of 4,400,000,000 with nominal value of 50kobo each at market price of N1.20kobo 2,200,000         3,001,804          (5,201,804)           -                                -                        -                     

                               -   

Direct cost attributable to capital raised (78,199)                -                                (78,199)                 -                                          (78,199)

Right Issue 2,178,886         1,210,987          -                                3,389,874             -                                      3,389,874 

Dividend paid to ordinary shareholders -                    -                     -                    -                        -                         -                 -                       -                         -                       -                                -                        (111,140)                              (111,140)

                                   -   

Total contributions by and distributions to equity holders 4,378,886         4,212,792          -                    -                        -                         -                 -                       -                         (5,280,003)           -                                3,311,675             (111,140)           3,200,535                

Balance at 31 December 2020 7,843,988 7,037,181 1,812,707 (507,416) 175,600 -                 7,213,594 9,924,143 -                       202,042                        33,701,838 957,243                34,659,081 

Balance at 1 January 2019 24 3,465,102         2,824,389          1,802,662         (1,143,847)           147,443                 143,882         5,807,411            1,479,002              -                       14,526,044           744,558                            15,270,602 

Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the year -                    -                     -                    -                        -                         -                 -                       5,784,443              -                                     5,784,443 125,895                              5,910,339 

Other comprehensive income -                    -                     10,045              2,841,012             12,234                    -                 -                       -                                     2,863,291                  2,863,291 

Total other comprehensive income for the year -                    -                     10,045              2,841,012             12,234                    -                 -                       5,784,443              -                       8,647,733 125,895                  8,773,630 

Transfers within equity

Transfer to contingency reserve -                    -                     -                    -                        -                         -                 512,999               (512,999)               -                                                  -   -                                                    -   

Deposit for shares 5,280,000                          5,280,000                  5,280,000 

Transfer to/(from) retained earnings -                    -                     -                    298,171                -                         -                 -                       (421,672)               -                                      (123,501) 137,200                                   13,699 

Transfer to/(from) retained earnings to statutory reserve 23,992           (23,992)                  -                                                  -   -                                                    -   

Total transfers -                    -                     -                    298,171                -                         23,992           512,999               (958,663)                            5,280,000               5,156,499 137,200                              5,293,699 

Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity

Dividend paid to ordinary shareholders -                    -                     -                    -                        -                         -                 -                                       (415,812) -                                      (415,812) (12,057)                                (427,869)

Total contributions by and distributions to equity holders -                    -                     -                    -                        -                         -                 -                       (415,812)               -                       (415,812)              (12,057)             (427,869)                  

Balance at 31 December 2019 3,465,102 2,824,389 1,812,707 1,995,336 159,677 167,874 6,320,410 5,888,970 5,280,000 27,914,464 995,599                28,910,063 

Attributable to owners of the Group
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Attributable to owners of the Company

In thousands of naira Note

Issued Share 

Capital
Share Premium

Revaluation 

Reserve
Fair Value 

Reserve

Exchange 

gains reserve

Contingency 

Reserve

Retained 

Earnings

Deposit for 

shares

Total 

shareholders' 

Equity

Balance at 1 January 2020 3,465,102           2,824,389                          1,812,707        828,179             159,677           6,320,410          5,253,960             5,280,000                25,944,424 

Balance at 1 Jan 2020 3,465,102           2,824,389                          1,812,707        828,179             159,677           6,320,410          5,253,960             5,280,000        25,944,424        

Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the year -                      -                                    -                   -                   -                     4,764,596             -                             4,764,596 

Other comprehensive income -                      -                                    (155,000)          (1,403,036)         15,923             -                     -                           (1,542,113)

Total other comprehensive income for the year -                      -                                    155,000-           1,403,036-          15,923             -                     4,764,596             -                   3,222,483         

Transfers within equity

Transfer to contingency reserve -                      -                                    -                   -                     -                   893,184             (893,184)               -                   -                    

Ord shares of 4,400,000,000 with nominal value of 50kobo each at 

market price of N1.20kobo 2,200,000           3,001,804                          
(5,201,804)       

                       -   

Direct cost attributable to capital raised (78,199)                         (78,199)

Right Issue 2,178,886           1,210,988                          -                             3,389,874 

Transfer to retained earnings from fair revaluation reserve 155,000           (155,000)               -                                          -   

Transfer to retained earnings from fair value reserve 136,269             (136,269)               -                                          -   

Total transfers within equity 4,378,886           4,212,792                          155,000           136,269             -                   893,184             1,184,453-             (5,280,003)       3,311,675          

Balance at 31 December 2020 7,843,988           7,037,181                          1,812,707        (438,588)            175,600           7,213,594          8,834,102             -                   32,478,583       

Balance at 1 January 2019 24 3,465,102           2,824,389                          1,802,662        (952,902)            147,443           5,807,411          1,253,208             -                           14,347,313 

Balance at 1 Jan 2019 3,465,102           2,824,389                          1,802,662        (952,902)            147,443           5,807,411          1,253,208             -                   14,347,313        

Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the year -                      -                                    -                   -                   -                     5,157,260             -                             5,157,260 

Other comprehensive income -                      -                                    10,045             1,553,384          12,234             -                     -                        -                             1,575,663 

Total other comprehensive income for the year -                      -                                    10,045             1,553,384          12,234             -                     5,157,260             -                   6,732,923         

Transfers within equity

Transfer to contingency reserve -                      -                                    -                   -                     -                   512,999             (512,999)               -                   -                    

Transfer to retained earnings 227,697             (227,697)               -                   

Deposit for shares 5,280,000                  5,280,000 

Total transfers within equity -                      -                                    -                   227,697             -                   512,999             740,696-                5,280,000        5,280,000          

Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity

Dividend paid to ordinary shareholders -                      -                                    -                   -                     -                     (415,812)               -                   (415,812)           

Total contributions by and distributions to equity holders -                      -                                    -                   -                   -                     (415,812)               -                   (415,812)           

Balance at 31 December 2019 3,465,102           2,824,389                          1,812,707        828,179             159,677           6,320,410          5,253,960             5,280,000        25,944,424       

For the year ended 31 December 2020
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In thousands of naira

Notes 2020 2019 2020 2019

Operating activities:

Total premium received 61,930,410      49,872,426      61,224,981       48,972,572      

Commission received 1,962,615        3,307,666        1,682,202         1,380,840        

Commission paid 6,854,647        (5,146,495)       6,837,684         (5,097,873)       

Premium paid in advance 428,665           588,068           428,665            588,068           

Unallocated premium 501,073           321,343           501,073            321,343           

Reinsurance premium paid (7,966,699)      (6,523,365)       (7,966,699)       (6,523,365)       

Prepaid minimum deposit (46,805)           (65,341)            (46,805)            (65,341)            

Gross benefits and claims paid 19(a)(i) (36,285,521)    (29,699,588)     (35,867,444)     (29,256,018)     

Claims recoveries 9,632,236        4,567,924        9,632,236         4,567,924        

Receipt from deposit administration 20(a) 357,998           539,074           357,998            539,074           

Withdrawal from deposit administration 20(a) (59,747)           (108,480)          (59,747)            (108,480)          

Other underwriting expenses paid (1,427,216)      (1,136,962)       (1,427,216)       (1,136,962)       

Payments to employees 33 (3,010,537)      (4,151,443)       (2,310,368)       (2,808,464)       

Other operating cash payments (25,997,338)    (12,684,756)     (24,014,945)     (10,067,660)     

Other income received 2,685,985        449,208           671,961            100,928           

Interest income on deposit for shares 9,756               9,756               

Fixed income received 22,903,801      11,141,795      -                    -                   

Income tax paid 12 (222,166)         (473,798)          (106,430)          (258,851)          

32,241,400      10,807,032      9,537,144         1,157,491        

Investing activities: 

Interest income received 8,768,582        5,436,200        10,347,668       4,187,769        

Purchase of property and equipment 16 (682,657)         (1,158,487)       (632,611)          (742,111)          

Purchase of intangibles 15 (44,812)           (58,087)            -                    -                   

335,189           43,373             327,480            19,087             

7(a)(iii) (23,257,157)    (21,410,477)     (10,577,821)     (18,806,064)     

7(b)(ii) (22,802,094)    (34,154,640)     (15,072,250)     (12,397,883)     

7(c)(i) (132,926,739)  (298,804,792)   (132,926,739)   (298,750,672)   

161,398,890    339,606,295    139,446,509     324,517,718    

Net cash flows from/ (used in) investing activities (9,210,798)      (10,500,615)     (9,087,763)       (1,972,155)       

Financing activities: 

Principal & interest payment on borrowings 23(b)(ii) (2,726,220)      (403,124)          (2,726,220)       (403,124)          

Deposit for shares -                   5,280,000        -                    5,280,000        

Receipt of right issue proceeds 3,389,874        3,389,874         

Dividend paid to equity holders 24(h) -                   (415,812)          -                    (415,812)          

Dividend paid to non controlling interest 13(e) (i) (111,140)         (12,056)            -                    -                   

Net cash flows (used in)/ from financing activities 552,514           4,449,007        663,654            4,461,063        

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 23,583,116      4,755,425        1,113,035         3,646,399        

10,080,164      5,324,739        8,166,352         4,519,953        

(1,749,941)      -                   -                    -                   

31,913,335      10,080,164      9,279,385         8,166,352        

Purchase of financial assets at amortized cost

Consolidated and Separate Statements of Cash Flows

 Group  Company 

Net cash flows from/ (used in) operating activities

Proceeds from sale of property and equipment

Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December

Purchase of financial assets at FVTOCI

Purchase of financial assets at FVTPL

Proceed on disposal/ redemption of financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

Included in the assets of the disposal group
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5 Segment Information

Å   

Å 

Å     

Å

Å 

For management purposes, the Group is organized into business units based on their products and services and has five 

reportable operating segments as follows: 

The life insurancesegmentoffers savings,protection productsand other long-termcontracts(bothwith and

without insurancerisk). It comprisesa wide rangeof whole life, term assurance,guaranteed pensions, pure

endowment pensions and mortgageendowmentproducts.Revenuefrom this segmentis derivedprimarily

from insurance premium, fees and commission income and investment income.

The non-life insurancesegmentcomprisesgeneralinsuranceto individuals and businesses.Non-life insurance

productsofferedincludeauto,household,commercialandbusinessinterruptioninsurance.Theseproductsoffer

protectionof policyholderôsassetsandindemnificationof otherpartiesthat havesuffereddamageasa resultof

policyholderôs accident.

TheHealthsegmentis a HealthMaintenanceOrganizationfor prepaidhealthplansto caterfor thehealthneedsof

individualsandcorporateorganizations.Thesegmentbecamea full subsidiaryof AIICO InsurancePlc on July 1,

2012.

PensionManagerSegmentis licensedasa PensionFundAdministratorby the NationalPensionCommissionon

April 13, 2006 provides pension administration services to private and public sector contributors.

TheWealthManagementsegmentis registeredandlicensedby theSecurities& ExchangeCommissionin 2012,

to carry out portfolio/fund managementservices.The segmentcommencedfull operationsin 2014 throughthe

provision of bespokewealth solutionsfor clients,by adoptinga researchbasedapproachfor every investment

decision.Thesegmentoffersportfolio managementservices,structuredinvestmentsandmutualfundsto suit the

investment needs of corporate and individual clients.
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5.1 Segment statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

In thousands of naira Life Business General Business

Elimination of 

inter-business 

transactions Company

Health 

management 

services

Asset 

management

Elimination of 

inter-segment 

transactions

Continued 

Operation

Discontinued 

operation

31 December 

2020

Gross premium written 47,318,385 14,000,013            -                     61,318,398       661,269          -                  -                61,979,667         -                   61,979,667         

46,673,368      13,365,545            -                     60,038,913       641,887          -                  -                60,680,800         -                   60,680,800         

Premiums ceded to reinsurers (968,270)          (6,932,770)            -                     (7,901,040)        -                  -                  -                (7,901,040)          -                   (7,901,040)          

45,705,098      6,432,775              -                     52,137,873       641,887          -                  -                  52,779,760         -                      52,779,760         

Fees and Commission Income

Insurance contract 233,140           1,323,398              -                     1,556,537         -                  -                  -                1,556,537            1,556,537            

Pension and other contracts -                   -                         -                     -                    268,868          390,794          (253,584)         406,078               1,511,432           1,917,510            

Net underwriting income 45,938,238      7,756,173              -                     53,694,410       910,755          390,794          (253,584)         54,742,375         1,511,432           56,253,807         

Claims expenses:

Claims expenses (Gross) 27,554,419      11,747,198            -                     39,301,617       444,894          -                  -                  39,746,511         39,746,511         

(308,359)          (7,781,439)            -                     (8,089,798)        -                  -                  -                  (8,089,798)          (8,089,798)          

Claims expenses (Net) 27,246,060      3,965,759              -                     31,211,819       444,894          -                  -                  31,656,713         31,656,713         

Underwriting expenses 5,049,993        2,683,612              -                     7,733,605         40,948            -                  -                  7,774,553            -                      7,774,553            

Change in life fund 48,530,430      -                         -                     48,530,430       -                  -                  -                  48,530,430         48,530,430         

Change in annuity fund 16,736,768      -                         -                     16,736,768       -                  -                  -                  16,736,768         16,736,768         

Change in other investment contract (13,684,033)     (13,684,033)      (13,684,033)        (13,684,033)        

Total underwriting expenses 83,879,218      6,649,371              -                     90,528,589       485,842          -                  -                  91,014,430         -                      91,014,430         

Underwriting (loss)/profit (37,940,982)     1,106,801              -                     (36,834,179)      424,913          390,794          (253,584)         (36,272,055)        1,511,432           (34,760,623)        

Investment income 10,479,680      1,331,770              -                     11,811,450       94,219            599,995          (793,151)         11,712,513         88,741                11,801,254         

54,485             -                         -                     54,485               -                  -                  -                  54,485                 54,485                 

Net realised gains and losses 6,032,415        1,367,181              -                     7,399,596         -                  -                  -                  7,399,596            7,399,596            

Fair value losses 30,630,376      (7,000)                    -                     30,623,376       -                  -                  -                  30,623,376         30,623,376         

Other operating revenue 561,190           200,885                 -                     762,075            602                  1,955,726       -                  2,718,403            57,695                2,776,098            

Employee Benefits expense (1,866,109)       (1,351,320)            -                     (3,217,429)        (262,231)         (437,938)         -                  (3,917,598)          (703,414)             (4,621,012)          

Other operating expense (3,896,017)       (2,262,002)            -                     (6,158,019)        (179,214)         (1,469,282)      253,584          (7,552,932)          (571,277)             (8,124,209)          

Finance costs (56,110)            (40,632)                 -                     (96,743)             -                  -                  -                  (96,743)               -                      (96,743)               

Other material non-cash items:

  -  Impairment expense 20,027             11,087                   -                     31,114               1,375               (69,460)           (36,971)               1,973                  (34,998)               

Profit before tax 4,018,955        356,770                 -                     4,375,726         79,664            969,835          (793,151)         4,632,074            385,150              5,017,223            

Income tax expense (43,676)            432,546                 -                     388,870            (25,597)           (15,012)           348,261               (115,660)             232,601               

Profit for the year 3,975,279        789,316                 -                     4,764,596         54,067            954,823          (793,151)         4,980,333            269,490              5,249,827            

3,975,279        789,316                 -                     4,764,595         41,151            859,340          (793,151)         4,871,935            189,182              5,061,120            

-                   -                         -                     -                    12,916            95,482            -                  108,398               80,308                188,707               

(189,516)          (1,077,249)            -                     (1,266,764)        -                  (1,308,259)      -                  (2,575,023)          (2,575,023)          

15,923             -                         -                     15,923               -                  -                  -                  15,923                 15,923                 

Fair value gains on equity 69,159            -                  69,159                 69,159                 

Loss on equities (347,525)          211,256                 -                     (136,269)           -                  79,863            -                  (56,406)               (56,406)               

(155,000)          -                         -                     (155,000)           -                  -                  -                  (155,000)             (155,000)             

(676,117)          (865,993)               -                     (1,542,111)        -                  (1,159,237)      -                  (2,701,346)          (2,701,347)          

3,299,162        (76,677)                 -                     3,222,484         54,066            (204,415)         2,278,987            269,490              2,548,480            

No single external customer contributed 10 percent or more of the entity's revenues as at the end of the year.

Attributable to Non-Controlling  Interest

Gross premium income from external customers 

Net premium Income

Claims expenses recovered from reinsurer

Profit from deposit administration 

Attributable to Shareholders of the  Company

Other Comprehensive Income 

Net (loss)/ gain on fair value financial asset

Exchange gain on unquoted investments

Revaluation gain/loss on property and equipment

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax
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In thousands of naira

Life Business General Business

Elimination of 

inter-business 

transactions

Company

Health 

management 

services

Asset 

management

Elimination of 

inter-segment 

transactions
Continued 

Operation

Discontinued 

operation

31 December 

2019

Gross premium written 37,261,090 12,179,141            -                     49,440,231       698,236          -                  -                50,138,467         50,138,467         

37,233,578      12,142,760            -                     49,376,338       632,494          -                  -                50,008,831         50,008,831         

Premiums ceded to reinsurers (742,151)          (5,490,659)            -                     (6,232,810)        -                  -                  -                (6,232,810)          (6,232,810)          

36,491,427      6,652,101              -                     43,143,528       632,494          -                  -                  43,776,021         43,776,021         

Fees and Commission Income

Insurance contract 156,434           1,277,394              -                     1,433,827         -                  -                  -                1,433,827            1,433,827            

Pension and other contracts -                   -                         -                     -                    332,226          347,482          (245,695)         434,013               1,386,840           1,820,852            

Net underwriting income 36,647,861      7,929,495              -                     44,577,355       964,720          347,482          (245,695)         45,643,861         1,386,840           47,030,701         

Claims expenses:

Claims expenses (Gross) 22,550,944      7,600,591              -                     30,151,535       457,069          -                  -                  30,608,604         30,608,604         

(923,519)          (4,304,477)            -                     (5,227,996)        -                  -                  -                  (5,227,996)          (5,227,996)          

Claims expenses (Net) 21,627,425      3,296,114              -                     24,923,539       457,069          -                  -                  25,380,607         -                      25,380,608         

Underwriting expenses 4,006,304        2,182,745              -                     6,189,049         71,514            -                  -                  6,260,563            6,260,563            

Change in life fund 10,077,589      -                         -                     10,077,589       -                  -                  -                  10,077,589         10,077,589         

Change in annuity fund 8,388,032        -                         -                     8,388,032         -                  -                  -                  8,388,032            8,388,032            

Change in other investment contract 3,266,802        3,266,802         3,266,802            3,266,802            

Total underwriting expenses 47,366,152      5,478,859              -                     52,845,011       528,582          -                  -                  53,373,593         -                      53,373,594         

Underwriting (loss)/profit (10,718,292)     2,450,635              -                     (8,267,656)        436,138          347,481          (245,695)         (7,729,732)          1,386,840           (6,342,893)          

Investment income 8,411,920        675,766                 -                     9,087,686         114,724          1,179,854       (28,403)           10,354,005         226,832              10,580,837         

11,269             -                         -                     11,269               -                  -                  -                  11,269                 -                      11,269                 

Net realised gains and losses 11,977,715      612,539                 -                     12,590,254       418                  -                  -                  12,590,671         (976)                    12,589,695         

Fair value gains/(losses) 1,671,807        (19,000)                 -                     1,652,807         -                  -                  -                  1,652,807            -                      1,652,807            

Other operating revenue 107,157           95,643                   -                     202,800            28,485            318,252          -                  549,537               2,519                  552,056               

Employee Benefits expense (2,635,795)       (1,547,452)            -                     (4,183,247)        (225,304)         (388,388)         -                  (4,796,939)          (729,287)             (5,526,227)          

Other operating expense (2,999,961)       (2,297,514)            -                     (5,297,475)        (232,985)         (753,791)         245,695          (6,038,555)          (635,026)             (6,673,582)          

Finance costs (250,170)          (181,158)               -                     (431,328)           -                  -                  -                  (431,328)             -                      (431,328)             

Other material non-cash items: -                    -                       -                       

  -  Impairment loss on investments (135,194)          (5,961)                    -                     (141,155)           (24,043)           (11,291)           (176,489)             (2,293)                 (178,782)             

Profit before tax 5,440,456        (216,503)               -                     5,223,956         97,431            692,118          (28,403)           5,985,244            248,608              6,233,852            

Income tax expense (52,156)            (14,540)                 -                     (66,695)             (27,130)           (173,011)         (266,836)             (56,677)               (323,513)             

Minimum tax -                   -                         -                     -                    -                  -                       

Profit for the year 5,388,300        (231,043)               -                     5,157,260         70,301            519,107          (28,403)           5,718,407            191,931              5,910,338            

5,388,300        (231,043)               -                     5,157,260         53,506            467,140          (28,403)           5,649,707            134,736              5,784,443            

-                   -                         -                     -                    16,795            51,904            -                  68,699                 57,196                125,895               

(5,784,444)          

756,266           1,022,898              -                     1,779,164         -                  1,358,312       -                  3,137,476            -                      3,137,476            

Impairment charge on FVTOCI 916                   1,002                     1,918                 -                  -                  -                  1,918                   1,918                   

12,234             -                         -                     12,234               -                  -                  -                  12,234                 -                      12,234                 

(Loss)/Gains on equities -                     -                    -                  66,305            -                  66,305                 -                      66,305                 

(552,157)          324,460                 -                     (227,697)           -                  (136,990)         -                  (364,687)             -                      (364,687)             

(47,130)            57,174                   -                     10,045               -                  -                  -                  10,045                 -                      10,045                 

170,129           1,405,536              -                     1,575,663         -                  1,287,627       -                  2,863,291            -                      2,863,291            

5,558,428        1,174,493              -                     6,732,923         70,301            1,806,734       (28,403)           8,581,698            191,931              8,773,629            

No single external customer contributed 10 percent or more of the entity's revenues as at end of the year.

Attributable to Shareholders of the  Company

Gross premium income from external customers 

Net premium Income

Claims expenses recovered from reinsurer

Profit from deposit administration 

Attributable to Non-Controlling  Interest

Other Comprehensive Income 

Net gain on fair value financial asset

Exchange gain on unquoted investments

Revaluation gain on property and equipment

Income tax relating to other  comprehensive income

Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax
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5.2 Segment Statement of Financial Position

In thousands of naira Life General

 Elimination of 

inter-business 

transactions Company

Health 

management 

services

Asset 

management

Elimination of 

inter-segment 

transactions

Continued 

Operation

Disposal group 

AIICO Pensions 

Limited

31 December 

2020

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 2,215,601        7,063,784              -                     9,279,385         47,741            22,586,210     -                  31,913,336         1,749,941           33,663,278         

Trade receivable -                   897,597                 -                     897,597            8,358               264,556          (233,431)         937,078               173,459              1,110,536            

Reinsurance assets 725,700           6,770,695              -                     7,496,395         -                  -                  -                  7,496,395            7,496,395            

Deferred acquisition cost -                   582,265                 -                     582,265            -                  -                  -                  582,265               582,265               

Financial assets: -                       -                       

      Amortized cost 29,361,244      8,554,364              37,915,608       913,486          10,691,947     (5,468,822)      44,052,219         97,098                44,149,316         

      Fair value through OCI 6,457,983        4,686,879              11,144,862       -                  16,927,958     (796,917)         27,275,903         27,275,903         

      Fair value through profit or loss 117,013,926    -                         117,013,926     -                  -                  -                  117,013,926       117,013,926       

Deferred tax asset -                   -                         -                     -                    6,168               -                  -                  6,168                   8,491                  14,659                 

Investment in subsidiary 1,650,627        801,732                 (1,365,042)        1,087,317         -                  -                  (1,087,317)      -                       -                       

Investment property 459,000           299,000                 -                     758,000            -                  -                  -                  758,000               758,000               

Property, plant and equipment 4,797,172        1,908,398              -                     6,705,570         13,304            290,531          -                  7,009,404            147,225              7,156,629            

Other receivables and prepayments 2,990,292        172,664                 (2,436,694)        726,262            15,497            1,685,105       -                  2,426,865            18,271                2,445,136            

Statutory deposit 200,000           300,000                 -                     500,000            -                  -                  -                  500,000               500,000               

59,244             803,135                 -                     862,379            10,729            15,981            -                  889,089               43,295                932,384               

Assets classified as held for sale 1,365,042          1,365,042         -                  -                  (1,365,042)      -                       -                       

Total Assets 165,930,789    32,840,513            (2,436,694)        196,334,608     1,015,284       52,462,287     (8,951,530)      240,860,647       2,237,780           243,098,428       

Liabilities and Equity

Liabilities

Trade payables 1,135,492        828,401                 -                     1,963,893         56,831            -                  2,020,724            59,954                2,080,678            

Other payables and accrual 1,088,092        5,240,762              (2,436,694)        3,892,160         24,070            1,092,369       (233,431)         4,775,167            92,942                4,868,109            

Fixed income liability -                   -                         -                     -                    -                  49,312,587     (6,265,739)      43,046,848         -                      43,046,848         

Current tax payable 118,220           189,400                 -                     307,620            36,052            148,675          -                  492,348               131,083              623,430               

Deferred tax liability -                   -                         -                     -                    8,837               (134,807)         -                  (125,970)             32,484                (93,487)               

Investment contract liabilities 21,835,376      -                         -                     21,835,376       -                  -                  -                  21,835,376         -                      21,835,376         

Insurance contract liabilities 123,391,802    12,465,170            -                     135,856,973     221,415          -                  -                  136,078,388       -                      136,078,388       

Total liabilities 147,568,982    18,723,733            (2,436,694)        163,856,022     347,205          50,418,824     (6,499,170)      208,122,881       316,462              208,439,343       

Equity

Issued share capital 2,274,641        5,569,347              -                     7,843,988         600,000          750,000          (2,428,777)      6,765,211            1,078,777           7,843,988            

Share premium 2,307,539        4,729,641              -                     7,037,181         47,494            41,346            (129,205)         6,996,816            40,365                7,037,181            

Statutory reserve -                   -                         -                     -                    -                  -                  -                       202,042              202,042               

Revaluation reserves 1,199,618        613,089                 -                     1,812,707         -                  -                  1,812,707            1,812,707            

Exchange gains reserves 127,744           47,855                   -                     175,600            175,600               175,600               

Fair value reserve (31,107)            (407,481)               -                     (438,588)           -                  78,958            (147,773)         (507,403)             (507,403)             

Contingency reserve 3,467,544        3,746,050              -                     7,213,594         -                  -                  7,213,594            7,213,594            

Retained earnings 9,015,827        (181,723)               -                     8,834,102         20,593            1,173,469       (717,557)         9,310,607            600,134              9,910,740            

Shareholders funds 18,361,806      14,116,778            -                     32,478,584       668,087          2,043,773       (3,423,312)      31,767,133         1,921,317           33,688,448         

Non- controlling interest -                   -                         -                     -                    -                  -                  957,242          957,242               957,242               

Total equity 18,361,806      14,116,778            -                     32,478,584       668,087          2,043,773       (2,466,069)      32,724,375         1,921,317           34,645,690         

Total liabilities and equity 165,930,788    32,840,512            (2,436,694)        196,334,606     1,015,287       52,462,594     (8,965,241)      240,847,256       2,237,787           243,085,033       

(1)                     (1)                           -                     (2)                      3                      306                  (13,711)           (13,392)               7                          (13,395)               

Goodwill and other intangible assets
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In thousands of naira Life General

 Elimination of 

inter-business 

transactions Company

Health 

management 

services Pensions

Asset 

management

Elimination of 

inter-segment 

transactions

31 December 

2019

31 December 

2017

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 5,427,569        2,738,783              -                     8,166,352         338,637          1,238,478       336,697          -                       10,080,164         5,199,385            

Trade receivable -                   303,106                 -                     303,106            8,416               212,590          88,039            (225,402)             386,749              301,172               

Reinsurance assets 703,017           4,757,552              -                     5,460,569         -                  -                  -                  -                       5,460,569           3,644,489            

Deferred acquisition cost -                   488,884                 -                     488,884            -                  -                  -                  -                       488,884              334,935               

Financial assets: -                     -                    -                      

     Amortized cost 39,497,573      2,729,354              -                     42,226,927       834,973          160,106          348,961          -                       43,570,967         71,530,090         

      Fair value through OCI 5,648,701        4,049,650              -                     9,698,351         -                  -                  22,811,300     (796,917)             31,712,734         2,105,523            

      Fair value through profit or loss 51,489,251      -                         51,489,251       -                  54,121            -                  -                       51,543,372         

Deferred tax asset -                   -                         -                     -                    828                  -                  148,548          -                       149,379              157,008               

Investment in subsidiary 1,650,627        801,732                 -                     2,452,359         -                  -                  -                  (2,452,359)          -                      -                       

Investment property 466,000           306,000                 -                     772,000            -                  -                  -                  -                       772,000              582,000               

Property, plant and equipment 5,202,926        1,833,285              -                     7,036,211         9,913               223,714          328,004          -                       7,597,843           6,513,175            

Other receivables and prepayments 1,815,418        5,503,210              (1,555,863)        5,762,765         39,986            29,564            395,425          -                       6,227,700           454,902               

Statutory deposit 200,000           300,000                 -                     500,000            -                  -                  -                  -                       500,000              530,000               

94,826             811,854                 -                     906,680            6,180               55,205            17,797            -                       985,862              1,060,451            

Total Assets 112,195,906    24,623,412            (1,555,863)        135,263,455     1,238,933       1,973,778       24,474,771     (3,474,678)          159,476,222       92,413,127         

Liabilities and Equity

Liabilities

Trade payables 1,232,442        279,952                 -                     1,512,394         326,844          -                  -                  1,839,238           1,721,918            

Other payables and accrual 1,882,125        3,080,489              (1,555,863)        3,406,751         47,325            108,320          313,291          (225,401)             3,650,286           1,325,766            

Fixed income liability -                   -                         -                     -                    -                  -                  20,939,964     (796,917)             20,143,047         3,981,591            

Current tax payable 74,544             286,961                 -                     361,505            27,509            77,126            20,971            -                       487,112              826,643               

Deferred tax liability -                   441,416                 -                     441,416            3,018               32,484            152,364          -                       629,281              547,017               

Investment contract liabilities 16,201,367      -                         -                     16,201,367       -                  -                  -                  -                       16,201,367         10,909,624         

Insurance contract liabilities 75,971,936      8,794,186              -                     84,766,122       220,229          -                  -                  -                       84,986,351         59,959,751         

Borrowings 2,629,477        -                         -                     2,629,477         -                  -                  -                  -                       2,629,477           2,182,289            

Total liabilities 97,991,891      12,883,004            (1,555,863)        109,319,032     624,925          217,930          21,426,590     (1,022,318)          130,566,159       81,454,599         

Equity

Issued share capital 1,838,863        1,626,239              -                     3,465,102         600,000          1,078,777       750,000          (2,428,777)          3,465,102           3,465,102            

Share premium 2,046,072        778,317                 -                     2,824,389         47,494            40,365            41,346            (129,205)             2,824,389           2,824,389            

Statutory reserve -                   -                         -                     -                    -                  143,882          -                  23,993                 167,874              116,458               

Revaluation reserve 1,199,618        613,089                 -                     1,812,707         -                  -                  -                  1,812,707           1,802,662            

Exchange gains reserve 111,822           47,855                   -                     159,677            -                  159,677              145,640               

Available-for-sale reserve 158,411           669,768                 -                     828,179            -                  -                  1,318,056       (150,900)             1,995,336           5,182,190            

Contingency reserve 2,994,360        3,326,050              -                     6,320,410         -                  -                  -                  6,320,410           10,083,426         

Retained earnings 5,854,869        (600,910)               -                     5,253,959         (33,486)           492,825          938,779          (763,069)             5,888,970           23,619,867         

Deposit for shares 5,280,000              5,280,000         5,280,000           

Shareholders funds 14,204,015      11,740,408            -                     25,944,424       614,008          1,755,850       3,048,180       (3,447,959)          27,914,465         

411,073               

Non- controlling interest -                   -                         -                     -                    -                  -                  -                  995,599               995,599              24,030,941         

Total equity 14,204,015      11,740,408            -                     25,944,424       614,008          1,755,850       3,048,180       (2,452,360)          28,910,063         

105,485,540       

Total liabilities and equity 112,195,906    24,623,412            (1,555,863)        135,263,455     1,238,933       1,973,778       24,474,771     (3,474,678)          159,476,222       (0)                           

Goodwill and other intangible assets
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6 Cash and cash equivalents

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Cash on hand 1,022 17,203 391 1,058

Cash in banks 15,728,791 6,082,719 6,206,705 5,375,494

Short-term deposits 17,943,541 3,983,828 3,075,651 2,793,386

Cash at bank attributable to discontinued operations (see note 18) (1,754,244)           -                       -                      -                   

31,919,110          10,083,751          9,282,747           8,169,938        

Allowance for impairment on short term deposits relating to disposal group (10,077)                (3,586)                  (3,362)                 (3,586)              

Allowance for impairment on short term deposits transferred to disposal group (see note 18) 4,303                   -                       -                      -                   

31,913,335 10,080,164 9,279,385 8,166,352

At 1 January                   (3,586)                          -                    (3,586)                     -   

(Charge)/ recovery in the year                   (2,188)                  (3,586)                      224               (3,586)

Allowance for impairment on short term deposits relating to disposal group                   (4,303)                          -                            -                        -   

Allowance for impairment on short term deposits transferred to disposal group (see note 18)                    4,303                           -                            -                        -   

Balance as at (5,774)                  (3,586)                  (3,362)                 (3,586)              

Current            31,913,335            10,080,164             9,279,385          8,166,352 

Non Current                           -                             -                            -                        -   

31,913,335 10,080,164 9,279,385 8,166,352

(a)

7 Financial assets

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Financial assets at amortized cost (see note (a) below) 44,149,317          43,570,967          37,915,608         42,226,927      

Fair value through other comprehensive income (see note (b) below) 27,275,901          31,712,734          11,144,862         9,698,351        

Fair value through profit or loss (see note (c) below) 117,013,926        51,543,372          117,013,926       51,489,251      

Amortised cost financial assets transferred to disposal group (97,097)                -                       -                      -                   

188,342,047        126,827,073        166,074,396       103,414,529    

Current            28,720,379            12,764,991           11,566,151        10,964,717 

Non Current          159,621,668          114,062,082         154,508,245        92,449,812 

188,342,047        126,827,073        166,074,396       103,414,529    

(a) Financial assets at amortized cost          159,621,668          114,062,082         154,508,245        92,449,812 

In thousands of naira

Amortised cost            44,149,317            43,570,967           37,915,608        42,226,927 

Amortised cost financial assets transferred to disposal group                 (97,097)                          -                            -                        -   

44,052,220          43,570,967          37,915,608         42,226,927      

In thousands of naira

Federal government bonds 29,248,522          37,879,376          29,211,993         37,839,935      

Treasury bills 12,097,447          3,035,444            -                      1,902,097        

Other financial assets (see (i) below) -                       -                       5,986,564           -                   

Loans to policyholders (see note (d )(i)) 2,105,215            2,020,402            2,105,215           2,020,402        

Staff loans 561,027               524,291               483,302              352,006           

Agent loans 46,647                 85,524                 46,647                85,524             

Other loans 117,785               63,117                 117,785              63,117             

Transfer to disposal group (97,203)                -                       -                      -                   

44,079,440          43,608,154          37,951,506         42,263,081      

Allowance for Impairment of other loans (see (ii) below) (16,576)                (5,905)                  (3,142)                 (5,905)              

Allowance for Impairment of treasury bills (see (ii) below) (1,033)                  (1,629)                  -                      (596)                 

Allowance for Impairment of bonds (see (ii) below) (9,715)                  (29,653)                (9,715)                 (29,653)            

Allowance for Impairment of GIN (see (ii) below) -                       -                       (23,039)               -                   

Allowance for impairment transferred to disposal group 106                      -                       -                      -                   

44,052,220          43,570,967          37,915,608         42,226,927      

(i)

(ii)

Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

                  37,187                   14,593                  36,154               13,560 

Charge for the year bonds                 (19,937)                  15,060                (19,937)              16,093 

Recovery for the year treasury bills                      (809)                    1,629                     (597)                   596 

Charge for the year other loans                   10,671                     5,905                  (2,763)                5,905 

Charge for the year GIN                           -                             -                    23,039                      -   

Transferred to disposal group                        106                           -                            -                        -   

Balance as at 27,219                 37,187                 35,897                36,154             

(iii)

In thousands of naira

43,608,155          26,477,218          42,263,082         24,556,918      

23,257,157          21,410,477          10,577,821         18,806,064      

Disposals/Repayments (24,845,248)         (5,429,443)           (15,530,731)        (2,091,233)       

Accrued interest 2,156,473            1,149,903            641,332              991,332           

Transferred to disposal group (see note 18) (97,203)                -                       -                      -                   

44,079,333          43,608,155          37,951,504         42,263,082      

Allowance for impairment (ECL) (see (ii) above) (27,219)                (37,187)                (35,897)               (36,154)            

Allowance for impairment transferred to disposal group 106                      -                       -                      -                   

44,052,220          43,570,967          37,915,608         42,226,927      

Movement in amortized cost portfolio is as follows;

Group Company

Group Company

At 1 January

Company

Short-termdepositsaremadefor 'varyingperiods'of betweenonedayandthreemonths,dependingontheimmediatecashrequirementsof theGroupandCompany.The carrying

amountsdisclosedabove reasonablyapproximatefair valueat the reportingdateandtheaverageinterestrateon the short-termdepositsasat the reportingdatewas4% per

annum

Movement in impairment allowance during the year is as follows:

Group

Otherfinancialaasetsrelatesto aninvestmentin AIICO Capital'sGIN notefor investmentin bondsandtreasurybills ata guaranteedreturnof 6.67%.AIICO Capitalis regulated

by Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) to invest in the capital market and carries out this type of investments for its clients.

Additions during the year

Balance at 1 January
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(b)

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Federal Government bonds 10,968,936          23,924,565          5,794,839                    2,405,857 

Corporate bonds 382,272               355,325               382,272                          355,325 

Treasury bills 10,924,594          942,747               -                                  701,805 

Equities (see note (i) below) 5,000,098            6,490,097            4,967,751           6,235,365        

27,275,901          31,712,734          11,144,862         9,698,351        

(i)

In thousands of naira

Quoted equities 1,863,882                         2,726,696 1,831,535                    2,471,964 

Unquoted equities 3,136,216                         3,763,401 3,136,216                    3,763,401 

5,000,098            6,490,097            4,967,751           6,235,365        

(ii)

In thousands of naira

Balance at 1 January 31,712,734          19,539,290          9,698,351           8,975,760        

Additions during the year 22,802,094          34,154,640          15,072,250         12,397,883      

Disposals (25,348,753)         (25,497,378)         (12,765,010)        (13,747,010)     

Exchange gain 15,923                 12,234                 15,923                12,234             

Accrued interest 599,843               364,554               390,113              278,404           

Fair value (loss)/ gain during the year (2,505,863)           3,139,394            (1,266,767)          1,781,081        

Balance as at 27,275,978          31,712,734          11,144,860         9,698,351        

(c)

In thousands of naira

Federal Government bonds 116,497,203                   48,472,705 116,497,203              48,418,584 

State Government bonds 143,815                               475,698 143,815                          475,698 

Corporate bonds 372,908                               934,011 372,908                          934,011 

Treasury bills -                                    1,660,958 -                      1,660,958        

117,013,926        51,543,372          117,013,926       51,489,251      

(i)

In thousands of naira

Balance at 1 January 51,543,372          43,238,517          51,489,251         43,238,516      

Additions during the year 132,926,739        298,804,792        132,926,739       298,750,672    

Disposals during the year (103,807,873)       (296,099,913)       (103,753,752)      (296,099,913)   

Accrued interest 5,714,312            3,825,968            5,714,312           3,825,968        

Fair value gain during the year 30,637,376          1,774,007            30,637,376         1,774,007        

Balance as at 117,013,926        51,543,372          117,013,926       51,489,251      

(d)

(i) Gross movement in financial assets 2020 (Group)

In thousands of naira Amortised cost FVOCI FVTPL Total

Balance at 1 January 43,608,155          31,712,734          51,543,372         126,864,260    

Additions during the year 23,257,157          22,802,094          132,926,739       178,985,990    

Disposals/Repayments during the year (24,845,248)         (25,348,753)         (103,807,873)      (154,001,874)   

Accrued interest 2,156,473            599,843               5,714,312           8,470,627        

Fair value (loss)/ gain -                       (2,505,863)           30,637,376         28,131,513      

Exchange gain -                       15,923                 -                      15,923             

Impairment loss (27,219)                -                       -                      (27,219)            

Transferred to disposal group (97,097)                -                       -                      (97,097)            

44,052,221          27,275,978          117,013,926       188,342,124    

(ii) Gross movement in financial assets 2019 (Group)

In thousands of naira Amortised cost FVOCI FVTPL Total

Balance at 1 January 26,477,218          19,539,290          43,238,517         89,255,025      

Additions during the year 21,410,477          34,154,640          298,804,792       354,369,910    

Disposals/Repayments during the year (5,429,443)           (25,497,378)         (296,099,913)      (327,026,734)   

Accrued interest 1,149,903            364,554               3,825,968           5,340,425        

Fair value loss -                       3,139,394            1,774,007           4,913,401        

Exchange gain -                       12,234                 -                      12,234             

Impairment loss (37,187)                -                       -                      (37,187)            

Transferred to disposal group -                       -                       -                      -                   

43,570,967          31,712,734          51,543,372         126,827,073    

(iii) Gross movement in financial assets 2020 (Company)

In thousands of naira Amortised cost FVOCI FVTPL Total

Balance at 1 January 42,263,082          9,698,351            51,489,251         103,450,684    

Additions during the year 10,577,821          15,072,250          132,926,739       158,576,810    

Disposals/Repayments during the year (15,530,731)         (12,765,010)         (103,753,752)      (132,049,493)   

Accrued interest 641,332               390,113               5,714,312           6,745,757        

Fair value (loss)/ gain -                       (1,266,767)           30,637,376         29,370,609      

Exchange gain -                       15,923                 -                      15,923             

Impairment loss (35,897)                -                       -                      (35,897)            

37,915,608          11,144,860          117,013,926       166,074,394    

(iv) Gross movement in financial assets 2019 (Company)

In thousands of naira Amortised cost FVOCI FVTPL Total

Balance at 1 January 24,556,918          8,975,760            43,238,516         76,771,194      

Additions during the year 18,806,064          12,397,883          298,750,672       329,954,619    

Disposals/Repayments during the year (2,091,233)           (13,747,010)         (296,099,913)      (311,938,156)   

Accrued interest 991,332               278,404               3,825,968           5,095,704        

Fair value (loss)/ gain -                       1,781,081            1,774,007           3,555,088        

Exchange gain -                       12,234                 -                      12,234             

Impairment loss (36,154)                -                       -                      (36,154)            

42,226,927          9,698,351            51,489,251         103,414,529    

Financial assets classified at fair value through other comprehensive income

Movement in financial asset classified as fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) is as follows;

Financial assets classified at fair value through profit or loss

Equity instruments designated at fair value through other comprehensive income

Movement in financial asset classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) is as follows;

Group Company
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(d)(i) Policy loans

(ii) Fair value hierarchy

Group

Fair value measurements At 31 December 2020
In thousands of naira Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

-Federal Government bonds -                       116,497,203        -                      116,497,203    

-State Government bonds -                       143,815               -                      143,815           

-Corporate bonds -                       372,908               -                      372,908           

Group Financial Assets at FVTPL as at 31 December 2020 -                       117,013,926        -                      117,013,926    

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

-Federal Government bonds -                       10,968,936          -                      10,968,936      

-Corporate bonds -                       382,272               -                      382,272           

-Treasury bills -                       10,924,594          -                      10,924,594      

-Quoted equities 1,863,882            -                      1,863,882        

-Unquoted equities -                       -                       3,136,216           3,136,216        

Group Financial Assets at FVOCI as at 31 December 2020 1,863,882            22,275,802          3,136,216           27,275,900      

Fair value measurements At 31 December 2019
In thousands of naira Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL)

-Federal Government bonds -                       48,472,705          -                      48,472,705      

-State Government bonds -                       475,698               -                      475,698           

-Corporate bonds -                       934,011               -                      934,011           

-Treasury bills -                       1,660,958            -                      1,660,958        
Group Financial Assets at Fair value as at 31 December 2019 -                       51,543,372          -                      51,543,372      

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

-Federal Government bonds -                       23,924,565          -                      23,924,565      

-Corporate bonds -                       355,325               -                      355,325           

-Treasury bills -                       942,747               -                      942,747           

-Quoted equities 2,726,696            -                       -                      2,726,696        

-Unquoted equities -                       -                       3,763,401           3,763,401        

Group Financial Assets at Fair value as at 31 December 2019 2,726,696            25,222,637          3,763,401           31,712,734      

Fair value measurements At 31 December 2020

Company
In thousands of naira Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL)

-Federal Government bonds -                       116,497,203        -                      116,497,203    

-State Government bonds -                       143,815               -                      143,815           

-Corporate bonds -                       372,908               -                      372,908           

Company Financial Assets at Fair value as at 30 December 2020 -                       117,013,926        -                      117,013,926    

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

-Federal Government bonds -                       5,794,839            -                      5,794,839        

-Corporate bonds -                       382,272               -                      382,272           

-Treasury bills -                       -                       -                      -                   

-Quoted equities 1,831,535            -                       -                      1,831,535        

-Unquoted equities -                       -                       3,136,216           3,136,216        

Company Financial Assets at Fair value as at 30 December 2020 1,831,535            6,177,111            3,136,216           11,144,862      

Fair value measurements At 31 December 2019

Company

In thousands of naira Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL)

-Federal Government bonds -                       48,418,584          -                      48,418,584      

-State Government bonds -                       475,698               -                      475,698           

-Corporate bonds -                       934,011               -                      934,011           

-Treasury bills -                       1,660,958            -                      1,660,958        

Company Financial Assets at Fair value as at 31 December 2019 -                       51,489,251          -                      51,489,251      

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

-Federal Government bonds -                       2,405,857            -                      2,405,857        

-Corporate bonds -                       355,325               -                      355,325           

-Treasury bills -                       701,805               -                      701,805           

-Quoted equities 2,471,964            -                       -                      2,471,964        

-Unquoted equities -                       -                       3,763,401           3,763,401        

Company Financial Assets at Fair value as at 31 December 2019 2,471,964            3,462,987            3,763,401           9,698,351        

Recognised fair value measurements

Valuation techniques used to determine fair values

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

-the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

-for other financial instruments ï discounted free cash flow analysis.

For full fair value disclosures relating to financial assets, see note 46

TheGroupgrantedloansto policyholdersin line with theinsurancepolicy provisions(termsandconditions).Themaximumloanamountthatcouldbegrantedto policyholdersis

90%of thepolicy cashvalue.Thecashvalue(worth of thepolicy asdeterminedby theactuary)is thecashamountdueto policyholdersuponsurrenderof the insurancecontract

as at the date of determination and it is used as collateral on policy cash loan granted. 

The tenor of the loan is within the policy durationand suchpolicy must be in force and must haveacquiredcashvalue beforeloan applicationcan be considered.A pre-

determined interest rate (compounded daily) is applied on the loan. The rate is currently 12% per annum and it is reviewed annually. 

The rateis determinedafter dueconsiderationon the interestrateusedby theactuaryfor premiumbenefitcalculation,allowancefor documentationandotherexpenseson the

policy, margin for contingencies and profit loadings. Policy loans are not impaired as balances are set-off against benefits accruable to the policyholders.

Level 1: Thefair valueof financial instrumentstradedin activemarkets(suchaspublicly tradedderivatives,andequitysecurities)is basedonquotedmarketpricesat theendof

the reporting year. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the group is the current bid price. These instruments are included in level 1.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities.

Therewereno transfersbetweenlevels1 and2 for recurringfair valuemeasurementsduring the year.TheGroupôspolicy is to recognisetransfersinto andout of fair value

hierarchy levels as at the end of the reporting year.

Level 2: Thefair valueof financialinstrumentsthatarenot tradedin anactivemarket(for example,over-the-counterderivatives)is determinedusingvaluationtechniqueswhich

maximisetheuseof observablemarketdataandrely aslittle aspossibleon entity-specificestimates.If all significantinputsrequiredto fair valueaninstrumentareobservable,

the instrument is included in level 2.

This sectionexplainsthejudgementsandestimatesmadein determiningthefair valuesof thefinancial instrumentsthatarerecognisedandmeasuredat fair valuein thefinancial

statements.To provide an indicationaboutthe reliability of the inputs usedin determiningfair value, the group hasclassifiedits financial instrumentsinto the threelevels

prescribed under the accounting standards. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table.
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8 Trade receivables

(a) Trade receivables comprise:

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Due from brokers 897,596               303,106               897,596              303,106           

Due from direct clients (see note (i) below) 347,664               279,616               -                      -                   

Trade receivables attributable to discontinued operations (see note 18) (189,132)              

1,056,128            582,722               897,596              303,106           

Allowance for impairment on trade receivables (see note (ii) below) (134,724)              (195,973)              -                      -                   

15,673                 

937,078               386,749               897,596              303,106           

Age Analysis of trade receivables:

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Within 30 days                 897,597                 303,106                897,596             303,106 

Above 30 days                 212,940                   83,643                          -                        -   

Balance as at 1,110,537 386,749 897,596 303,106

(i) Due from direct clients relates to fees receivables.

(ii) The movement in impairment allowance during the year is shown below;

In thousands of naira

At 1 January 195,973               42,387                 -                      -                   

(Reversal)/charge for the year (61,249)                153,586               -                      -                   
134,724               195,973               -                      -                   

9 Reinsurance assets

Reinsurance assets is analyzed as follows:

In thousands of naira

Prepaid reinsurance (see note (a) below) 1,935,631            1,442,243            1,935,631           1,442,243        

5,068,358            3,694,393            5,068,358           3,694,393        

Recoveries on Claims paid (see note (c) below) 492,406               323,933               492,406              323,933           

7,496,395            5,460,569            7,496,395           5,460,569        

Current              7,496,395              5,460,569             7,496,395          5,460,569 

Non Current                           -                             -                            -                        -   

Balance at 31 December 7,496,395 5,460,569 7,496,395 5,460,569

Reinsurance assets by business segment is analysed as follows;

(i) Life reinsurance assets

in thousands of naira

Prepaid reinsurance 239,598               96,868                 239,598              96,868             

362,441               524,347               362,441              524,347           

Recoveries on Claims paid 123,661               81,802                 123,661              81,802             

725,700               703,017               725,700              703,017           

(ii) Non life reinsurance assets;

in thousands of naira

Prepaid reinsurance 1,696,033            1,345,375            1,696,033           1,345,375        

4,705,917            3,170,046            4,705,917           3,170,046        

Recoveries on Claims paid 368,745               242,131               368,745              242,131           

6,770,695            4,757,552            6,770,695           4,757,552        

(a) The movement in prepaid reinsurance is as follows;

In thousands of naira

Balance at 1 January 1,442,243            1,327,775            1,442,243           1,327,775        

Additions during the year 8,394,428            6,347,278            8,394,428           6,347,278        

Reinsurance expense in the year (see note 25c) (7,901,040)           (6,232,810)           (7,901,040)          (6,232,810)       

Balance as at 1,935,631            1,442,243            1,935,631           1,442,243        

(b) The movement in reinsurance on outstanding claims is as follows;

In thousands of naira

Balance at 1 January 3,694,393            2,809,196            3,694,393           2,809,196        

Changes during the year 1,373,965            885,197               1,373,965           885,197           

Balance as at 5,068,358            3,694,393            5,068,358           3,694,393        

(c) The movement in recoveries on claims paid is as follows;

In thousands of naira

Balance at 1 January 323,933               549,058               323,933              549,058           

Changes during the year 168,473               (225,125)              168,473              (225,125)          

Balance as at 492,406               323,933               492,406              323,933           

10 Deferred acqusition costs

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Fire 145,566               122,221               145,566              122,221           

Motor 197,970               166,221               197,970              166,221           

Workmen Compensation 23,291                 19,555                 23,291                19,555             

Marine 87,340                 73,333                 87,340                73,333             

Personal accident 40,759                 34,222                 40,759                34,222             

Casualty accident 58,227                 48,888                 58,227                48,888             

Oil and Gas 29,113                 24,444                 29,113                24,444             

582,265               488,884               582,265              488,884           

The movement in deferred acquisition costs is as follows:

Balance at 1 January 488,884               465,991               488,884              465,991           

Acquisition during the year 6,440,718            5,146,494            6,399,770           5,074,980        

Amortization for the year (6,347,337)           (5,123,601)           (6,306,389)          (5,052,087)       

Balance as at 582,265               488,884               582,265              488,884           

Current                 582,265                 488,884                582,265             488,884 

Non Current                           -                             -                            -                        -   

Balance as at 582,265 488,884 582,265 488,884

Group Company

Recoverable on outstanding claims

Recoverable on outstanding claims

Group Company

Recoverable on outstanding claims (see note (b) below

Group Company

The analysisof deferredacquisitioncosts(DAC), which representscommissionpaid during the yearon unearnedpremiumreceivedon different classesof businessis shown

below:

Allowance for impairment on trade receivables attributable to discontinued operations (see note 

(18) below)
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11 Other receivables and prepayments

In thousands of naira

Prepaid expenses (see note (i) below) 508,592               322,938               465,583              214,906           

Short term lease payment 24,566                 46,232                 24,566                46,232             

Right-of-use Assets 21,987                 21,638                 21,987                21,638             

Prepaid minimum deposit 46,805                 65,341                 46,805                65,341             

Receivable from agents 34,235                 32,132                 34,235                32,132             

Other receivables (iv) 1,708,807            449,664               51,207                92,760             

Doubtful receivables 68,588                 68,588                 68,588                68,588             

Deposit for shares receivable  (ii) -                       5,289,756            5,289,756        

2,495,459            6,296,288            794,850              5,831,353        

Less allowance for impairment (iii) (68,588)                (68,588)                (68,588)               (68,588)            

2,426,871            6,227,700            726,262              5,762,765        

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Current              2,426,871              6,227,700                726,262          5,762,765 

Non Current                           -                             -                            -                        -   

Balance as at 2,426,871 6,227,700 726,262 5,762,765

(i)

(ii)

(iii) This represents receivable amount under reconciliation.

(iv)

12 Income taxes

(a) Current income tax payable

The movement in current income tax payable can be analyzed as follows:

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Balance at 1 January 487,112               590,976               361,505              507,241           

Charge for the year 93,153                 369,933               52,545                113,115           

Payments made during the year (222,166)              (473,798)              (106,430)             (258,851)          

Balance as at 358,099               487,112               307,620              361,505           

(b) Amounts recognised in profit or loss

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Minimum tax (see note (iii) below) -                       -                       -                      -                   

-                       -                       -                      -                   

(i) Income tax expense

Current income tax expense 208,813               319,670               52,545                62,852             

Tertiary tax -                       -                       -                      -                   

NITDA levy -                       50,264                 -                      50,264             

Income tax atrributable to discontinued operation (115,660)              (56,677)                -                      -                   

Current Income tax expense 93,153                 313,256               52,545                113,115           

Deferred tax expense

Origination of temporary differences (441,415)              (46,420)                (441,415)             (46,420)            

Total deferred income tax (benefit)/ expense (441,415)              (46,420)                (441,415)             (46,420)            

Total income taxes (348,261)              266,836               (388,870)             66,695             

(ii) Income tax expense

In thousands of naira

Minimum tax (see note (i) above) -                       -                       -                      -                   

Corporate tax (see note (i) above) 93,153                 313,256               52,545                113,115           

93,153                 313,256               52,545                113,115           

Back duty (see note (ii) above) -                       -                       -                      -                   

Income tax expense 93,153                 313,256               52,545                113,115           

(c) Amounts recognised in OCI

Group

In thousands of naira Before tax Tax (expense) Net of tax

Exchange gains on fair value financial assets 15,923                 -                      15,923             

Fair value gain on fair value financial assets (see note 24 d) (2,598,605)           -                      (2,598,605)       

Balance as at (2,582,682)           -                      (2,582,682)       

Company

In thousands of naira Before tax Tax (expense) Net of tax

Exchange gains on fair value financial assets (see note 24 e) 15,923                 -                      15,923             

Fair value gain on fair value financial assets (see note 24 d) (1,236,135)           -                      (1,236,135)       

Balance as at (1,220,212)           -                      (1,220,212)       

* The life business of the Company was assessed to minimum tax using section 16 of the Company Income Tax Act (CITA) as there was no taxable profit. 

Dec-20

Dec-20

The Directors believe that accruals for tax liabilities are adequate for all open tax years based on its assessment of relevant factors, including the interpretations of tax law and tax 

practices in the determination of obligation for income taxes

Prepaid expenses relate to rent and other expenses. 

Included in receivable from other client is an unsettled trade with a managed portfolio amounting to N1.09 billion which was settled in the subsequent year. Also included there 

are receivable from brokers amounting to N340 million

Group Company

Depositfor sharesrepresentsamountsreceivedby theCompanyfrom its recentprivateplacement,in whichLeapFrogInvestmentLimited andAIICO BahamasLimited invested

a combinedamountof N5.28 billion into the Companyon 20 December2019.Amount receivedwaskept in dedicatedaccountby the issuinghouse,StanbicIBTC Capital

pendingthe receiptof thefinal approvalby theSecuritiesandExchangeCommission(SEC).However,theCompanyreceived'No Objection'from bothSECandNAICOM on

the transactionbeforethe receiptof the fundson 20 Dec2019.In addition,the two investorshaveno intentionof askingfor a refundof their funds.Hence,theCompanyhave

recognisedthesefundsin equityasDepositfor Sharespendingthereceiptof thefinal approvalandallocationof theshares(seenote23 below).Thefinal approvalwasreceived

in Febuary 2020 and the shares were allocated on February 20, 2020.

** The non-life business of the Company was assessed using section 16 of CITA which provides for 30% of the taxable profit.

Company

Group Company

Group
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Amounts recognised in OCI (Cont'd)

Group

In thousands of naira Before tax Tax (expense) Net of tax

Exchange gains on fair value financial assets 12,234                 -                      12,234             

Fair value loss on fair value financial assets 3,279,074            (139,680)             3,139,394        

Balance as at 3,291,308            (139,680)             3,151,628        

Company

In thousands of naira Before tax Tax (expense) Net of tax

Exchange gains on fair value financial assets -                       -                      -                   

Fair value loss on fair value financial assets 1,781,081            -                      1,781,081        

Balance as at 1,781,081            -                      1,781,081        

(d) Movement in deferred tax balances

2020

Group

In thousands of naira Net balance at 1 January

Recognised in 

profit or loss

Recognised in 

OCI Net

Deferred tax 

assets 

Deferred tax 

liabilities

Property and Equipment (481,164)                              477,353                -                       (3,931)                  3,091                  (7,022)              

Unrelieved losses 3,077                                   -                        -                       3,077                   3,077                  -                   

Unrealised exchange gain on financial assets (1,815)                                  -                        -                       (1,815)                  -                      (1,815)              

(479,902)                              477,353                -                       (2,669)                  6,168                  (8,837)              

2020

Company

In thousands of naira Net balance at 1 January
Recognised in 

profit or loss

Recognised in 

OCI
Net

Deferred tax 

assets 

Deferred tax 

liabilities

Property and equipment (441,416)                              441,416                -                       -                       -                      -                   

Investment property -                                       -                        -                       -                       -                      -                   

(441,416)                              441,416                -                       -                       -                      -                   

2019

Group

In thousands of naira Net balance at 1 January

Recognised in 

profit or loss

Recognised in 

OCI Net

Deferred tax 

assets 

Deferred tax 

liabilities

Property and Equipment (526,392)                              45,228                  -                       (481,164)              5,711                  (486,875)          

Unrelieved losses 144,944                               -                        -                       3,077                   145,483              (142,406)          

Investment property (1,193)                                  1,193                    -                       -                       -                      -                   

Unrealised exchange gain on financial assets (1,815)                                  -                        -                       (1,815)                  (1,815)                 -                   

(384,456)                              46,420                  -                       (479,902)              149,379              (629,281)          

2019

Company

In thousands of naira Net balance at 1 January

Recognised in 

profit or loss

Recognised in 

OCI Net

Deferred tax 

assets 

Deferred tax 

liabilities

Property and equipment (486,643)                              45,227                  -                       (441,416)              -                      (441,416)          

Investment property (1,193)                                  1,193                    -                       -                       -                      -                   

(487,836)                              46,420                  -                       (441,416)              -                      (441,416)          

(e) Unrecognised deferred tax on unrelieved losses

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Unrecognised deferred tax 11,870,014          8,537,883            11,870,014         8,537,883        

11,870,014          8,537,883            11,870,014         8,537,883        

This represents the deferred tax on unrelieved losses on the life and non life businesses.

13 Investment in subsidiaries

The Group is made up of four entities, as follows:

AIICO Insurance PLC - Parent

AIICO Pension Managers Limited - Subsidiary

AIICO Multishield Limited - Subsidiary

AIICO Capital Limited - Subsidiary

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

AIICO Pension Managers Limited (see note (b) below) -                       -                       -                      1,365,042        

AIICO Multishield Limited(see note (c) below) -                       -                       587,317              587,317           

AIICO Capital Limited see note (d) below) -                       -                       500,000              500,000           

Balance as at -                       -                       1,087,317           2,452,359        

(a) The movement in investment in subsidiaries is as follows:

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Balance at 1 January -                       -                       2,452,359           2,452,359        

Assets classified as held for sale -                       -                       (1,365,042)          -                   

Balance as at -                       -                       1,087,317           2,452,359        

(b) AIICO Pension Managers Limited

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Balance at 31 December

Group Company

Group Company

Group Company

Balance at 31 December

Dec-19

Dec-19

The Group did not recognise this amount as it is of the view that it may not be probable to have taxable profits against which the tax assets can be utilised, due to the four-year tax 

lapse year for unrelieved losses for insurance companies in Nigeria.

Balance at 31 December

Group Company

Balance at 31 December
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Balance at 1 January -                       -                       1,365,042           1,365,042        

Classified to assets held for sale -                       -                       (1,365,042)          -                   

Balance as at -                       -                       -                      1,365,042        

(c) AIICO Multishield Limited

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Balance at 1 January -                       -                       587,317              587,317           

Balance as at -                       -                       587,317              587,317           

(ii)

(d) AIICO Capital Limited

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Balance at 1 January -                       -                       500,000              500,000           

Balance as at -                       -                       500,000              500,000           

(e) Non-controlling interests

In thousands of naira

NCI Percentage 

Holding Dec-20

NCI Percentage 

Holding Dec-19

AIICO Pension Managers Limited 29.8% 592,484               29.8% 543,316           

AIICO Multishield HMO 23.9% 160,401               23.9% 147,485           

AIICO Capital 10.0% 204,357               10.0% 304,798           

957,242               995,599           

(i) The movement in the NCI account during the year is as follows:

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19

Balance at 1 January 995,599              744,559           

Share of profit 188,707              125,895           

Realized gain/ (loss) on equities 7,986                  (13,699)            

Fair value reserves (123,910)             150,900           

Dividend paid (111,140)             (12,056)            

Balance as at 957,243              995,599           

(f) Asset held for sale

AIICO Pension Managers Limited

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Balance at 31 December -                       -                       1,365,042           1,365,042        

Balance as at -                       -                       1,365,042           1,365,042        

AIICO PensionManagersLimited is involved in PensionAdministrationServicesto private and public sectorcontributors.AIICO Pensionwas incorporatedas a Limited

Liability Companyon February1, 2005underthe CompaniesandAllied MattersAct of Nigeria 2020andlicensedasa PensionFundAdministratorby the NationalPension

CommissiononApril 13,2006.AIICO PensionManagersis domiciledin Nigeriaandits registeredoffice is at Plot2 ObaAkranAvenue,Ikeja Lagos.During theyear,theboard

decided to divest its investment in AIICO Pensions as disclosed in Note 18 of the consolidated and seperate financial statements

Group Company

This represents the Company's 90% (2018: 90%) investment in AIICO Capital Limited. AIICO Capital is involved in providing portfolio and fund management services.

The Company has 76.10% interest in AIICO Multishield Limited (2018: 76.10%). AIICO Multishield Limited is involved in health management insurance.

Group Company

The Company has 70.20% (2019: 70.20%)  interest in AIICO Pension Managers Limited.

Group Company
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14 Investment properties

(a) The balance in this account can be analysed as follows:

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Balance at 1 January 772,000               555,000              772,000            555,000               

Additions -                       338,200              -                    338,200               

Changes in fair value (Note 30) (14,000)               (121,200)             (14,000)             (121,200)              

Balance as at 758,000               772,000              758,000            772,000               

Current                           -                            -                          -                             -   

Non Current                758,000                772,000              758,000                 772,000 

Balance as at 758,000               772,000              758,000            772,000               

Investment properties comprise a number of commercial properties that are leased to third parties.

Changes in fair values are recognised as gains in profit or loss and included in óother operating incomeô. All gains are unrealised.

The items of investment property are valued as shown below:

Company

Opening bal Additions Disposal

 Fair value 

gain/(loss) Closing bal Title

Safecourt Apartment Towers (6 flats). Ojulari 

road, off Lekki-Express Way, Lagos                252,000 -                    -                       6,000                  258,000            Deed of lease

3 Terrace Houses. 36 Ladoke Akintola street, 

GRA, Ikeja, Lagos                270,000 -                    -                       (20,000)               250,000            Deed of Assigment

1 Unit Terrace Houses GRA                  90,000 -                    -                      90,000               Deed of Assigment

Awolowo Towers                160,000 -                    -                      160,000            Deed of Assigment

772,000              -                    -                       (14,000)               758,000            

(b) Measurement of fair values

(i) Fair value hierarchy

None of the Group's assets had been pledged as collateral during the year.

(ii) Valuation technique

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Rental income from operating leases -                       -                      -                    -                       

Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income -                       -                      -                    -                       

Direct operating expenses from property that did not generate rental income -                       -                      -                    -                       

Fair value loss recognised in other income (14,000)               (121,200)             (14,000)             (121,200)              

(14,000)               (121,200)             (14,000)             (121,200)              

15 Goodwill and other intangible assets

(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount

Goodwill

Computer 

Software Total

Balance at 1 January 2020 800,863              788,944            1,589,807            

Acquisitions -                      44,812               44,812                 

Transfer to disposal group (241,886)           (241,886)              

Balance at 31 December 2020 800,863              591,870            1,392,733            

Accumulated amortization

Balance at 1 January 2020 -                      603,944            603,944               

Amortization -                      98,115               98,115                 

Transfer to disposal group (198,590)           (198,590)              

Balance at 31 December 2020 -                      503,651            503,651               

Carrying amounts

Balance at 31 December 2020 800,863              88,219               889,082               

Cost

Balance at 1 January 2019 800,863              708,108            1,508,971            

Acquisitions -                      58,087               58,087                 

Transfer from property and equipment (see note 16) -                      22,749               22,749                 

Balance at 31 December 2019 800,863              788,944            1,589,807            

Investmentproperties,principally residentialbuildings,areheld for long termrentalyields andarenot occupiedby thegroup.Theyarecarriedat fair value.Propertyinterestheldunder

operating leases are not classified as investment properties

GROUP

The fair values are determined by applying the direct market evidence comparative method of valuation to derive the open market value. This valuation model reflects the current price on 

actual transaction for similar properties in the neighbourhood in recent time. 

References were made to prices of land and comparable properties in the neighbourhood. The data obtained were analysed and adjustment was made to reflect differences in site area and 

the actual location, quality of construction and off-site facilities.

Valuation technique

Amounts recognised in profit or loss for investment properties

Group Company

The fair valueof investmentpropertieswasdeterminedby an external,independentpropertyvaluer,havingrelevantrecognisedprofessionalqualificationsandrecentexperiencein the

locationandcategoryof the propertiesbeingvalued.The independentvaluer,Niyi Fatokunof Niyi Fatokun& Co. (EstateSurveyorsandValuers,FRC/2013/NIESV/70000000/1217)

valued the properties on the basis of open market value as at 31 December 2020.

Thefair valuemeasurementfor theinvestmentpropertiesof 758million(2019: 772million)hasbeencategorisedasa Level2 fair valuebasedon theinputsinto thevaluationtechnique

used.

The following table shows the valuation technique used in measuring the fair value of investment property.

Group Company

The Safecourt apartment (Off Lekki Expressway) had a fair value gain of N6million, the Terrace houses(GRA Ikeja) had a fair value loss of N20million,while Awolowo Towers had no fair 

value (loss)/gain, hence a net fair value loss of N14million as shown in (a) above.
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Goodwill and other intangible assets (Continued)

Goodwill

Computer 

Software Total

Accumulated amortization

Balance at 1 January 2019 -                      494,886            494,886               

Amortization -                      109,058            109,058               

Balance at 31 December 2019 -                      603,944            603,944               

Carrying amounts

Balance at 31 December 2019 800,863              184,999            985,862               

In thousands of naira Goodwill

Computer 

Software Total

Cost

Balance at 1 January 2020 800,863              514,317            1,315,180            

Acquisitions -                      23,461               23,461                 

Balance at 31 December 2020 800,863              537,778            1,338,641            

Accumulated amortization

Balance at 1 January 2020 -                      408,500            408,500               

Amortization -                      67,580               67,580                 

Adjustments -                      182                    182                       

Balance at 31 December 2020 -                      476,262            476,262               

Carrying amounts

Balance at 31 December 2020 800,863              61,516               862,379               

Cost

Balance at 1 January 2019 800,863              491,568            1,292,431            

Transfer from property and equipment (see note 16) -                      22,749               22,749                 

Balance at 31 December 2019 800,863              514,317            1,315,180            

Accumulated amortization

Balance at 1 January 2019 -                      326,526            326,526               

Amortization -                      81,974               81,974                 

Balance at 31 December 2019 -                      408,500            408,500               

Carrying amounts

Balance at 31 December 2019 800,863              105,817            906,680               

16 Property and equipment

(a) Group

In thousands of naira Land Buildings
Capital work in 

progress

Furniture &  

equipment
Motor vehicles  Total 

Cost

At 1 January 2020 1,715,000           4,090,000         563,209               2,867,617           1,494,782         10,730,609          

Additions -                      4,891                 -                       255,824              421,942            682,657               

Reclassification -                      475,000            (475,000)             -                      -                    -                       

Disposals -                      (320,000)           -                       -                      (112,570)           (432,570)              

Revaluation -                      (155,000)           -                       -                      -                    (155,000)              

Transfer to disposal group (Note 18) -                      -                    -                       (421,896)             (317,304)           (739,200)              

At 31 December 2020 1,715,000           4,094,891         88,209                 2,701,544           1,486,850         10,086,495          

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2020 -                      40,901               -                       2,181,719           910,147            3,132,766            

Depreciation for the year -                      81,808               -                       303,111              251,342            636,261               

Disposals -                      -                       -                      (99,961)             (99,961)                

Transfer to disposal group (Note 18) -                      -                    -                       (330,918)             (261,057)           (591,975)              

At 31 December 2020 -                      122,709            -                       2,153,912           800,471            3,077,091            

Net book value

At 31 December 2020 1,715,000           3,972,183         88,209                 547,633              686,379            7,009,404            

i. The Group had no capital commitments as at the reporting date. (2019: Nill)

ii. There were no capitalized borrowing costs related to the acquisition of property and equipment as at the reporting date.

iii.

Deed of Assignment

Certificate of Occupancy

Deed of Assignment

Receipt of purchase

Plot Pc 12  Churchgate street Victoria Island. Pefected

Location

Perfected

Acquired via acquisition

COMPANY

None of the Group's assets had been pledged as collateral during the year.

Title Status

AIICO House, 36-38 Ilupeju Industrial Avenue, Ilupeju, Lagos State Perfected

The goodwill for the companyarosefrom the acquisiotionof the assetsand liabilities of Nigerian FrenchInsuranceCompany(NFI) in 2007, via businesscombination.NFI was an

insurancecompanyin theNon-life business.Thegoodwill is evaluatedfor impairmentannuallyor wheneverwe identify certaintriggeringeventsor circumstancesthatwould morelikely

thannot reducethe fair valueof a reportingunit below its carryingamount.Eventsor circumstancesthat might indicatean interim evaluationis warrantedinclude,amongotherthings,

unexpectedadversebusinessconditions,macroandreportingunit specificeconomicfactors(for example,interestrateandforeignexchangeratefluctuations,andlossof key personnel),

supply costs,unanticipatedcompetitiveactivities, and actsby governmentsand courts.The recoverableamountwas calculatedusing the free cashflowmethod(FCFF) with the the

assumptionthat managemnetwould continueto payout 40% of PAT as dividendover the next five yearsat a long term growth rateof 10%. Thesevariabesarediscountedusingthe

prevailingaverageFGNBondrateasat eachreviewdatehavingconsideredinflation andtax.Therecoverableamountis viewedfrom threescenarios,whicharethebestcase,basecaseand

the worse case.

Plot 2 Oba Akran Avenue Ikeja.

12 Moshood Abiola Way, Liberty road Ibadan
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In thousands of naira Land Buildings
Capital work in 

progress

Furniture &  

equipment
Motor vehicles  Total 

Cost

At 1 January 2019 1,519,000           3,916,268         597,710               2,577,049           1,238,526         9,848,553            

Additions -                      -                    601,779               163,055              393,652            1,158,487            

Disposals -                      -                    -                       (9,219)                 (137,396)           (146,615)              

Reclassifications 149,067              327,733            (613,532)             136,732              -                    -                       

Reclassification to Intangibles (see note iv below) -                      -                    (22,749)               -                      -                    (22,749)                

Revaluation 46,933                (154,001)           -                       -                      -                    (107,068)              

At 31 December 2019 1,715,000           4,090,000         563,209               2,867,617           1,494,782         10,730,609          

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2019 -                      77,950               -                       1,896,995           848,411            2,823,356            

Depreciation for the year -                      80,063               -                       289,265              170,569            539,897               

Disposals -                      -                       (4,541)                 (108,833)           (113,375)              

Revaluation -                      (117,113)           -                       -                      -                    (117,113)              

At 31 December 2019 -                      40,901               -                       2,181,719           910,147            3,132,766            

Net book value

At 31 December 2019 1,715,000           4,049,099         563,209               685,898              584,635            7,597,843            

iv. Reclaissifcations are items of major repairs on buildings and purchase of equipments that have been put to full use. 

(b) Company

In thousands of naira Land Buildings

Capital work in 

progress

Furniture & 

equipment Motor vehicles
 Total 

Cost

At 1 January 2020 1,715,000           4,090,000         489,929               2,352,704           796,309            9,443,942            

Additions -                      4,891                 -                       213,953              413,767            632,611               

Reclassification -                      475,000            (475,000)             -                      -                    -                       

Disposals -                      (320,000)           -                       -                      (57,365)             (377,365)              

Revaluation -                      (155,000)           -                       -                      -                    (155,000)              

At 31 December 2020 1,715,000           4,094,891         14,929                 2,566,657           1,152,711         9,544,188            

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2020 -                      40,900               -                       1,801,137           565,692            2,407,730            

Depreciation for the year -                      81,808               -                       239,718              161,221            482,747               

Disposals -                      -                    -                       -                      (52,465)             (52,465)                

Adjustments 606                    606                       

At 31 December 2020 -                      122,708            -                       2,040,855           675,055            2,838,618            

Net book value

At 31 December 2020 1,715,000           3,972,183         14,929                 525,802              477,656            6,705,570            

In thousands of naira Land Buildings

Capital work in 

progress

Furniture & 

equipment Motor vehicles
 Total 

Cost

At 1 January 2019 1,519,000           3,916,268         597,710               2,121,572           780,377            8,934,927            

Additions -                      -                    528,499               98,994                114,618            742,111               

Disposals -                      -                    -                       (4,594)                 (98,686)             (103,280)              

Reclasifications 149,067              327,733            (613,532)             136,732              -                    (149,067)              

Reclassification to Intangibles * -                      -                    (22,749)               -                      -                    (22,749)                

Revaluation 46,933                (154,001)           -                       -                      -                    (107,068)              

At 31 December 2019 1,715,000           4,090,000         489,929               2,352,704           796,309            9,443,942            

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2019 -                      77,950               -                       1,586,773           573,096            2,237,819            

Depreciation for the year -                      80,063               -                       215,625              86,219               381,908               

Disposals -                      -                    -                       (1,260)                 (93,623)             (94,883)                

Revaluation -                      (117,113)           -                       -                      -                    (117,113)              

At 31 December 2019 -                      40,900               -                       1,801,137           565,692            2,407,730            

Net book value

At 31 December 2019 1,715,000           4,049,100         489,929               551,566              230,617            7,036,210            

17 Statutory deposits

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Non life business 300,000               300,000              300,000            300,000               

Life business 200,000               200,000              200,000            200,000               

500,000               500,000              500,000            500,000               

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

At 1 January 500,000               530,000              500,000            530,000               

Writed-off (i) -                       (30,000)               -                    (30,000)                

Balance as at 500,000               500,000              500,000            500,000               

(i) Write-off

18 Discontinued operations and disposal groups held for sale.

CompanyGroup

Following theapprovalby theBoardat theBoardMeetingheldon 30 April 2020,thecompanyhasdecidedto divest its interestin AIICO PensionsManagersLimited. At 31 December

2020,the subsidiarywas classifiedas disposalgroup held for saleandasdiscontinuedoperations.The subsidiaryrepresentsthe PensionAdministrationarm of the Group, with their

classificationas discontinuedoperations,these segmentsgoing forward will no longerbe presentedin the segmentnotes.While efforts to disposeof the groupsareongoing,a saleis

expected to be completed within a year from the reporting date.

This representstheamountdepositedwith theCentralBankof Nigeriaasat 31 December2020in accordancewith section9(1) andsection10(3) of InsuranceAct 2003interestincome

earned on this deposit is included in the investment income.

In year 2019, a reconciliation exercise was carried out with the Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) which resulted to a writedown of N30 million that was earlier brought into the books in 2014 

based on CBN's confirmation.
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18.1 Assets and liabilities of disposal groups held for sale and discontinued operations

Assets and liabilities of disposal groups held for sale comprise the assets and liabilities of AIICO Pension Managers Limited as at 31 December  2020.

Carrying values of:

(a) Assets

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Total

Cash and cash equivalents (see note 18.10)           1,749,941              1,749,941 

Financial assets (see note 18.4)                97,097                   97,097 

Trade receivables (see note 18.5)              173,459                 173,459 

Other receivables and prepayments (see note 18.6)                18,271                   18,271 

Goodwill and other intangible assets (see note 18.7)                43,295                   43,295 

Property and equipment (see note 18.3)              147,225                 147,225 

Deferred tax assets                  8,491                     8,491 

          2,237,780              2,237,780 

(b) Liabilities

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Total

Trade payables                59,954                   59,954 

Other payables and accruals (see note 18.8)                92,942                   92,942 

Current income tax payable (see note 12)              131,083                 131,083 

Deferred tax liability                32,484                   32,484 

             316,462                 316,462 

Net assets/(liabilities) directly associated with disposal group           1,921,318              1,921,318 

18.2. Results of discontinued operations

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19

Revenue           1,511,432              1,386,840 

Direct cost                        -                             -   

Gross profit           1,511,432              1,386,840 

Investment and other income              146,436                 228,375 

Employee Benefits expense            (703,414)              (729,287)

Other operating expense            (569,304)              (635,026)

Operating profit              385,150                 250,901 

Impairment loss on Investments                   (2,293)

Finance costs                        -                             -   

Profit before tax from discontinued operations              385,150                 248,608 

Income tax            (115,660)                (56,677)

Profit after tax from discontinued operations              269,490                 191,931 

18.3. Property plant and equipment of subsidiary classified as disposal group

In thousands of naira
Furniture & 

equipment
Motor vehicles  Total 

Cost

At 1 January 2020 395,973              330,429            726,402               

Additions 25,924                10,000               35,924                 

Disposals (23,125)             (23,125)                

At 31 December 2020 421,896              317,304            739,200               

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2020 275,598              227,089            502,688               

Depreciation for the year 55,320                50,217               105,538               

Disposals (16,250)             (16,250)                

At 31 December 2020 330,919              261,057            591,975               

Net book value

At 31 December 2020 90,978                56,247               147,225               

18.4. Financial assets of subsidiary classified as disposal group
In thousands of naira  Total 

Financial assets at amortized cost                   97,203 

Impairment on financial assets at amortized cost                       (106)

97,097                 

18.5. Trade receivables of subsidiary classified as disposal group
In thousands of naira  Total 

Receivable fees                 189,132 

Impairment on receivable fees                 (15,673)

173,459               

18.6. Other receivables and prepayment of subsidiary classified as disposal group
In thousands of naira  Total 

Prepayment                   15,469 

Other receivables                     2,802 

Impairment on other receivables and prepayment                           -   

18,271                 

18.7. Intangible assets of disposal group
In thousands of naira Software  Total 

Cost

Balance at 1 January 2020              224,291                 224,291 

Acquisitions                17,594                   17,594 

At 31 December 2020 241,886            241,886               

Accumulated amortization

Balance at 1 January 2020              169,087                 169,087 

Amortization for the year                29,503                   29,503 

At 31 December 2020 198,590            198,590               

Carrying value

At 31 December 2020                43,296                   43,296 

This subsidiarywasnot previouslyclassfiedasheldfor saleor asdiscontinuedoperations.Thecomparativestatementof profit or loss andOCI hasbeenrestatedto showthediscontinued

operations seperately from continuing operations. Analysis of the results of entities classified as discontinued operations and held for sale are as detailed below:
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18.8. Other payables of attributable to subsidiary classified as held for sale.
In thousands of naira 31-Dec-20  Total 

Accrued Expenses                69,167                   69,167 

Other Payables                23,775                   23,775 

92,942               92,942                 

18.9 Statutory reserve of assets transferred to disposal group
In thousands of naira 31-Dec-20  Total 

As at January              167,874                 167,874 

Transferred from statutory reserve                34,168                   34,168 

202,042            202,042               

18.10 Cash and cash equivalent classifed as held for sale
In thousands of naira 31-Dec-20  Total 

Amortized cost           1,754,244              1,754,244 

Impairment loss                 (4,303)                  (4,303)

1,749,941         1,749,941            

19 Insurance contract liabilities

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Outstanding claims (see note (a) below) 9,547,751            6,822,626           9,366,445         6,668,137            

Claims incurred but not reported (see note (b) below) 3,445,017            2,709,152           3,445,017         2,709,152            

Unearned premium (see note (c) below) 5,030,111            3,777,808           4,990,001         3,712,068            

Life fund (see (note (d) below) 62,276,724         32,634,748         62,276,724       32,634,748          

Annuity fund (see note (e) below) 55,778,785         39,042,017         55,778,785       39,042,017          

136,078,388       84,986,351         135,856,973     84,766,122          

(a) Outstanding claims per business segment is as follows;

Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Non life 6,504,785            3,902,463           6,504,785         3,902,463            

Life 2,861,660            2,765,674           2,861,660         2,765,674            

Health 181,306               154,489              -                    -                       

9,547,751            6,822,626           9,366,445         6,668,137            

(a)(i) The movement in outstanding claims is as follows;

Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Balance at 1 January 6,822,626            5,972,487           6,668,137         5,831,496            

Claims incurred during the year 39,010,646         30,549,728         38,565,752       30,092,658          

Claims paid during the year (see note 27) (36,285,521)        (29,699,588)       (35,867,444)      (29,256,018)         

9,547,751            6,822,626           9,366,445         6,668,137            

(a)(ii) The age analysis of life business reported claims is as follows:

in thousands of naira 0 - 90 days 91 - 180 days 181 - 360 days 361 days + Total

1 - 500,000 54,768               11,123                 25,927                503,370            595,188               

500,001 - 1,000,000 24,857               21,588                 32,895                312,086            391,426               

1,000,001 - 2,500,000 35,859               28,120                 74,207                389,300            527,485               

2,500,001 - 5,000,000 70,795               41,108                 71,110                274,048            457,061               

5,000,001 - 10,000,000 82,984               39,383                 63,972                116,639            302,978               

10,000,001 - Above 231,472            87,005                 30,119                238,926            587,523               

Total 500,736            228,326               298,230              1,834,369         2,861,660            

(a)(iii) The age analysis of non life reported claims is as follows:

in thousands of naira 0 - 90 days 91 - 180 days 181 - 360 days 360 days + Total

1 - 500,000 77,114               40,207                 65,191                156,773            339,285               

500,001 - 1,000,000 92,300               39,944                 42,628                51,043               225,915               

1,000,001 - 2,500,000 91,539               42,522                 56,494                91,365               281,920               

2,500,001 - 5,000,000 193,777            76,504                 56,128                115,822            442,232               

5,000,001 - 10,000,000 153,569            20,748                 43,648                50,210               268,175               

10,000,001 - Above 2,177,353         210,205               1,521,692           1,038,008         4,947,259            

Total 2,785,653         430,130               1,785,781           1,503,220         6,504,785            

(b) Claims incurred but not reported

Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Non life 2,127,653            1,691,907           2,127,653         1,691,907            

Life 1,317,364            1,017,245           1,317,364         1,017,245            

3,445,017            2,709,152           3,445,017         2,709,152            

(c) Unearned premium

Non life 3,832,732            3,199,816           3,832,732         3,199,816            

Life 1,157,269            512,252              1,157,269         512,252               

Health 40,110                 65,740                -                    -                       

5,030,111            3,777,808           4,990,001         3,712,068            

(i) Movement in unearned premium is as follows;

Balance at 1 January 3,777,808            3,706,626           3,712,068         3,648,635            

Changes during the year 1,298,866            71,182                1,279,485         63,433                 

Balance as at 5,030,111            3,777,808           4,990,001         3,712,068            

(d) The movement in individual life fund is as follows;

Balance at 1 January 32,634,748         22,557,159         32,634,748       22,557,159          

Changes during the year 29,641,976         10,077,589         29,641,976       10,077,589          

Balance as at 62,276,724         32,634,748         62,276,724       32,634,748          

Company

Group Company

Group Company

Group Company

Group
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(e) The movement in annuity fund is as follows;

Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Balance at 1 January 39,042,017         30,653,985         39,042,017       30,653,985          

Changes during the year 16,736,768         8,388,032           16,736,768       8,388,032            

Change as at 31 December 55,778,785         39,042,017         55,778,785       39,042,017          

20 Investment contract liabilities

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Deposit administration (see note (a) below) 2,906,733            2,477,145           2,906,733         2,477,145            

Other investment contract liabilities (see note (b) below) 18,928,643         13,724,222         18,928,643       13,724,222          

Total investment contract liabilities 21,835,376         16,201,367         21,835,376       16,201,367          

(a) Movement in deposit administration is shown below:

At 1 January 2,477,145            1,862,197 2,477,145         1,862,197

Deposits 357,998               539,074 357,998            539,074

Withdrawals (59,747)               (108,480) (59,747)             (108,480)              

Credit of interest and other income 106,558               105,438 106,558            105,438

Impact of actuarial valuation 24,779                 78,917                24,779               78,917                 

Balance as at 2,906,733            2,477,145 2,906,733         2,477,145

(b) Other investment contract liabilities are stated at amortised cost and the amount is analysed as follows:

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

At 1 January 13,724,222         10,457,420         13,724,222       10,457,420          

Additional Premium 17,753,178         12,262,337         17,753,178       12,262,337          

Withdrawal (9,960)                 (8,267)                 (9,960)               (8,267)                  

Interest 1,145,235            821,808              1,145,235         821,808               

Surrender/Benefits (13,684,033)        (9,809,076)          (13,684,033)      (9,809,076)           

Balance as at 18,928,643         13,724,222         18,928,643       13,724,222          

Other investment contract liabilities represent deposit-based policies for individual savings business with insignificant risk element.

21 Trade payables

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Reinsurance and co-insurance payable 945,826               167,439              945,826            167,439               

Premium paid in advance 159,403               588,068              159,403            588,068               

Unallocated premium (see (a) below) 822,415               321,343              822,415            321,343               

Refund to policyholders 24,256                 9,626                  24,256               9,626                   

Commission payable 11,993                 425,921              11,993               425,921               

Others 116,785               326,844              -                    -                       

Transfer to held for sale (59,954)               -                      -                    -                       

2,020,724            1,839,238           1,963,893         1,512,394            

(a) This relates to premiums yet to be matched to policies due to various reasons.

22 (a) Other payables and accruals

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Accrued expenses  (see note (iii) below) 1,622,217            1,734,771           1,552,366         1,641,035            

NAICOM levy (see note 33(a)) 613,184               -                      613,184            -                       

Agent provident fund 196,663               203,563              196,663            203,563               

Gratuity payable (see note (i) below) 36,824                 64,752                36,824               64,752                 

Deferred income (fees & Commission) 535,758               410,093              535,758            410,093               

Other payables (see note (iv) below) 1,284,928            706,807              145,957            331,607               

Other credit balances (see note (ii) below) 577,976               530,299              577,976            530,299               

Payable to subsidiaries -                       -                      233,432            225,402               

Transferred to disposal group (see note 18(b)) (92,942)               -                      -                    -                       

4,774,609            3,650,286           3,892,160         3,406,751            

(i)

(ii) Other credit balances represent outstanding bank credits which have not been matched to the prospective policyholders.

(iii)

(iv)

(b) Fixed income liabilities

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Guaranteed income notes (see note (i)) 43,046,848         20,143,047         -                    -                       

43,046,848         20,143,047         -                    -                       

(i)

(ii)

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Cash and cash equivalents 1,016,546            475,676              -                    -                       

Financial assets (see note 7) 42,030,302         19,667,371         -                    -                       

43,046,848         20,143,047         -                    -                       

Group

AIICO Capital Limited, a subsidiary company, manages a guaranteed income product, held as fixed income liabilities.

The assets held under this arrangement are in the name of AIICO Capital Limited and the underlying risks are retained by the Company.

These fixed income liabilities are invested as follows:

Company

Group Company

Group

Company

Group Company

Group Company

Group

Group

Included in accrued expense is N178m (2019: N152.4m) which represents deferred incentive pay for executive management staff (from AGM to MD). This incentive pay is 30% of eligible 

employees annual bonus, which is deferred and shall vest after three years. It will also grow in line with the growth in Net Asset Value (NAV) of the Company.

Tradepayablesrepresentamountspayableto reinsurers,co-insurers,agentsandbrokersat theendof the year.The carryingamountsdisclosedbelowapproximatethe fair valuesat the

reporting date

Company

Company

The Companyôs retirement benefit obligation was terminated in 2014 and the liability as at the date of termination - April 30, 2014, was transferred to a payable account.

The balance due to PTAD in 2019 on the re-acquisition of assets initially availed to PTAD for the settlement of the Company's liabilities has been paid. An agreement was reached with 

PTAD on the payment of N297,991,985.00 as full and final settlement.
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23 (a) Borrowings

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

IFC Loan -                       2,629,477           -                    2,629,477            

-                       2,629,477           -                    2,629,477            

(b) The movement in borrowings is as follows:

(i) In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

At 1 January 2,629,477            2,134,334           2,629,477         2,134,334            

Foreign exchange loss -                       138,684              -                    138,684               

Convertible option -                       -                      -                    -                       

Repayment (2,442,929)          (2,442,929)        

Expired rights of conversion -                       169,911              -                    169,911               

186,548               2,442,929           186,548            2,442,929            

Accrued interest (see (ii) below) 96,743                 186,548              96,743               186,548               

Interest repayment (283,291)             (283,291)           -                       

-                       2,629,477           -                    2,629,477            

(ii) The movement in accrued interest is as follows:

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

At 1 January                186,548                190,399              186,548                 190,399 

Accrued Interest                  96,743                399,274                96,743                 399,274 

Interest repayment               (283,291)             (403,124)           (283,291)              (403,124)

Balance as at -                       186,548              -                    186,548               

24 Capital and reserves

(a) Share capital

In thousands of naira

(a)(i) Authorised:


At 1 January 2020: 36,000,000,000  (2019: 15,000,000,000) shares of 50k each 18,000,000         7,500,000           18,000,000       7,500,000            

Increase during the year: 1,600,000,000  (2019: 21,000,000,000) shares of 50k each 800,000               10,500,000         800,000            10,500,000          

At 31 Dec 2020: 37,600,000,000  (2019: 36,000,000,000) shares of 50k each 18,800,000         18,000,000         18,800,000       18,000,000          

(a)(ii) Ordinary shares issued and fully paid: 15687975434

15,687,975,434

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

At 1 January 2020: 6,930,204,480  (2019: 6,930,204,480) shares of 50k each 3,465,102            3,465,102           3,465,102         3,465,102            

Increase: 20 February 2020 from private placement: 4,400,000,000  (2019: NIL) shares of 50k each 2,200,000            -                      2,200,000         -                       

Increase: 29 December 2020 from right issue: 4,357,770,954  (2019: NIL) shares of 50k each 2,178,886            -                      2,178,886         -                       

At 31 Dec 2020: 15,687,975,434  (2019: 6,930,204,480) shares of 50k each 7,843,988            3,465,102           7,843,988         3,465,102            

(a)(iii) Ordinary shares issued and fully paid can be further analysed as follows:

In thousands of naira

General business -11,138,694,884.76 ordinary shares at 50 kobo each (2019:  3,252,479,682) 5,567,625            1,626,239           5,567,625         1,626,239            

Life business - 4,549,278,989.26 ordinary shares at 50 kobo each 2,276,363            1,838,863           2,276,363         1,838,863            

7,843,988            3,465,102           7,843,988         3,465,102            

(a)(iv)

(b) Share premium

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

At 1 January 2020 2,824,389            2,824,389           2,824,389         2,824,389            

Increase during the year 4,212,792            -                      4,212,792         -                       

At 31 Dec 2020 7,037,181            2,824,389           7,037,181         2,824,389            

The increase during the year represents the premium on the Private Placement and the Rights Issue minus less cost of issue.

(c) Revaluation reserve

(i) The balance in this account is analysed as follows:

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

At 1 January             1,812,707             1,802,662           1,812,707              1,812,707 

Revaluation (loss)/ gain               (155,000)                 10,045 (155,000)           -                       

Transfer to retained earnings                155,000 -                      155,000            -                       

Balance as at 1,812,707            1,812,707           1,812,707         1,812,707            

Group Company

Group Company

During theyear,theCompanyissuedadditionalsharesto shareholdersthatinvestedin theCompanythroughPrivatePlacementin which N5.2billion wasraisedfrom two newshareholders

and Rights Issue in which N3.5 billion was raised from existing shareholders. Shares for the Private Placement were issued at N1.20 per share while the Rights Issued was at 80k per share.

During theyear,theCompanyincreasedits authorisedsharecapitalin other to accommodateadditionalsharesissuedto increasethe Company'scapitalabovethe NAICOM's minimum

Capital required of N9 billion as at 31 Dec 2020 and N18 billion as at 31 Dec 2021

Group Company

The loan which is carried at amortised cost was remeasured at the reporting date using the closing market rate of N410.25/$1 (2019: 364.51/$1)

TheCompanyobtaineda loanof US$7million(N1.39billion) from theInternationalFinanceCorporation(IFC) on30 June2015at aninterestrateof 6.5%plus6-monthLIBOR for ayear

of 7 yearswith moratoriumyear of 4 yearson the principal. The loan hadan embeddedderivative(a conversionoption) wherebyIFC hasthe right to convertall or a portion of the

outstanding principal amount into the equivalent number of shares of the Company. 

Group Company

Group Company

Group Company

Thefirst installmentwaspaid in March2020after which theCompanydecidedto prepaythe loanbeforeits maturitydate.As at December2020the loan hasbeenfully paid asshown

below:
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(d) Fair value reserve

Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

At 1 January 1,995,335            (1,143,847)          828,179            (952,901)              

Reclassification to/(from) fair value reserves (64,392)               150,689              -                    -                       

Net fair value gain/(loss) (2,598,605)          3,137,476           (1,236,135)        1,779,163            

Impairment adjustment 36,338                 1,918                  (30,632)             1,918                   

Transfer to NCI 123,910               (150,900)             -                    -                       

Balance as at (507,416)             1,995,335           (438,588)           828,179               

The fair value reserves is further broken down below;

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Revalued equities - Quoted (563,212)             (943,260)             (547,748)           (806,270)              

Revalued equities - Unquoted 819,355               1,462,461           819,355            1,462,461            

Revaluation of bonds (865,158)             1,573,267           (733,858)           130,569               

Impairment reserve (see Note (i) below 84,038                 47,699                5,326                 35,957                 

Revaluation of treasury bills 17,562                 (144,832)             18,338               5,461                   

Balance as at (507,416)             1,995,336           (438,586)           828,179               

In thousands of naira Group Jan-00 Company Jan-00

At 1 January 47,699                 45,781                35,957               34,039                 

Imapirment charge for the year 36,338                 1,918                  (30,632)             1,918                   

84,037                 47,699                5,326                 35,957                 

(e) Foreign exchange gains reserve

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

At 1 January 159,677               147,443              159,677            147,443               

Exchange gains on financial assets 15,923                 12,234                15,923               12,234                 

Balance as at 175,600               159,677              175,600            159,677               

(f) Statutory reserve

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

At 1 January 167,874               143,882              -                    -                       

Transfer from retained earnings 34,168                 23,992                -                    -                       

Transfer to disposal group (see note 18.9) (202,042)             -                      -                    -                       

Balance as at -                       167,874              -                    -                       

(g) Contingency reserve

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

At 1 January 6,320,410            5,807,411           6,320,410         5,807,411            

Transfer from retained earnings 893,184               512,999              893,184            512,999               

Balance as at 7,213,595            6,320,410           7,213,595         6,320,410            

(h) Retained earnings

The movement in retained earnings can be analysed as follows:

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

At 1 January 5,888,969            1,479,002           5,253,959         1,253,208            

Transfer from statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income 5,061,120            5,784,443           4,764,596         5,157,259            

Transfer from/(to) contingency reserve (893,184)             (512,999)             (893,184)           (512,999)              

Transfer from statutory reserve (see note (g) above) (34,168)               (147,282)             -                    -                       

Dividend paid to ordinary shareholders (see (a) below) -                       (415,812)             -                    (415,812)              

Realised (loss)/gain on equities 56,406                 (298,382)             (136,269)           (227,697)              

Transfer from revaluation reserve (155,000)             -                      (155,000)           -                       

Balance as at 9,924,143            5,888,969           8,834,100         5,253,959            

(i) Deposit for shares

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Deposit for shares 5,280,000            -                      5,280,000         -                       

Additions in the year -                       5,280,000           -                    5,280,000            

Ord shares of 4,399,998,440 with nominal value of 50kobo each at market price of N1.20kobo (5,201,804)          -                      (5,201,804)        -                       

Direct cost attributable to capital raised (78,196)               -                      (78,196)             -                       

-                       5,280,000           -                    5,280,000            

(ii) This representsdepositfor sharesfrom thetwo investorsin theCompany'sprivateplacement,pendingallotmentof thesharesasat December2019. Thesharesweresubsequentlyissued

in February 2020 as indicated above.

Group Company

Company

Group Company

Group Company

Group Company

Group Company

Group

Group Company

Contingencyreserveis calculated,in thecaseof non-lifebusiness,at therateof thehigherof 3% of total premiumincomereceivableduringtheyearor 20%of thenetprofits in accordance

with Section 21(2) of Insurance Act, 2003.

In respectof Life InsuranceBusiness,at therateof thehigherof thehigherof 1% of thegrosspremiumand10%of netprofits, in accordancewith Section22(1)(b)of the InsuranceAct

2003until it reachesminimumcapital.As at 30 September2020,for thelife business,additionaltransferwasmadeto thecontingencyreserveasit hasnot reachedtheminimumcapitalin

line with the Insurance Act, 2003.

Group Company
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25 Gross premium 

(a) Gross premium written

Gross premium written by business is as follows:

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Non-life 14,000,013         12,179,141         14,000,013          12,179,141       

Life (individual and group) 41,636,417         30,283,279         41,636,417          30,283,279       

Annuity 5,681,968           6,977,811           5,681,968            6,977,811         

Health Management 661,269              698,236              -                       -                    

61,979,667         50,138,467         61,318,398          49,440,231       

(b) Gross premium income

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Gross premium written 61,979,667          50,138,467          61,318,398          49,440,231       

Unearned premium (1,298,866)          (129,634)             (1,279,485)           (63,893)             

60,680,800         50,008,831         60,038,913          49,376,338       

(c) Reinsurance expenses

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Reinsurance premium charge for the year 8,394,428           6,347,278           8,394,428            6,347,278         

Unexpired reinsurance cost (493,388)             (114,468)             (493,388)              (114,468)           

Net reinsurance expense 7,901,040           6,232,810           7,901,040            6,232,810         

26 Fees and commission income

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Insurance contract 1,556,537           1,433,827           1,556,537            1,433,827         

Pension and other contracts (see note (a) below) 406,077              434,013              -                       -                    

1,962,615           1,867,840           1,556,537            1,433,827         

(a)

27 (a) Gross benefits and claims incurred

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Claims paid during the year (note 18(ai)) 36,285,521         29,699,587         35,867,444          29,256,018       

Change in outstanding claims 2,725,125           850,139              2,698,308            836,641            

Change in incurred but not reported 735,865              58,877                735,865               58,877              

39,746,511         30,608,604         39,301,617          30,151,536       

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Life insurance contracts (see note (i) below) 27,999,313         23,008,014         27,554,419          22,550,944       

Non-life insurance contracts (see note (ii) below) 11,747,198         7,600,590           11,747,198          7,600,591         

39,746,511         30,608,604         39,301,617          30,151,535       

(i) Life insurance contract gross benefits and claims incurred can be analysed as follows:

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Gross benefits 17,900,687         14,461,693         17,900,687          14,461,693       

Gross claims 9,570,544           8,543,726           9,125,650            8,086,656         

Change in outstanding claims reserve 528,082              2,595                  528,082               2,595                

27,999,313         23,008,014         27,554,419          22,550,944       

(ii) Non-life insurance contract gross claims Incurred

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Gross claims incurred 11,311,452         7,394,016           11,311,452          7,394,016         

435,746              206,574              435,746               206,575            

11,747,198         7,600,590           11,747,199          7,600,591         

Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

(b) Claim recoveries

Claims recovered from reinsurance 6,547,360           4,567,924           9,632,236            5,888,068         

Changes in outstanding claims 1,542,438           660,072              (1,542,438)           (660,072)           

8,089,798           5,227,996           8,089,798            5,227,996         

(i) Claims recoveries can be futher analysed as follows:

Life 308,359              923,519              308,359               923,519            

Non-life (see note (ii) below) 7,781,439           4,304,477           7,781,439            4,304,477         

8,089,798           5,227,996           8,089,798            5,227,996         

(ii) Non-life business claims recoveries can be analysed as follows:

Recoveries - reinsurance 7,653,428           4,167,574           7,653,428            4,167,574         

Recoveries - salvage 128,011              136,903              128,011               136,903            

7,781,439           4,304,477           7,781,439            4,304,477         

Company

Company

Company

Group

Group

Group

Group

Group

Group

Pension and other other contracts relate to fee and income earned on pension fund and asset management by the subsidiary companies.

Company

Company

Company

Changes in outstanding claims reserve

Company

Group

Group Company
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28 Underwriting expenses

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Acquisition costs (see note (a) below) 6,347,337           5,123,601           6,306,389            5,052,087         

Maintenance expenses (see note (c) below) 1,427,216           1,136,962           1,427,216            1,136,962         

7,774,553           6,260,563           7,733,605            6,189,049         

(a) Acquisition costs by business is as follows:

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Life 4,170,375           3,173,484           4,170,375            3,173,484         

Non-life 2,136,014           1,878,603           2,136,014            1,878,603         

Multishield HMO 40,948                71,514                -                       -                    

6,347,337           5,123,601           6,306,389            5,052,087         

(b) Acquisition costs is analysed as follows:

Acquisition cost during the year 6,399,770           5,074,980           6,399,770            5,074,980         

Net movement in deferred acquisition cost (93,381)               (22,893)               (93,381)                (22,893)             

Commission incurred 6,306,389           5,052,087           6,306,389            5,052,087         

Providers' capitation fee and other direct expenses 40,948                71,514                -                       -                    

6,347,337           5,123,601           6,306,389            5,052,087         

(c) Maintenance expenses can be analysed as follows:

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Policy administration expenses 1,036,141           919,262              1,036,141            919,262            

Tracking expenses 16,127                20,086                16,127                 20,086              

Service charges 374,948              197,614              374,948               197,614            

1,427,216           1,136,962           1,427,216            1,136,962         

29 (a) Investment income

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Policyholders' funds (see note (i) below) 6,352,986           5,469,469           7,146,137            5,497,872         

Annuity funds (see note (ii) below) 2,933,543           2,914,048           2,933,543            2,914,048         

Shareholders' funds (see note (iii) below) 2,425,985           1,970,489           1,331,770            675,766            

11,712,513         10,354,006         11,811,450          9,087,686         

(i) Investment income attributable to policyholders' funds

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Interest income on financial assets 6,490,590           5,127,817           6,490,590            5,127,817         

Interest income on cash and cash equivalents (71,759)               (789)                    (71,759)                (789)                  

Income on policy loan 178,444              191,359              178,444               191,359            

Dividend income (244,290)             151,082              548,861               179,486            

6,352,986           5,469,469           7,146,137            5,497,872         

(ii) Investment income attributable to annuity funds

Interest income on financial assets 2,933,543           2,914,128           2,933,543            2,914,128         

Interest expense on cash and cash equivalents -                      (80)                      -                       (81)                    

2,933,543           2,914,048           2,933,543            2,914,048         

(iii) Investment income attributable to shareholders' funds

Interest income on financial assets 1,521,418           1,651,357           521,423               471,503            

Interest income on cash and cash equivalents 482,139              232,778              387,919               118,054            

Dividend income 422,428              86,209                422,428               86,209              

2,425,985           1,970,489           1,331,770            675,766            

(iv) Investment income 

Interest revenue calculated using the effective interest method 3,593,453           3,231,372           3,136,744            2,774,662         

Other interest and similar income 7,308,713           6,856,939           7,864,360            6,047,329         

Trading gains on equities 387,919              -                      387,919               -                    

Dividend income 422,428              265,695              422,428               265,695            

11,712,513         10,354,006         11,811,450          9,087,686         

(b) Profit on deposit administration

Investment income on deposit administration can be analysed as follows:

Investment income on deposit  186,271              195,788              186,271               195,788            Other income generated from the fund
-                      -                      -                       -                    

Guaranteed interest to policyholders (106,558)             (105,438)             (106,558)              (105,438)           

Acquisition expense (449)                    (165)                    (449)                     (165)                  

Impact of actuarial valuation (24,779)               (78,917)               (24,779)                (78,917)             

Profit from deposit administration 54,485                11,269                54,485                 11,269              

Company

Company

Group

Group

Group Company

Company

Company

Group

Group
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30 (a) Net realised gains

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Net realised gains are attributable to the following:

Property and equipment 2,580                  10,132                2,580                   10,691              

Fair value financial instruments (see (b) below) 7,397,016           12,580,538         7,397,016            12,579,562       

7,399,596           12,590,671         7,399,596            12,590,254       

(b) Net realised gains on fair value financial instrument can be analysed as follows:

Gain on treasury bills 105,474              5,623,129           105,474               5,623,129         

Gain on FGN Bonds 7,291,542           6,957,409           7,291,542            6,956,433         

7,397,016           12,580,538         7,397,016            12,579,562       

31 Net fair value gains/(losses)

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Financial assets 30,637,376         1,774,007           30,637,376          1,774,007         

Investment properties (14,000)               (121,200)             (14,000)                (121,200)           

30,623,376         1,652,807           30,623,376          1,652,807         

32 Other operating income

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Sundry income 2,928,821           586,350              972,492               239,613            

Interest income on deposit shares -                      9,756                  -                       9,756                

Exchange (loss) (210,417)             (46,569)               (210,417)              (46,569)             

2,718,404           549,537              762,075               202,800            

33 Personnel expenses

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Salaries 2,048,945           2,993,918           1,377,326            2,550,125         

Allowances and other benefits 1,868,653           1,803,021           1,840,103            1,633,122         

3,917,598           4,796,939           3,217,429            4,183,247         

34 Other operating expenses

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Travel and representation 298,321              581,443              230,130               538,579            

Marketing and administration 429,978              327,245              395,434               195,434            

Advertising 978,208              825,976              751,633               715,250            

Occupancy 530,240              484,967              266,053               435,443            

Amortization of Right of Use Assets 87,166                83,783                87,166                 83,783              

Communication and postages 466,701              386,486              329,022               386,486            

Dues and subscriptions 149,296              88,965                110,053               58,955              

Office supply and stationery 117,333              343,836              117,238               148,895            

Fees and assessments 3,160                  1,528                  1,833                   96,051              

NAICOM levy (see note (a) below) 1,144,637           368,069              1,144,637            368,069            

Directors emolument 290,881              197,640              237,150               130,819            

Regulatory fees & expenses (local licensing and filing) 351,973              241,800              290,138               241,800            

Legal fees 137,451              45,552                54,658                 45,552              

Consulting fees  (External actuary, tax consultancy) 695,208              619,381              771,236               490,693            

Consulting fees  (IT, contract staff related) 590,322              372,328              346,315               227,328            

Depreciation and amortisation 650,741              499,736              550,328               463,882            

Auditor's fees (including interim audit fees) 59,201                59,201                43,000                 43,196              

Miscellaneous expenses (see note (b) below) 459,493              371,935              319,373               130,380            

Foreign exchange loss 112,621              138,684              112,621               138,684            

7,552,932           6,038,555           6,158,019            5,297,475         

(a)

(b)

35 Finance costs

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Finance cost (see note (i) below) 96,743                431,328              96,743                 431,328            

96,743                431,328              96,743                 431,328            

(i)

36 Impairment losses

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

36,971                176,489              (31,114)                141,155            

36,971                176,489              (31,114)                141,155            

Group

Group

Impairment loss on financial instruments and others. (see note (a) below)

Miscellaneous expenses relate  to local taxes including tenement rates, land use charges, parking fees, etc payable to local tax authorities.

Group

Group

CompanyGroup

Company

Company

Company

Company

Company

Group

This relats to interest on IFC loan which has be been fully repaid as at 31 December 2020. (See note 23(ii) above)

Group Company

Included in NAICOM Levy for the year is  accural for the 2020 levy and and amortization for levy 2019 already paid for in 2020.
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(a) Impairment losses/ (reversal) can be attributable to the following;

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Impairment loss on financial instruments at amortized cost (10,074)               60,221                (257)                     22,595              

Impairment loss on financial instruments at FVTOCI 36,337                1,918                  (30,633)                1,918                

(Reversal)/ impairment on cash and cash equivalent (224)                    3,586                  (224)                     3,586                

Write down of statutory deposits (see note 17(i)) -                      30,000                -                       30,000              

Write off on other receivables 14,468                -                       14,468              

(61,249)               68,588                -                       68,588              

36,971                178,781              (31,114)                141,155            

(b) Impairment loss/(write back) can be attributed to the following:

Impairment allowance for debt instruments 97,996                21,610                (31,338)                (5,025)               

Impairment on cash and cash equivalents 224                     3,586                  224                      -                    

Impairment on trade receivables (61,249)               153,586              -                       -                    

36,971                178,782              (31,114)                (5,025)               

(b) Impairment loss on loans receivables can be attributed to:

Impairment loss on policy loans -                      -                      -                       -                    

Impairment of financial asset (31,114)               153,586              (31,114)                141,155            

(31,114)               153,586              (31,114)                141,155            

37 Earnings per share

(a) Earnings per share from continued operation

In thousands of naira Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

Net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders for basic and diluted earnings 5,061,120           5,784,443           4,764,596            5,157,259         

5,061,120           5,784,443           4,764,596            5,157,259         

Number of shares in issue 15,687,975         6,930,204           15,687,975          6,930,204         

Dilutive effect of preference shares -                      -                      -                       -                    

Dilutive effect of the IFC loan conversion option -                      -                      -                    

Net 15,687,975         6,930,204           15,687,975          6,930,204         

Weighted average of ordinary shares in issue 14,958,161         6,930,204           14,958,161          6,930,204         

Basic earnings per share (kobo) 33                       83                       32                        74                     

Diluted earnings per share (kobo) 33                       83                       32                        74                     

(a) Earnings per share from discontinued operation

Basic earnings per share (kobo) from discontinued operation 0.25                    -                      -                       -                    

Diluted earnings per share (kobo) from discontinued operation 0.25                    -                      -                       -                    

38 Related party disclosures

(a) Parent and ultimate controlling party

The ultimate controlling party of the Group is AIICO Insurance PLC.

(b) Transactions with key management personnel

(b)(i) Loan to directors

(b)(ii) Key management personnel transactions

Company

Name of related party Relationship Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-19

7,965                  5,227                                            -                         -   

12,529                10,786                                       103                       -   

 Health 34,528                18,706                                          -                         -   

6,730                  7,496                                            -                         -   

366,084              208,195                              233,432              225,402 

7,592                  6,232                                            -                         -   

30,003                11,700                                          -                         -   

Magnartis Finance and 

Investment Limited**
Common Director

8,787                  8,787                  186,707                            186,707 

               474,217                277,129                 420,242              412,109 

Group Company

Therehavebeenno othertransactionsinvolving ordinarysharesor potentialordinarysharesbetweenthe reportingdateandthedateof completionof

these financial statements.

A numberof key managementpersonnel,or their relatedparties,hold positionsin othercompaniesthat result in themhavingcontrol or significant

influence over these companies.

A numberof thesecompaniestransactedwith theGroupduringtheyear.Thetermsandconditionsof thesetransactionswereno morefavourablethan

thoseavailable,or which might reasonablybeexpectedto beavailable,in similar transactionswith non-keymanagementpersonnelrelatedcompanies

on an armôs length basis.

 Insurance Premium 

AIICO Capital Limited* Subsidiary
 Insurance Premium 

 Rent 

Group

AIICO Multishield Limited Subsidiary

**Magnartis Finance and Investment Limited are stockbrokers that trades the Company's equity portfolio. The balance reflected above are the unsettled 

balances on stock transactions as at reporting date.

 Portfolio 

Management 

Company

In 2020, no loan was advanced to directors (2019: nil). 

(Reversal)/ impairment of Trade and other receivables 

Subsidiary
 Rent 

Transaction values ('000) Balance outstanding ('000)

 Stockbrokers 

* AIICO InsurancePlc employstheservicesof AIICO CapitalLimited to manageits financialassets.In return,AIICO Capitalchargesa percentageon

the income generated as management fees.

Basic earnings per share amounts is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders by the weighted average 

AIICO Pension Managers 

Limited

 Insurance Premium 

Nature of 

transaction
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(c) Key management personnel compensation for the year

In thousands of naira 2020 2019 2020 2019

Wages and salaries                441,296                441,296                 268,111              268,111 

Post employment benefits                  36,217                  36,217                   26,509                26,509 

477,513              477,513              294,620               294,620            

(d) Directors remuneration 

Directors remuneration excluding pension contributions and certain benefits was provided as follows:

In thousands of naira 2020 2019 2020 2019

Fees as Directors                    5,838                    4,338                     1,710                     910 

Other allowances                285,043                193,302                 235,440              129,909 

290,881              197,640              237,150               130,819            

Executive compensation                254,730                254,730                 127,716              127,716 

545,611              452,369              364,866               258,535            

Chairman 30,000                30,000                11,522                 11,522              

Highest paid director 48,581                48,581                48,581                 48,581              

2020 2019 2020 2019

1,000,001 - 2,000,000 - - - -

2,000,001 and above 19                       21                       6                          8                       

19                       21                       6                          8                       

39 Contingencies and commitments

(a)(i) Legal proceedings and obligations

(ii)

(b) Funds under management

This represents investments held on behalf of clients and are stated at amortised cost.

An analysis of funds under management is shown below:

In thousands of naira 2020 2019 2020 2019

AIICO Money Market Fund (AMMF) (see note (i) below) 905,688              1,002,207 -                       -                    

AIICO Balance Mutual Fund (ABF) 171,601              106,416

High Networth Individuals Fund (HNI) (see note (ii) below) 7,545,096           5,200,268 -                       -                    

Non-pension funds 8,622,385           6,308,891 -                       -                    

Pension Funds (see note (iii) below) 146,205,929 124,133,225

Total funds 154,828,314 130,442,116 -                       -                    

Fees earned from the management of these funds are as follows:

In thousands of naira 2020 2019 2020 2019

AMMF 14,351                16,039                -                       -                    

ABF 2,903                  1,361                  

HNI Fund 27,127                51,413                -                       -                    

Non-pension funds 44,381                68,813                -                       -                    

Pension Funds (see note (iii) below) 1,511,432 1,298,508 -                       -                    

Total funds 1,555,813 1,367,321 -                       -                    

(i) AIICO Money Market Fund (AMMF)

(c) High Networth Individuals Fund (HNI)

(d) Pension Funds

AIICO Pensions Retirement Savings Account and Retiree Funds are open pension funds, while the remaining funds are closed.

Thetermsandconditionsof thefinanceleasetransactionswereno morefavourablethanthoseavailable,or which might reasonablybeexpectedto be

available, in similar transactions with non-key management personnel related companies on an armôs length basis.

Group

Group Company

The number of directors, including the Chairman, whose emoluments were within the following range were:

Company

This comprisethe AIICO PensionsRetirementSavingsAccount (RSA) Fund, RetireeFund, Institutional Fund and TransitionalContributionFund

which is managed by AIICO Pension Managers Limited.

All outstandingbalanceswith theserelatedpartiesarepricedon anarmôslengthbasisandareto be settledin cashwithin 3 monthsof the reporting

date.None of the balancesare secured.No expensehasbeenrecognisedin the currentyear or prior year for bad or doubtful debtsin respectof

amounts owed by related parties.

No guarantees have been given or received.

Group Company

This representscustomers'investmentin High NetworthIndividualsFund,which is managedby AIICO CapitalLimited, a subsidiaryof theCompany.

This fund started in August 2015.

Company

Company

The Companyoperatesin the insuranceindustryand is subjectto legal proceedingsin the normal courseof business.The Directorsthroughlegal

counselhaveassessedtheobligationsthatsuchproceedings(includinglitigation) will not haveanymaterialeffecton its resultsandfinancialposition,

hence, no provisions have been made in the financial statements.

The Company is also subject to insurance solvency regulations of NAICOM. There are no contingencies related to such regulations.

This represents customers' investment in the AIICO Money Market Fund, which is managed by AIICO Capital Limited, a subsidiary of the Company. 

This fund is regulated by the Nigerian Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and it started on 10 March 2014. 

It currently trades at 100 per unit as at 31 December 2020 (2019: 100)

Returnson this fund arediscretionary,however,whenthe Groupexceedsthe returnsagreedwith the customer,theyearna 20%performancefee on

the excess. The Group also charges management fees on this Fund.

These funds do not form part of the assets and liabilities of the Group as the risks and rewards of these investments belong to the customers.

Group

Group
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(e) Unclaimed dividend

40 Contraventions and penalties

In thousands of naira 2020 2019 2020 2019

250                     -                      250                      -                    

-                      750                     -                       750                   

250                     750                     250                      750                   

(i)

(ii)

41 Personnel

The average number of persons employed at the end of the year/ year was:

Number 2020 2019 2020 2019

Managerial 68                       69                       43                        44                     

Senior staff 347                     336                     246                      235                   

Junior staff 150                     154                     7                          11                     

565                     559                     296                      290                   

(a) The personnel expenses for the above persons were:

In thousands of naira

Wages and salaries 2,048,945           2,993,918           1,377,326            2,550,125         

Other staff costs 1,868,653           1,803,021           1,840,103            1,633,122         

3,917,598           4,796,939           3,217,429            4,183,247         

(b)

Number 2020 2019 2020 2019

100,000 - 600,000 275                     272                     195                      192                   

600,001 - 1,200,000 119                     119                     56                        56                     

1,200,001 - 2,400,000 67                       67                       12                        12                     

2,400,001 and above 104                     101                     33                        30                     

565                     559                     296                      290                   

TheCompanyhasunclaimeddividendof 737.2millionasat 31 December2020,2019(N737.2million).As requiredby section16(d)of theNigerian

Securitiesand ExchangeCommission(SEC) guidelinesthe assetsrepresentingtheseunclaimeddividend do not form part of the assetsof the

Company. These funds were returned to AIICO insurance and is domiciled with the custodian. 

Group

Penalty to National InsuranceCommission (NAICOM) (see note (ii)

below)

Group

The number of employees paid emoluments, excluding pension and allowances, above 100,000 for the year were:

Company

Company

In the prior year, National Insurance Commission (NAICOM) imposed a fine on the Company for appointment of two principal offcers and a non 

executive director without a valid approval from the commission in violation of section 5(1b) of NAICOM Market Conduct  Business Practice 

Guidelines.

CompanyGroup

During the year, National Insurance Commission (NAICOM) imposed a fine on the Company for contravention of the provisions of the Prudential 

Guidelines for Insurers and Reinsurers 2015, and this has been subsequently paid in the year.

The following payments were made relating to contraventionsand

penalties during the year:

Penalty to National InsuranceCommission (NAICOM) (see note (i)

below)
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42 Hypothecation of assets

2020

Life Fund Annuity

 Investment 

Contract 

Liabilities 

 Non-life 

Insurance 

Contract 

Liabilities 

 Total 

Policyholders 

fund 

Shareholders' 

fund Total

Cash and cash equivalents 2,562,811             -                  621,162            2,089,941           5,273,915           4,854,827          10,128,742   

Financial assets:

    Bonds and treasury bills 57,428,725           58,671,328      21,252,054       2,067,980           139,420,087       18,152,015        157,572,102 

    Quoted equities 1,411,839             91,751             211,749            782,755              2,498,094           52,937               2,551,031     

    Unquoted equities 2,081,420             -                  155,830            -                     2,237,250           1,624,492          3,861,742     

Loans & receivables 2,020,403             -                  -                   -                     2,020,403           494,741             2,515,143     

Investment in subsidiaries -                       -                  -                   -                     -                     2,452,359          2,452,359     

Investment properties 47,500                  -                  -                   -                     47,500                710,500             758,000        

Property and equipment 2,235,190             -                  -                   -                     2,235,190           4,864,395          7,099,585     

Statutory deposits -                       -                  -                   -                     -                     500,000             500,000        

Other assets (See a below) 665,101                -                  -                   7,673,260           8,338,361           2,494,904          10,833,265   

Total assets (a) 68,452,990         58,763,079    22,240,794      12,613,937        162,070,799      36,201,170      198,271,968 

Policyholders liabilities (b) 67,613,017         55,778,785    21,835,376      12,465,170        157,692,348      38,642,260      196,334,608 

Excess/ (shortfall) of assets over liabilities (a-b) 839,973              2,984,294      405,418           148,767             4,378,451          (2,441,089)       -                

(a) Other Assets

Trade receivables -                       -                  -                   915,538              915,538              -                    915,538        

Reinsurance assets 665,101                -                  -                   6,757,722           7,422,823           -                    7,422,823     

Deferred acquisition costs -                       -                  -                   -                     -                     582,265             582,265        

Other receivables and prepayments -                       -                  -                   -                     -                     1,050,261          1,050,261     

Deferred tax assets -                       -                  -                   -                     -                     -                    -                

Goodwill and other intangible assets -                       -                  -                   -                     -                     862,378             862,378        

665,101              -                  -                   7,673,260          8,338,361          2,494,904        10,833,265   

2019

 Life Fund  Annuity 

 Investment 

Contract 

Liabilities 

 Insurance 

Contract 

Liabilities 

 Total Policy 

holders fund 

Shareholders' 

fund  Total 

Cash and cash equivalents 566,226                -                  188,742            1,274,164           2,029,132           3,366,271          5,395,403     

Financial assets:

    Bonds and treasury bills 20,920,915           31,720,503      14,027,073       3,045,529           69,714,020         1,002,690          70,716,710   

    Quoted equities 1,200,238             16,780             336,319            805,985              2,359,322           52,937               2,412,259     

    Unquoted equities 246,329                -                  393,323            -                     639,652              1,624,492          2,264,144     

Money market placements -                       -                  -                   -                     -                     -                    -                

Loans & receivables 2,092,921             -                  -                   -                     2,092,921           494,741             2,587,662     

Investment in subsidiaries -                       -                  -                   -                     -                     2,452,359          2,452,359     

Investment properties 47,500                  -                  -                   -                     47,500                724,500             772,000        

Property and equipment 1,629,545             -                  -                   -                     1,629,545           5,366,746          6,996,291     

Statutory deposits -                       -                  -                   -                     -                     500,000             500,000        

Other assets (See a below) (a) 816,227                -                  -                   4,001,643           4,817,870           7,158,329          11,976,199   

27,519,901         31,737,284    14,945,456      9,127,321          83,329,962        22,743,066      106,073,027 

Policyholders liabilities (b) 36,929,919         39,042,017    16,201,367      8,794,186          100,967,489      34,295,967      135,263,458 

(Shortfall)/ excess of assets over liabilities (a-b) (9,410,018)          (7,304,733)     (1,255,911)      333,135             (17,637,527)      (11,552,902)     -                

Other Assets

Trade receivables -                       -                  -                   131,841              131,841              -                    131,841        

Reinsurance assets 816,227                -                  -                   3,869,802           4,686,029           -                    4,686,029     

Deferred acquisition costs -                       -                  -                   -                     -                     488,884             488,884        

Other receivables and prepayments -                       -                  -                   -                     -                     5,762,765          5,762,765     

Deferred tax assets -                       -                  -                   -                     -                     -                    -                

Goodwill and other intangible assets -                       -                  -                   -                     -                     965,906             965,906        

816,227              -                  -                   4,001,643          4,817,870          7,217,554        12,035,424   

Policyholder's fund

Policyholder's fund
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43 Disclosure on the impact of COVID 19

Impact of the pandemic on the business

The Companyassessedthe financial and capital impact on its businessacrossits Life and Non-Life businesseswith varying scenarios

rangingfrom two-monthyearto a six-monthof lockdown.We haveassessedthe impactof COVID-19 on theCompanyôsoperations,cash

flow, liquidity, capitalresources,strategicandbrandaswell asrisksanduncertaintiesaboutthe impacton futureyears.Theoutcomeof the

assessmentdoesnot suggestany significant adverseimpact on theCompanyôssurvival andsustainability.Our corebusinesses,however,

wereaffectedas the pandemichinderedbusinessdevelopment,disruptedplansfor effectiveproductmix, with consequentimpact on our

overall profit position.

Additionally, thegeneraldownwardmovementandvolatility in financialmarket,particularlybondandcurrencymarketshaveimpactedour

investmentearningsby increasingthefair valuegainson our investmentportfolioswith a correspondingincreasein thefair valuationof our

actuarialliabilities, while reducingthe interestincomeattainableon our new investments.Thesedevelopmentshavealso necessitateda

review of our projected earnings/Budget for FY2020 to reflect current market realities.

Within our CorporateBusinessunit, therewasalsoconsiderableimpacton theOil andGasproductlinesasoil pricescrasheddueto lower

expecteddemandanda potentialflooding of supply.Locally, this led to a stall in severalmajorenergyprojectsandstreamlineof largersized

energyprojects.New businesswas constrainedby movementrestrictions,which affected the teamôsability to carry out on-site risk

inspections and evaluations.

To effectively navigatethesechallengesbroughtaboutby COVID -19, we will continueto work closelywith our agentsand brokersto

defineanddeliverunique,simplified, cost-effectivevaluepropositionsto our teemingcustomersacrossmarkets.We arealsoprioritising the

adoption of digital tools and new tech to adequately surmount the constraints imposed on offline sales by COVID -19.

TheWorld HealthOrganization(WHO), following thewidespreadof thevirus overtheglobedeclaredthecoronavirus(COVID-19) a global

pandemic.Thespreadandits impacthasgenerateda degreeof uncertaintyandanxiety,asgovernmentsandhealthexpertsattemptto curtail

theproliferationof thevirus. Consequently,theCompanyhasput in placemeasuresto mitigatetherisk on its operationsandservicesto its

stakeholders.

Prior to theadventof COVID-19, theCompanyhasconsistentlytestedandevaluatedits BusinessContinuityManagementSystem(BCMS)

with thesupportandguidanceof theBritish StandardInstitutions(BSI), havinggrantedtheCompanycertificationof thesystemunderISO

22301standardsince2012.TheBSI conductsannualandthree-yearcontinuousassessmentvisit andrecertificationaudit respectivelyof the

ISO 22301 standard certification maintenance.  

At the adventof the pandemicanduponthe continuedCOVID-19 scourge,in order to manageits impacton the businessoperations,the

CompanyadaptedandevokedtheBCMS to proactivelymanage,thepossibleimpactof theCOVID -19 incidenton theCompanyôsbusiness

continuity. Within this framework, the Company swiftly reviewed its organizationalïwideand departmentalCOVID 19 Incident

ManagementPlan (IMP) and BusinessContinuity Plan (BCPs)respectively, which detailsa systematicapproachto respondingto and

managing exigencies that may bring about business interruptions or cause a complete or partial system shut down.

In line with Nigeria and the World HealthOrganization(WHO) protocols,the Companyrolled out precautionarymeasuresto protectour

employees, customers and other stakeholders as well as ensure business operations continued with minimal interruption.  These include:

Å Enforced basic infection prevention measures, as advised by the World Health Organization (WHO) and government agencies.

Å Continuous employees enlightenment and education on COVID-19 precautionary measures

Å Communication with customers and partners (brokers, agents, etc.) on the continuation of service delivery via e-business solutions.

Å Sustained factual and effective communications to stakeholders

ÅContinuousassessmentof theCOVID-19 risks. In particular,asit affectsemployees,workplacefacilities, customers,businessoperations,

and community.

Å A continued to monitor compliance to all COVID-19 strategies implemented to forestall any eventualities.

ÅEstablishmentof a cross-functionalCOVID-19 responseteamthat reportsto the IncidentManagementTeam,andheadedby oneof the

Executive Directors.

ÅEntrenchmentof extant remoteworking strategy.This includeincludingadvisingemployeesto temporarilywork remotelyandproviding

required resources for both onsite and offsite employees to facilitate optimal operations and customer satisfaction.

Specifically,our Retail Life businesssawa declinein uptakeof multiyearandlargecasesizepoliciesacrosstheboard.Endowment,travel

andDeferredAnnuity productlines,which werepositionedfor growthat beginningof theyear,wereparticularlyimpactedby thepandemic.

Key trigger points were a slowed economic environment,increasedbusinessuncertaintyand job disruption of targetedcustomers.

Summarily, customers were simply unwilling to commit to longer term, higher premium risk-based policies.

76



AIICO INSURANCE PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

Annual Report and Financial Statements 

31 December 2020

Notes to the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2020

Impact of the pandemic on the business (Cont'd)

44 Securities trading policy

To effectivelynavigatethesechallengesbroughtaboutby COVID -19, we will beworking closelywith our agentsandbrokersto defineand

deliverunique,simplified, cost-effectivevaluepropositionsto our teemingcustomersacrossmarkets.We arealsoprioritising theadoptionof

digital tools and new tech to adequately surmount the constraints imposed on offline sales by COVID -19.

In compliancewith Rule 17.15 Disclosureof Dealingsin IssuersôShares,Rulebookof the Exchange2015 (IssuersRule) AIICO

InsurancePlc maintainsa SecurityTradingPolicy which guidesDirectors,Audit Committeemembers,employeesandall individuals

categorizedasinsidersasto their dealingin theCompanyôsshares.ThePolicy undergoesyearicreviewsby theBoardandis updated

accordingly.TheCompanyhasmadespecificinquiriesof all its directorsandotherinsidersandis not awareof anyinfringementof the

policy during the year.

As theeconomygraduallyreopens,our strategywill beto propelour performancefor enhancedprofitability throughcustomerled innovation

and deep market partnerships amongst other business recovery strategies.

As a sociallyresponsibleorganization,we supportedtheFederalGovernmentandLagosStateGovernmentin thefight againstthepandemic

by providing life insuranceto over 5,000 frontline Healthcareworkers. In addition, we provided hygienekits to pregnantwomen and

established a feeding program, targeted at less privileged in vulnerable communities within Lagos State.

The Companywill continueto makeadequatemitigationsandcontinuouslyensureit proactivelymanagesthe impactof COVID-19 on its

corporateexistenceandobjectives.TheCompanywill continueto monitor all thebusinessrisks andeffectivelymitigatetheserisks asthey

unfold. Themanagementof AIICO InsurancePLC remainscommittedto meetingstakeholdersôinterestswhilst taking the Companyabove

and beyond
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45 Risk management framework

(a) Governance framework

(b) Capital management objectives, policies and approach

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(c) Approach to capital management

The Group hasestablishedthe following capital managementobjectives,policies and approachto managingthe risks that affect its

capital position:

Theprimaryobjectiveof theGroupôsrisk andfinancialmanagementframeworkis to protecttheGroupôsshareholdersfrom eventsthat

hinder the sustainable achievement of financial performance objectives, including failing to exploit opportunities. 

Key managementrecognisesthecritical importanceof havingefficient andeffectiverisk managementsystemsin place.TheGrouphas

establisheda risk managementfunction with clear termsof referencefrom the boardof directors,its committeesand the associated

executivemanagementcommittees.This is supplementedwith a clear organisationalstructurewith documenteddelegatedauthorities

and responsibilities from the board of directors to executive management committees and senior managers. 

Lastly, a Group policy framework which setsout the risk profiles for the Group, risk management,control and businessconduct

standardsfor theGroupôsoperationshasbeenput in place.Eachpolicy hasa memberof seniormanagementchargedwith overseeing

compliance with the policy throughout the Group. 

TheBoardof directorsapprovestheGroupôsrisk managementpoliciesandmeetsregularlyto approveanycommercial,regulatoryand

organisationalrequirementsof suchpolicies.ThesepoliciesdefinetheGroupôsidentificationof risk, analysisandits interpretation,limit

structureto ensuretheappropriatequality anddiversificationof assets,align underwritingreinsurancestrategyfor apprpropriateAsset-

Liability Management, to achieve the corporate goals, and specify reporting and regulatory requirements. 

To maintain financial strengthto supportnew businessgrowth and to satisfy the requirementsof the policyholders,regulatorsand

stakeholders.

To maintain strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business objectives and maximise shareholders value.

In reportingfinancial strength,capital and solvencyare measuredusing the rules prescribedby the National InsuranceCommission

(NAICOM). Theseregulatorycapital testsarebaseduponrequiredlevelsof solvency,capitalanda seriesof prudentassumptionsin

respectof the typeof businesswritten. TheGroup'scapitalmanagementpolicy for its insuranceandnon-insurancebusinessis to hold

sufficientcapitalto coverthestatutoryrequirementsbasedon theNAICOM directives,includinganyadditionalamountsrequiredby the

regulator.

TheGroupseeksto optimisethestructureandsourcesof capitalto ensurethat it consistentlymaximisesreturnsto theshareholdersand

policyholders.TheGroupôsapproachto managingcapitalinvolvesmanagingassets,liabilities andrisks in a coordinatedway, assessing

shortfallsbetweenreportedandrequiredcapitallevelson a regularbasisandtakingappropriateactionsto influencethecapitalposition

of the Group in the light of changes in economic conditions and risk characteristics. 

The primary source of capital used by the Group is equity shareholdersô funds. 

The Group has had no significant changes in its policies and processes to its capital structure during the past year from previous years.

The National InsuranceCommission(NAICOM), setsand monitors capital requirementsfor InsuranceCompanies.The individual

subsidiariesaredirectlysupervisedby otherregulators,i.e.,AIICO CapitalLimited is regulatedby theNigerianSecuritiesandExchange

Commission,AIICO PensionsLimited by theNationalPensionCommissionwhile AIICO MULTISHIELD Limited is regulatedby the

National Health Insurance Scheme. 
Managementusesregulatorycapitalratiosto monitor its capitalbase.Theallocationof capitalbetweenspecificoperationsandactivities

is, to a large extent,driven by optimisationof the return achievedon the capital allocated.The amountof capital allocatedto each

operationor activity is basedprimarily on the regulatorycapital,but in somecasesthe regulatoryrequirementsdo not fully reflect the

varyingdegreeof risk associatedwith differentactivities.In suchcases,thecapitalrequirementsmaybeflexed to reflectdiffering risk

profiles, subjectto the overall level of capital to supporta particularoperationor activity not falling below the minimum requiredfor

regulatory purposes.The processof allocating capital to specific operationsand activities is undertakenindependentlyof those

responsiblefor theoperationby GroupRisk andGroupCredit,andis subjectto review by theGroupAssetandLiability Management

Committee(ALCO), asappropriate.TheGroupensuresit maintainstheminimumrequiredcapitalat all timesthroughouttheyear.The

Regulatorycapitalfor thenon-life businessis determinedasthesolvencymarginwhile thatof thelife businessis determinedasthenet

assetvalue.ThetablebelowsummarisestheminimumrequiredcapitalacrosstheGroupandtheregulatorycapitalheldagainsteachof

them.

To align the profile of assets and liabilities taking account of risks inherent in the business.

To allocate capital efficiently and support the developmentof businessby ensuring that returns on capital employedmeet the

requirements of its capital providers and of its shareholders.

To retain financial flexibility by maintaining strong liquidity and access to a range of capital markets.

To maintaintherequiredlevelof stabilityof theGrouptherebyprovidinga degreeof securityto policyholdersandotherstakeholdersas

required.
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The table below shows the available capital resources as at 31 December:

In thousands of naira 2019 2018 2019 2018

Total shareholders' funds 33,701,838          14,526,044             32,478,585            25,944,424             

Regulatory required capital 5,000,000           5,000,000               5,000,000              5,000,000               

Excess capital reserve 28,701,838          9,526,044               27,478,585            20,944,424             

(d) Regulatory framework

The solvency margin of the Company is as follows:

Solvency margin computation as at 31 December

In thousands of naira 2020 2019

Total Inadmissible Admissible Admissible

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 9,279,385           -                         9,279,382              8,166,352               

Trade receivables 897,596              -                         897,596                 303,106                  

Reinsurance assets 7,496,395           -                         7,496,398              5,460,572               

Deferred acquisition cost 582,265              -                         582,265                 488,884                  

Financial assets 166,074,396        -                         166,074,396          103,414,529           

Investment in subsidiaries 1,087,317           -                         1,087,317              2,452,359               

Investment property 758,000              -                         758,000                 772,000                  

Property and equipment 6,705,570           4,035,445               2,670,125              3,883,743               

Other receivables and prepayments 726,262              726,262                  -                        -                         

Statutory deposits 500,000              -                         500,000                 500,000                  

Intangible assets 862,379              800,863                  61,516                   105,818                  

Asset held for sale 1,365,042           1,365,042              

196,334,607        5,562,570               190,772,037          125,547,363           

Liabilities

Insurance contract liabilities 135,856,973        -                         135,856,972          84,766,122             

Investment contract liabilities 21,835,376          -                         21,835,376            16,201,367             

Trade payables 1,963,893           -                         1,963,891              1,512,394               

Other payables 3,892,160           535,758                  3,356,613              2,996,658               

Taxation payable 307,621              -                         307,622                 361,505                  

Convertible loan -                      -                         -                        2,629,477               

Total admissible liabilities 163,856,023        535,758                  163,320,473          108,467,522           

27,451,563            17,079,840             

Higher of:

Gross premium written 60,038,913            49,440,231             

Less: Reinsurance expense (7,901,040)             (6,232,810)              

Net premium 52,137,873            43,207,421             

15% of net premium 7,820,681              6,481,113               

Minimum  paid up capital 5,000,000              5,000,000               

The higher thereof: 7,820,681              6,481,113               

Excess of solvency margin over minimum capital base 19,630,882            10,598,727             

Solvency margin ratio 351% 264%

The insuranceindustry regulatormeasuresthe financial strengthof Insurancecompaniesusinga SolvencyMargin model.NAICOM

generallyexpectsinsurersto complywith this capitaladequacyrequirement.Section24 of theInsuranceAct 2003definesthesolvency

marginof asthedifferencebetweentheadmissibleassetsandliabilities, andthis shallnot be lessthan15%of thenetpremiumincome

(gross income less reinsurance premium paid), or the minimum capital base ( 5billion) whichever is higher.

This testcomparestheinsurer'scapitalagainsttherisk profile. Theregulatorindicatedthat insurersshouldproducea minimumsolvency

marginof 100%.During the year,the Grouphasconsistentlyexceededthis minimum. Theregulatorhasthe authorityto requestmore

extensive reporting and can place restrictions on the Groupôs operations if the Group falls below this requirement.

Group Company

Excess of total admissible assets over admissible 

liabilities 
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46 Financial instruments - fair values and risk management

(a) Accounting classifications and fair values

GROUP

31 December 2020

In thousands of naira

 Designated at 

fair value 
FVTPL Amortized Cost FVOCI

 Other 

financial 

liabilties Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets measured at fair value

Debt Instruments 139,289,728      117,013,926     -                   22,275,802       -                   139,289,728      -                   139,289,728  -                139,289,728   

Equities 5,000,098          -                    -                   5,000,098         -                   5,000,098          1,863,882        -                 3,136,216     5,000,098       

144,289,826      117,013,926     -                   27,275,900       -                   144,289,826      1,863,882        139,289,728  3,136,216     144,289,826   

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Cash and cash equivalents -                     -                    31,913,335      -                    -                   31,913,335        -                   31,913,335    -                31,913,335     

Trade Receivables* -                     -                    937,078           -                    -                   937,078             -                   937,078         -                937,078          

Loans and receivables* -                     -                    2,223,000        -                    -                   2,223,000          -                   2,223,000      -                2,223,000       

Reinsurance assets*^ -                     -                    5,560,764        -                    -                   5,560,764          -                   5,560,764      -                5,560,764       

Other receivables** -                     -                    1,743,043        -                    -                   1,743,043          -                   1,743,043      -                1,743,043       

Debt Instruments^^ -                     -                    41,345,970      22,275,802       -                   63,621,771        -                   63,621,771    -                63,621,771     

-                     -                    83,723,189      22,275,802       -                   105,998,991      -                   105,998,991  -                105,998,991   

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

Other payables and accruals -                     -                    -                   -                    (4,289,575)       (4,289,575)         -                   (4,289,575)     -                (4,289,575)     

Trade payables* -                     -                    -                   -                    (2,020,724)       (2,020,724)         -                   (2,020,724)     -                (2,020,724)     

Fixed income liabilities -                     -                    (43,046,848)     -                    -                   (43,046,848)       -                   (43,046,848)   -                (43,046,848)   

Investment contract liabilties -                     -                    (21,835,376)     -                    -                   (21,835,376)       -                   (21,835,376)   -                (21,835,376)   

-                     -                    (64,882,224)     -                    (6,310,298)       (71,192,523)       -                   (71,192,523)   -                (71,192,523)   

**Other receivables do not include prepayments of ( 443.1million) which are not financial assets.

Thefollowing tableshowsthecarryingamountsandfair valuesof financialassetsandfinancialliabilities, includingtheir levelsin thefair valuehierarchy.It doesnot includefair valueinformationfor financialassetsandfinancial

liabilities not measured at fair value if the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value.

Carrying amount Fair value

The Group has disclosed the fair value of each class of financial assets and liabilities in a way that permits the information to be compared with the carrying amounts. In addition, it has reconciled the assets and 

liabilities to the different categories of financial instruments as defined in IFRS 9 Financial instruments: Recognition and Measurement.

* The Group has not disclosed the fair values for financial instruments such as short term trade receivables, payables, reinsurance assets, loans and receivables because their carrying amounts are a reasonable 

approximation of fair value.

^ Reinsurance assets excludes prepaid reinsurance, which is not a financial asset ( 1.33billion)

^^Debt instruments not measured at fair value are bonds and treasury bills measured at amortized cost. They include FGN bonds and treasury billls. 
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COMPANY

31 December 2020

In thousands of naira Note

Designated at 

fair value FVTPL Amortized Cost FVOCI

Other financial 

liabilties Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets measured at fair value

Debt Instruments 123,191,037      117,013,926     -                   6,177,111         -                   123,191,037      -                   123,191,037  -                123,191,037   

Equities 4,967,751          -                    -                   4,967,751         4,967,751          1,831,535        -                 3,136,216     4,967,751       

123,191,037      117,013,926     -                   11,144,862       -                   128,158,788      1,831,535        123,191,037  3,136,216     128,158,788   

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Cash and cash equivalents -                     -                    9,279,385        -                    -                   9,279,385          -                   9,279,385      -                9,279,385       

Trade receivables* -                     -                    897,596           -                    -                   897,596             -                   897,596         -                897,596          

Loans and receivables* -                     -                    2,223,000        -                    -                   2,223,000          -                   2,223,000      -                2,223,000       

Reinsurance asset*^ -                     -                    5,560,764        -                    -                   5,560,764          -                   5,560,764      -                5,560,764       

Other receivables*,** 85,442             -                    -                   85,442               -                   85,442           -                85,442            

Debt Instruments^^ -                     -                    29,211,993      6,177,111         -                   35,389,104        -                   35,389,104    -                35,389,104     

-                     -                    47,258,180      6,177,111         -                   53,435,291        -                   53,435,291    -                53,435,291     

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

Other payables and accruals -                     -                    -                   -                    (3,892,160)       (3,892,160)         -                   (3,892,160)     -                (3,892,160)     

Trade payables -                     -                    -                   -                    (1,963,893)       (1,963,893)         -                   (1,963,893)     -                (1,963,893)     

Investment contract liabilties -                     -                    (21,835,376)     -                    -                   (21,835,376)       -                   (21,835,376)   -                (21,835,376)   

-                     -                    (21,835,376)     -                    (5,856,052)       (27,691,428)       -                   (27,691,428)   -                (27,691,428)   

**Other receivables do not include prepayments ( 358.2million) which are not financial assets.

Carrying amount Fair value

The Company has disclosed the fair value of each class of financial assets and liabilities in a way that permits the information to be compared with the carrying amounts. In addition, it has reconciled the assets and 

liabilities to the different categories of financial instruments as defined in IFRS 9 Financial instruments: Recognition and Measurement.

* The Company has not disclosed the fair values for financial instruments such as short term trade receivables, payables, reinsurance assets, loans and receivables because their carrying amounts are a reasonable 

approximation of fair value.

^ Reinsurance assets excludes prepaid reinsurance, which is not a financial asset ( 1.33billion)

^^Debt instruments not measured at fair value are bonds and treasury bills measured at amortized cost. They include FGN bonds and treasury billls. 
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GROUP

31 December 2019

In thousands of naira Note

 Designated at 

fair value 
 FVTPL 

 Amortized 

Cost 
 FVOCI 

 Other 

financial 

liabilties Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets measured at fair value

Debt Instruments 76,711,888        51,489,251       -                   25,222,637       -                   153,423,776      -                   76,766,009    76,657,767   153,423,776   

Equities 6,490,097          -                    -                   6,490,097         -                   6,490,097          2,726,696        -                 3,763,401     6,490,097       

83,201,985        51,489,251       -                   31,712,734       -                   159,913,873      2,726,696        76,766,009    80,421,168   159,913,873   

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Cash and cash equivalents -                     -                    10,080,164      -                    -                   10,080,164        -                   10,080,164    -                10,080,164     

Trade Receivables* -                     -                    386,749           386,749             -                   386,749         -                386,749          

Loans and receivables -                     -                    2,083,519        -                    -                   2,083,519          -                   2,083,519      -                2,083,519       

Reinsurance assets*^ -                     -                    4,018,326        4,018,326          -                   4,018,326      -                4,018,326       

Other receivables*,** -                     -                    481,795           481,795             -                   481,795         -                481,795          

Debt Instruments^^ -                     -                    40,914,820      25,222,637       -                   66,137,457        -                   66,137,457    -                66,137,457     

-                     -                    57,965,373      25,222,637       -                   83,188,010        -                   83,188,010    -                83,188,010     

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

Other payables and accruals -                     -                    -                   -                    (3,119,986)       (3,119,986)         -                   (3,119,986)     -                (3,119,986)     

Trade payables -                     -                    -                   -                    (1,839,238)       (1,839,238)         -                   (1,839,238)     -                (1,839,238)     

Fixed income liabilities -                     -                    (20,143,047)     -                    -                   (20,143,047)       -                   (20,143,047)   -                (20,143,047)   

Investment contract liabilties -                     -                    (16,201,367)     -                    -                   (16,201,367)       -                   (16,201,367)   -                (16,201,367)   

Long term borrowing -                     -                    -                   -                    (2,629,477)       (2,629,477)         -                   (2,629,477)     -                (2,629,477)     

-                     -                    (36,344,414)     -                    (7,588,701)       (43,933,114)       -                   (43,933,114)   -                (43,933,114)   

**Other receivables do not include prepayments and subscription for shares ( 341.04million) which are not financial assets.

***Other payables and accruals do not include accrued expenses( 217.6million) that are not financial liabilities.

Carrying amount Fair value

The Group has disclosed the fair value of each class of financial assets and liabilities in a way that permits the information to be compared with the carrying amounts. In addition, it has reconciled the assets and 

liabilities to the different categories of financial instruments as defined in IAS 39 Financial instruments: Recognition and Measurement.

* The Group has not disclosed the fair values for financial instruments such as short term trade receivables, payables, reinsurance assets, loans and receivables because their carrying amounts are a reasonable 

approximation of fair value.

^ Reinsurance assets excludes prepaid reinsurance, which is not a financial asset ( 1.04billion)

82



AIICO INSURANCE PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

Annual Report and Financial Statements 

31 December 2020

Notes to the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2020

COMPANY

31 December 2019

In thousands of naira Note

Designated at 

fair value FVTPL Amortized Cost FVOCI

Other financial 

liabilties Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets measured at fair value

Debt Instruments 54,952,238        51,489,251       -                   3,462,987         -                   109,904,476      -                   54,952,238    54,952,238   109,904,476   

Equities 6,235,365          -                    -                   6,235,365         -                   6,235,365          2,471,964        -                 3,763,401     6,235,365       

54,952,238        51,489,251       -                   9,698,352         -                   116,139,841      2,471,964        54,952,238    58,715,639   116,139,841   

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Cash and cash equivalents -                     -                    8,166,352        -                    -                   8,166,352          -                   8,166,352      -                8,166,352       

Trade receivables* -                     -                    303,106           -                    -                   303,106             -                   303,106         -                303,106          

Loans and receivables -                     -                    2,083,519        -                    -                   2,083,519          -                   2,083,519      -                2,083,519       

Reinsurance assets*^ -                     -                    4,018,326        -                    -                   4,018,326          -                   4,018,326      -                4,018,326       

other receivables*,** -                     -                    124,892           -                    -                   124,892             -                   124,892         -                124,892          

Debt Instruments^^ -                     -                    37,839,935      3,462,987         -                   41,302,922        -                   41,302,922    -                41,302,922     

-                     -                    52,536,129      3,462,987         -                   55,999,116        -                   55,999,116    -                55,999,116     

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

Other payables*,*** -                     -                    -                   -                    (3,406,751)       (3,406,751)         -                   (3,406,751)     -                (3,406,751)     

Trade payables* -                     -                    -                   -                    (1,512,394)       (1,512,394)         -                   (1,512,394)     -                (1,512,394)     

Investment contract liabilties -                     -                    (16,201,367)     -                    -                   (16,201,367)       -                   (16,201,367)   -                (16,201,367)   

Long term borrowing -                     -                    (2,629,477)       -                    -                   (2,629,477)         -                   (2,629,477)     -                (2,629,477)     

-                     -                    (18,830,844)     -                    (4,919,145)       (23,749,989)       -                   (23,749,989)   -                (23,749,989)   

^ Reinsurance assets excludes prepaid reinsurance, which is not a financial asset ( 1.04 billion)

**Other receivables do not include prepayments and subscription for shares ( 341.04million) which are not financial assets.

***Other payables and accruals do not include accrued expenses( 151.2million) that are not financial liabilities.

(b) Measurement of fair values

(i) Transfer between Levels 1 and 2

At 31 December 2020, there was no transfer between level 1, level 2 and level 3 (2019: NIL)

* The Group has not disclosed the fair values for financial instruments such as short term trade receivables, payables, reinsurance assets, loans and receivables because their carrying amounts are a reasonable 

approximation of fair value.

The Group has disclosed the fair value of each class of financial assets and liabilities in a way that permits the information to be compared with the carrying amounts. In addition, it has reconciled the assets and 

liabilities to the different categories of financial instruments as defined in IAS 39 Financial instruments: Recognition and Measurement.

Carrying amount Fair value
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(c) Risk management framework

(d) Financial risk management

The Group has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments 

Credit risk 

Liquidity risk

Market risk

Currency risk

(i) Credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure

The Group is committed to: 

a) Create, monitor and manage credit risk in a manner that complies with all applicable laws and regulations; 

b) Identify credit risk in each investment, loan or other activity of the Insurance Group; 

c) Utilize appropriate, accurate and timely tools to measure credit risk; 

d) Set acceptable risk parameters; 

e) Maintain acceptable levels of credit risk for existing individual credit exposures; 

f) Maintain acceptable levels of overall credit risk for AIICOôs Portfolio; and 

g) Coordinate Credit Risk Management with the management of other risks inherent in AIICOôs business activities. 

(a) Credit quality analysis

(i)

At 31 December 2020

In thousands of naira

Federal 

Government 

bonds

Treasury bills Corporate bonds Total

Federal 

Government 

bonds

Treasury bills
Corporate 

bonds
Total

Performing 40,217,458         23,022,041        382,272             63,621,771        35,006,832        5,986,564         382,272          41,375,668        
Underperforming -                      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                    -                  -                     
Loss -                      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                    -                  -                     

          40,217,458          23,022,041              382,272         63,621,771         35,006,832          5,986,564            382,272          41,375,668 
Loss allowance (9,715)                 (927)                   -                     (10,642)             (9,715)                -                    -                  (9,715)                
Carrying amount 40,207,743         23,021,115        382,272             63,611,129        34,997,117        5,986,564         382,272          41,365,953        

At 31 December 2020

In thousands of naira
Policyholders 

loan
Staff loan Agent loan Other loans

Policyholders 

loan
Staff loan Agent loan Other loans

Performing 2,105,215           573,402             46,647               117,785             2,105,215          483,302            46,647                          117,785 
Underperforming -                      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                    -                                          -   
Loss -                      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                    -                  -                     

            2,105,215               573,402                 46,647              117,785           2,105,215              483,302              46,647               117,785 
Loss allowance -                      -                     -                     (16,576)             -                     -                    -                                          -   
Carrying amount 2,105,215           573,402             46,647               101,208             2,105,215          483,302            46,647            117,785             

The Companyôsboardof directorshas the overall responsibilityfor the establishmentof oversightof the Group'senterpriserisk managementsystems.The Board of

directorshasestablishedtheRisk ManagementCommittee,which is responsiblefor developingandmonitoringtheGroup'srisk managementframeworkandactivities.The

committee reports regularly to the Board of directors for on its activities.

The Group'srisk managementpolicies are establishedto identify and analysethe risk facedby the group, to set appropriaterisk limits and controls(throughthe risk

appetite),andto monitor risksandadherenceto limits. Risk mamangementpoliciesandsystemsarereviewedregularlyto reflect changesin marketconditionsandGroup

activities. The group, through its training and managementstandardsand procedures,maintainsand will continuouslyheightena disciplinedand constructivecontrol

environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations. 

The Groupaudit committeeoverseeshow managementmonitorscompliancewith the Group'srisk managementpoliciesandproceduresandreviewsthe adequacyof the

risk managementframeworkin relation to the risks facedby the Group.The Group Audit Committeeis assistedin its oversightrole by Internal Audit. Internal Audit

undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the result of which are reported to the audit committee. 

Credit risk is the risk of financial lossto the Groupif a customeror counterpartyto a financial instrumentfails to meetits contractualobligations,andarisiesprincipally

from the Group's receivables from customers and investment in debt securities.

In addition to credit risks arisingout of investmentsand transactionswith clients,AIICO actively assumescredit risk throughthe writing of insurancebusinessand the

approvalandissuanceof loans.credit risk canarisewhena client defaultson loanpaymentsor settlementof premiumpaymentsandcanalsoarisewhenits own repayment

capability decreases (as reflected in a rating downgrade). 

AIICOôsstrategyasan InsuranceGroupdoesnot entail the eliminationof credit risk but ratherto takeon credit risk in a well-controlled,plannedand targetedmanner

pursuantto its businessobjectives.Its approachto measuringcreditrisk is thereforedesignedto ensurethat it is assessedaccuratelyin all its forms,andthatrelevant,timely

and accurate credit risk information is available to the relevant decision makers at an operational and strategic level at all times. 

At a strategiclevel,AIICO managesits credit risk profile within theconstraintsof its overallRisk Appetiteandstructuresits portfolio sothatit providesoptimal returnsfor

the level of risk taken.Operationally,the InsuranceGroupCredit Risk Managementis governedby the overall risk appetiteframeworkandaimsto ensurethat the risk

inherent to individual exposures or certain business portfolios are appropriately managed through the economic cycle. 

Unsecuredexposuresto high risk obligors,transactionswith speculativecashflows, loansin which the InsuranceGroupwill hold an inferior or subordinatepositionare

some of the credit exposures that are considered undesirable by the organization.

An assetwill migratedown the ECL stagesas assetquality deterioratesby comparingthe credit risk rating of the assetat reportingdatewith its credit risk rating at

originationusingtheCompanyôsinternalcredit ratingsystem.Thetriggerto movedownanECL stageis basedona pre-determinedratingsdowngradeshift thatdetermines

whether significant deterioration has occurred. Conversely, assets will migrate up an ECL stage as asset quality improves.

The following table sets out information about the credit quality of loans measured at amortised cost;

Thefollowing tablesetsout informationaboutthecreditquality of debtinstrumentsmeasuredat amortisedcost,debtinstrumentsmeasuredat FVOCI . Unlessspecifically

indicated, for financial assets, the amounts in the table represent gross carrying amounts.  

Credit portfolio neither past due nor impaired

Group Company

Group Company
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(ii) Loss allowance

Group

2019

In thousands of naira
12-month ECL

Individual

Lifetime ECL not 

credit-impaired

Lifetime ECL 

credit-impaired

Purchased or 

originated credit-

impaired

Total Total

Balance at 1 January 37,187                 -                      -                      -                      37,187               14,593             

Charge for the year bonds (19,937)                -                      -                      -                      (19,937)              15,060             

Recovery for the year treasury bills (809)                    -                      -                      -                      (809)                   1,629               

Charge for the year other loans 10,672                 -                      -                      -                      10,672               5,905               

Transferred to disposal group 106                      -                      -                      -                      106                    

Closing balance                  27,219                         -                           -                           -   27,219                             37,187 

Gross amount 41,345,970          -                      -                      -                      41,345,970        24,150,389       

Company

2019

In thousands of naira
12-month ECL

Individual

Lifetime ECL not 

credit-impaired

Lifetime ECL 

credit-impaired

Purchased or 

originated credit-

impaired

Total Total

Balance at 1 January 36,154                 -                      -                      -                      36,154               13,560             

Charge for the year bonds (19,937)                -                      -                      -                      (19,937)              16,093             

Recovery for the year treasury bills (597)                    -                      -                      -                      (597)                   596                  

Charge for the year other loans (2,763)                 -                      -                      -                      (2,763)                5,905               

Charge for the year GIN 23,039                 -                      -                      -                      23,039               -                   

Closing balance                  35,897                         -                           -                           -                  35,897               36,154 

Grosss amount 35,198,557          -                      -                      -                      35,198,557        42,263,081       

Group

2019

In thousands of naira
12-month ECL

Individual

Lifetime ECL not 

credit-impaired

Lifetime ECL 

credit-impaired

Purchased or 

originated credit-

impaired

Total Total

Balance at 1 January 41,612                 -                      -                      -                      41,612               38,773             

Net remeasurement of loan 42,426                 -                      -                      -                      42,426               2,839               

Closing balance                  84,038                         -                           -                           -                  84,038               41,612 

Gross amount 22,275,802          -                      -                      -                      22,275,802        14,954,282       

Company

2019

In thousands of naira
12-month ECL

Individual

Lifetime ECL not 

credit-impaired

Lifetime ECL 

credit-impaired

Purchased or 

originated credit-

impaired

Total Total

Balance at 1 January 34,256                 -                      -                      -                      34,256               35,831             

Net remeasurement of loan (28,931)                -                      -                      -                      (28,931)              (1,575)              

Closing balance                    5,326                         -                           -                           -                    5,326               34,256 

Gross amount 6,182,437            -                      -                      -                      6,182,437          4,729,522        

Group

2019

In thousands of naira
12-month ECL

Individual

Lifetime ECL not 

credit-impaired

Lifetime ECL 

credit-impaired

Purchased or 

originated credit-

impaired

Total Total

Balance at 1 January -                      -                      -                      -                      -                     -                   

Net remeasurement of loan -                      -                      -                      -                      -                     -                   

Closing balance                         -                           -                           -                           -                          -                        -   

Gross amount 2,843,048            -                      -                      -                      2,843,048          2,326,826.58    

Company

2019

In thousands of naira
12-month ECL

Individual

Lifetime ECL not 

credit-impaired

Lifetime ECL 

credit-impaired

Purchased or 

originated credit-

impaired

Total Total

Balance at 1 January -                      -                      -                      -                      -                     -                   

Net remeasurement of loan -                      -                      -                      -                      -                     -                   

Closing balance                         -                           -                           -                           -                          -                        -   

Gross amount 2,752,949            -                      -                      -                      2,752,949          2,175,062.50    

(iii) Collateral held and other credit enhancements

2020

2020

Debt instruments measured at amortised cost

Debt instruments measured at amortised cost

Measurement basis under IFRS 9

Thefollowing tableshowsreconciliationsfrom theopeningto theclosingbalanceof thelossallowanceby classof financial instrument.Explanationof theterms:12-month

ECL (stage 1), lifetime ECL (stage 2) and credit-impaired (stage 3) are included in Note 3.4.4 (Impairment of financial assets) in the accounting policies.

Debt instruments measured at fair value through OCI

2020

Debt instruments measured at fair value through OCI

2020

Loans to Policyholders, Agents and Staff

2020

Loans to Policyholders, Agents and Staff

2020
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b Geographical sectors

In thousands of naira 2020 2019 2020 2019

South South 281,954           281,954          281,954         281,954            

South West* 180,353,744    82,061,233     158,107,640  70,033,683       

180,635,697    82,343,187     158,389,594  70,315,636       

* The South West figures includes Federal Government of Nigeria issued debt securities such as bonds and treasury bills . 

(ii) Liquidity risk

Exposure to liquidity risk

Maturity analysis 

The table below summarises the expected utilisation or settlement of assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2020:

Group

31 December 2020

In thousands of naira

Carrying 

amount

Gross nominal 

cashflow

3 months or 

less 3 - 12 months 1 - 2 years 2 - 5 years

More than 5 

years

Trade and other receivables 937,078            937,078           897,596           39,482             -                  -                -                    

Financial Assets 188,342,047     188,342,047    11,510,426      17,209,953      36,402,332     57,103,721    66,115,616       

Cash and cash equivalent 31,913,335       31,913,335      31,913,335      -                   -                  -                -                    

249,912,839     249,912,839    55,831,783      34,459,388      36,402,332     57,103,721    66,115,616       

Investment contract liabilities 21,835,376       21,835,376      -                   -                   21,835,376     -                -                    

Fixed income liabilities 43,046,848       43,046,848      -                   -                   43,046,848     -                -                    

Trade payables 1,963,893         1,963,893        -                   1,963,893        -                  -                -                    

66,846,117       66,846,117      -                   1,963,893        64,882,224     -                -                    

Liquidity gap 183,066,723      183,066,723     55,831,783       32,495,495       (28,479,892)     57,103,721    66,115,616        

Company

31 December 2020

In thousands of naira

Carrying 

amount

Gross nominal 

cashflow

3 months or 

less 3 - 12 months 1 - 2 years 2 - 5 years

More than 5 

years

Trade and other receivables 897,596            897,596           897,596           -                   -                  -                -                    

Financial Assets 166,074,396     166,074,396    1,967,451        9,621,739        55,065,265     38,413,188    61,006,754       

Cash and cash equivalents 9,279,385         9,282,747        9,279,385        -                   -                  -                -                    

187,817,528      187,843,930     14,111,884       19,243,478       55,065,265      38,413,188    61,006,754        

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date.

The amounts are gross and undiscounted, include contractual interest payments and exclude the impact of netting agreements

Contractual cash flows

Contractual cash flows

In addition, the Group entered into a contract with the International Finance Corporation (IFC) on 23 December 2014  for a $20 million convertible long term loan at a rate of 6.5% 

above 6 months LIBOR. This loan has a tenor of 7 years with 4 years moratorium on the principal. As At 31 December 2019, the Group had drawn down $7 million with $13 

million available to the Group. The loan had an embedded derivative (a conversion option) whereby IFC has the right to convert all or a portion of the outstanding principal amount 

into the equivalent number of shares of the Company. The first installment was paid in March 2020 after which the Company decided to prepay the loan before its maturity date. As 

at December 2020 the loan has been fully paid as shown in note 23:

The Groupaimsto maintainthe level of its cashandcashequivalentsandotherhighly marketabledebtinvestmentsat an amountin excessof expectedcashoutflowson

financial liabilities over the next 60 days. 

The Group also monitors the level of expected cash inflows on trade and other receivables together with expected cash outflows on trade and other payables.

The Group limits its exposure to credit risk by investing only in liquid debt securities and only with counterparties that have a very high credit rating.

The maximum exposure to credit risk for debt securities at the reporting date per geo-political region was as follows:

Group Company

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Groupwill encounterdifficulty in meetingthe obligationsassociatedwith its financial liabilities that aresettledby deliveringcashor

another financial asset. 

TheGroupôsapproachto managingliquidity is to ensure,asfar aspossible,that it will havesufficient liquidity to meetits liabilities whentheyaredue,underbothnormal

and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Groupôs reputation. 

The Group uses activity-based costing to cost its products and services, which assists it in monitoring cash flow requirements and optimising its cash return on investments.

A key mitigation stepemployedby the Groupin its credit risk managementprocessincludesthe useof collateralsecuritiesto secureits loansasan alternativesourceof

repayment during adverse conditions.

All loansgrantedto policyholders,AgentsandStaff arecollaterizedby thecashvalueof thepolicies,theAgentpensionfund balancewhich is managedby the Groupand

gratuity due to various staff together with the provided guarantors respectively. 
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Investment contract liabilities 21,835,376       21,835,376      -                   -                   21,835,376     -                -                    

Trade payables 1,963,893         1,963,893        -                   945,826           1,018,067       -                -                    

23,799,269        23,799,269       -                   945,826            22,853,443      -                 -                    

Liquidity gap 164,018,260      164,044,661     14,111,884       18,297,652       32,211,822      38,413,188    61,006,754        

Group

31 December 2019

In thousands of naira

Carrying 

amount

Gross nominal 

cashflow

3 months or 

less 3 - 12 months 1 - 2 years 2 - 5 years

More than 5 

years

Trade and other receivables 386,749            386,749           104,025           55,077             227,647          -                -                    

Deposit for shares 5,289,756         5,289,756        5,289,756        -                   -                  -                -                    

Financial Assets 114,062,082     136,827,072    1,599,464        11,165,527      45,246,421     41,310,939    37,504,722       

Cash and cash equivalent 10,080,164       10,080,164      10,080,164      -                   -                  -                -                    

142,583,741     165,348,732    18,672,872      22,386,131      45,474,068     41,310,939    37,504,722       

Investment contract liabilities 16,201,367       16,201,367      -                   -                   16,201,367     -                -                    

Long term borrowing 2,629,477         2,749,477        113,408           120,610           624,635          1,890,824      -                    

Fixed Income liabilities 20,143,047       20,143,047      -                   -                   20,143,047     -                -                    

Trade payables 1,839,238         1,839,238        495,712           1,343,526        -                  -                -                    

Other payables 3,650,286         3,650,286        1,246,328        2,403,957        -                  -                -                    

44,463,415       44,583,415      1,855,449        3,868,093        36,969,049     1,890,824      -                    

Liquidity gap 98,120,327        120,765,317     16,817,424       18,518,037       8,505,020        39,420,115    37,504,722        

Company

31 December 2019

In thousands of naira

Carrying 

amount

Gross nominal 

cashflow

3 months or 

less 3 - 12 months 1 - 2 years 2 - 5 years

More than 5 

years

Trade and other receivables 303,106            303,106           303,106           -                   -                  -                -                    

Financial Assets 92,449,812       103,414,529    422,452           10,542,265      15,681,231     26,725,931    50,042,651       

Cash and cash equivalent 8,166,352         8,166,352        8,166,352        -                   -                  -                -                    

111,883,987     122,848,704    9,314,362        21,084,530      15,681,231     26,725,931    50,042,651       

Investment contract liabilities 16,201,367       16,201,367      -                   -                   16,201,367     -                -                    

Long term borrowing 2,629,477         2,629,477        113,408           45,610             579,635          1,890,824      -                    

Trade payables 1,512,394         1,512,394        5,698               796,960           709,736          -                -                    

Other payables 3,406,751         3,406,751        342,118           152,384           2,912,249       -                -                    

23,749,988       23,749,989      461,225           994,954           20,402,987     1,890,824      -                    

Liquidity gap 88,133,999        99,098,715       8,853,137         20,089,576       (4,721,755)       24,835,107    50,042,651        

Group

In thousands of naira Current Non-current Total Current Non-current Total

Cash and cash equivalents 31,913,335      -                   31,913,335      10,080,164     -                10,080,164       

Financial assets 28,720,379      159,621,668    188,342,047    12,764,991     114,062,082  126,827,073     

Trade receivable 937,078           -                   937,078           386,749          -                386,749            

Reinsurance assets 7,496,395        -                   7,496,395        5,460,569       -                5,460,569         

Deferred acquisition cost 582,265           -                   582,265           488,884          -                488,884            

Other receivables and prepayments 2,426,871        -                   2,426,871        6,227,700       -                6,227,700         

Deferred tax asset -                   6,168               6,168               -                  149,379         149,379            

Investment property -                   758,000           758,000           -                  772,000         772,000            

Goodwill and other intangible assets -                   889,082           889,082           -                  985,862         985,862            

Property and equipment -                   7,009,404        7,009,404        -                  7,597,843      7,597,843         

Statutory deposit -                   500,000           500,000           -                  500,000         500,000            

Assets classified as held for sale 2,237,780        -                   2,237,780        -                  -                -                    

Total assets 74,314,104      168,784,322    243,098,425    35,409,057     124,067,166  159,476,222     

Insurance contract liabilities 3,872,842        132,205,546    136,078,388    3,420,045       81,566,306    84,986,351       

Investment contract liabilities -                   21,835,376      21,835,376      -                  16,201,367    16,201,367       

Trade payables 2,020,724        -                   2,020,724        1,839,238       -                1,839,238         

Other payables and accruals 4,774,609        -                   4,774,609        3,892,160       -                3,892,160         

Fixed income liability 43,046,848      -                   43,046,848      20,143,047     -                20,143,047       

Current tax payable 358,099           -                   358,099           487,112          -                487,112            

Deferred tax liability -                   8,837               8,837               -                  629,281         629,281            

Long term borrowing -                   -                   -                   -                  2,629,477      2,629,477         

Contractual cash flows

Contractual cash flows

2020 2019
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Liabilities attributable to assets held for sale 316,462           -                   316,462           -                    

Total liabilities 54,073,122      154,049,759    208,122,880    29,781,602     101,026,431  130,808,033     

Company

In thousands of naira Current Non-current Total Current Non-current Total

Cash and cash equivalents 9,279,385        -                   9,279,385        8,166,352       -                8,166,352         

Financial assets 11,566,151      154,508,245    166,074,396    10,964,717     92,449,812    103,414,529     

Trade receivable 897,596           -                   897,596           303,106          -                303,106            

Reinsurance assets 7,496,395        -                   7,496,395        5,460,569       -                5,460,569         

Deferred acquisition cost 582,265           -                   582,265           488,884          -                488,884            

Other receivables and prepayments 726,262           -                   726,262           5,762,765       -                5,762,765         

Investment in subsidiaries -                   1,087,317        1,087,317        -                  2,452,359      2,452,359         

Investment property -                   758,000           758,000           -                  772,000         772,000            

Property and equipment -                   862,379           862,379           -                  906,680         906,680            

Goodwill and other intangible assets -                   6,705,570        6,705,570        -                  7,036,211      7,036,211         

Statutory deposit -                   500,000           500,000           -                  500,000         500,000            

Assets classified as held for sale 1,365,042        -                   1,365,042        -                  -                -                    

Total assets 31,913,096      164,421,511    196,334,608    31,146,392     104,117,062  135,263,455     

Insurance contract liabilities 3,832,732        132,024,241    135,856,973    3,199,816       81,566,306    84,766,122       

Investment contract liabilities -                   21,835,376      21,835,376      -                  16,201,367    16,201,367       

Trade payables 1,963,893        -                   1,963,893        1,512,394       -                1,512,394         

Other payables and accruals 3,892,160        -                   3,892,160        3,406,751       -                3,406,751         

Current tax payable 307,621           -                   307,621           361,505          -                361,505            

Deferred tax liability -                   -                   -                   -                  441,416         441,416            

Long term borrowing -                   -                   -                   -                  2,629,477      2,629,477         

Total liabilities 9,996,406        153,859,617    163,856,023    8,480,465       100,838,566  109,319,031     

2020 2019
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(iii) Market risk

(iv) Currency risk

Exposure to currency risk

GROUP

In thousands of 
Carrying 

Value
EUR USD GBP Carrying value EUR USD GBP

Cash and cash equivalent 198,535          34,172        136,427        27,936        814,941           184,210        607,890        22,841          

Financial assets 1,114,810       -              1,114,810     -              559,900           -                559,900        -                

IFC borrowing -                  -              -                -              (2,324,733)      -                (2,324,733)    -                

Net statement of financial 

position exposure
1,313,345       34,172        1,251,237     27,936        (949,892)         184,210        (1,156,943)    22,841          

COMPANY

In thousands of NGN EUR USD GBP NGN EUR USD GBP

Cash and cash equivalent 198,535          34,172        136,427        27,936        814,941           184,210        607,890        22,841          

Financial assets 1,114,810       1,114,810     559,900           559,900        

IFC borrowing -                  -                (2,324,733)      (2,324,733)    

Net statement of financial 

position exposure
1,313,345       34,172        1,251,237     27,936        (949,892)         184,210        (1,156,943)    22,841          

The following significant exchange rates have been applied.

Naira 2020 2019

USD 1 410.25 364.51

GBP 1 515.83 465

EUR 1 466.64 415

Sensitivity analysis  

Effects in thousands of naira Strengthening Weakening Strengthening Weakening Strengthening Weakening Strengthening Weakening

31 December 2020

EUR (10% movement) 3,417              (3,417)         3,417            (3,417)         3,417               (3,417)           3,417            (3,417)           

USD (10% movement) 125,124          125,124      125,124        125,124      125,124           (125,124)       125,124        (125,124)       

GBP (10% movement) 2,794              (2,794)         2,794            (2,794)         2,794               (2,794)           2,794            (2,794)           
126

31 December 2019 127

EUR (10% movement) 18,421            (18,421)       18,421          (18,421)       18,421             (18,421)         18,421          (18,421)         

USD (10% movement) (115,694)         115,694      (115,694)       115,694      (115,694)         115,694        (115,694)       115,694        

GBP (10% movement) 2,284              (2,284)         2,284            (2,284)         2,284               (2,284)           2,284            (2,284)           
129

Equity, net of tax Profit or loss Equity, net of tax

Marketrisk is therisk thatchangesin marketpricesïsuchasforeignexchangerates,interestratesandequitypricesïwill affect theGroupôsincomeor the

valueof its holdingsof financial instruments.Theobjectiveof marketrisk managementis to manageandcontrol marketrisk exposureswithin acceptable

parameters, while optimising the return. 

The Group is exposedto currencyrisk to the extent that there is a mismatchbetweenthe currenciesin which premium,claims and borrowingsare

denominated and the respective functional currencies of Group companies. The functional currency of Group companies is the Nigerian naira.

The currenciesin which thesetransactionsare primarily denominatedare the Nigerian naira. However, the Group receivessomepremium in foreign

currenciesand alsopayssomeclaims in foreign currencies.The foreign currenciesthe Group transactsin include euro,british poundsand united states

dollars.

The summary quantitative data about the Group's exposure to currency risk as reported to the management of the Group is as follows:

31 December 2020 31 December 2019

31 December 2020 31 December 2019

Year-end spot rate

A reasonablypossiblestrengthening(weakening)of the euro,US dollar, sterling or Swissfranc againstall other currenciesat 31 Decemberwould have

affectedthe measurementof financial instrumentsdenominatedin a foreign currencyandaffectedequity andprofit or lossby the amountsshownbelow.

This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases.

GROUP COMPANY

Profit or loss
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(c)(v) Interest rate risk

Exposure to interest rate risk

In thousands of naira 2020 2019 2020 2019

Fixed-rate instruments

Cash deposits 17,943,541      3,983,828     3,075,651     2,793,386     

Debt securities 180,635,697    82,343,187   158,389,594 70,315,636   

Money market placements 17,943,541      -                3,075,651     -                

Fixed income liabilities 43,046,848      10,181,251   -                -                

259,569,628    96,508,266   164,540,896 73,109,023   

Variable-rate instruments

Long term convertible loan -                  2,324,733     -                2,324,733     

-                  2,324,733     -                2,324,733     

Cashflow sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments

Effect in thousands of naira 100bp increase
100bp 

decrease

100bp 

increase

100bp 

decrease
100bp increase

100bp 

decrease

100bp 

increase

100bp 

decrease

31 December 2020

Financial assets 2,595,696       (2,595,696)  2,595,696     (2,595,696)  1,645,409        (1,645,409)    1,645,409     (1,645,409)    

2,595,696       (2,595,696)  2,595,696     (2,595,696)  1,645,409        (1,645,409)    1,645,409     (1,645,409)    

31 December 2019

Financial assets 965,083          (965,083)     965,083        (965,083)     731,090           (731,090)       731,090        (731,090)       

965,083          (965,083)     965,083        (965,083)     731,090           (731,090)       731,090        (731,090)       

Cashflow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments

Effect in thousands of naira 100bp increase
100bp 

decrease

100bp 

increase

100bp 

decrease
100bp increase

100bp 

decrease

100bp 

increase

100bp 

decrease

31 December 2020

Financial liabilities -                  -              -                -              -                  -                -                -                

-                  -              -                -              -                  -                -                -                

31 December 2019

Financial assets 23,247            (23,247)       23,247          (23,247)       23,247             (23,247)         23,247          (23,247)         

23,247            (23,247)       23,247          (23,247)       23,247             (23,247)         23,247          (23,247)         

The analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular, foreign currency exchange rates, remain constant.

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments

Other market price risk

Sensitivity analysis - Equity price risk

TheGroupis exposedto equitypricerisk, which arisesfrom financialassetdesignatedat othercomprehensiveincomeheld for partially meetingtheclaims

and benefitsobligations.The managementof the Group monitorsthe proportionof equity securitiesin its investmentportfolio basedon marketindices.

Material investmentswithin the portfolio are managedon an individual basisand all buy and sell decisionsare approvedby the Risk Management

Committee.

Theprimarygoalof theGroupôsinvestmentstrategyis to maximiseinvestmentreturns,both to partially meettheGroupôsclaimsandbenefitsobligations

and to improve its returns in general. 

All of the Groupôs listed equity investments are listed on the Nigerian Stock Exchange and are classified as fair value through other comprehensive income.

GROUP COMPANY

Profit or (loss) Equity, net of tax Profit or (loss) Equity, net of tax

GROUP COMPANY

Profit or (loss) Equity, net of tax Profit or (loss) Equity, net of tax

The Groupadoptsa policy of ensuringthat all its interestraterisk exposureis at a fixed rate.The exceptionis the dollar denominatedvariablerateloan

obtained by the Group from IFC. This eliminates the variability in the risks and returns on the Group's interest bearing assets and liabilities.

Group Company

The Group does not account for any fixed-rate financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, and the Group does not designate 

derivatives as hedging instruments under a fair value model. Therefore, a change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss.

The interest rate profile of the Groupôs interest-bearing financial instruments as reported to the management of the Group is as follows.
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47 Insurance Risk

(a) Life insurance contracts (including investment contracts)

Key assumptions

Valuation basis 2020 2019

a. Economic assumptions

i. Net valuation interest rate for the long term risk business 8.50% 13.75%

ii. Annuity valuation rate 8.50% 13.50%

iii. Tax adjustment (on projected returns) -                          -                          

i. Inflation rate 12.00% 11.50%

b. Non - Economic assumptions

i. Acquisition expense to maintenance expense 56:44 56:44

ii. Per policy expense assumption (per annum) N4,900 N8,800

iii. Mortality assumption (based on assured lifetable)

Life insurance contracts offered by the Group include: whole life, term assurance and deposit administration. Whole life and term assurance are conventional regular premium products when lump sum benefits are payable on death or permanent 

disability. Deposit administration is an investment product which accepts deposit from clients and other businesses of savings nature, by agreeing to pay interest on those deposits for an agreed period. For contracts for which death or disability is the 

insured risk, the significant factors that could increase the overall frequency of claims are epidemics, widespread changes in lifestyle and natural disasters, resulting in earlier or more claims than expected. For annuity contracts, the most significant 

factor is continued improvement in medical science and social conditions that would increase longevity. For contracts with DPF, the participating nature of these contracts results in a significant portion of the insurance risk being shared with the 

insured party.

The Groupôs underwriting strategy is designed to ensure that risks are well diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured benefits. This is largely achieved through diversification across industry sectors and geography, the use of medical 

screening in order to ensure that pricing takes account of current health conditions and family medical history, regular review of actual claims experience and product pricing, as well as detailed claimsô handling procedures. 

Material judgement is required in determining the liabilities and in the choice of assumptions. Assumptions in use are based on past experience, current internal data, external market indices and benchmarks which reflect current observable market 

prices and other published information. Assumptions and prudent estimates are determined at the date of valuation and no credit is taken for possible beneficial effects of voluntary withdrawals. Assumptions are further evaluated on a continuous 

basis in order to ensure realistic and reasonable valuations. The key assumptions are as follows:

The principal risk the Group faces under insurance contracts is that the actual claims and benefit payments or the timing thereof, differ from expectations. This is influenced by the frequency of claims, severity of claims, actual benefits paid and 

subsequent development of longïterm claims. Therefore, the objective of the Group is to ensure that sufficient reserves are available to cover these liabilities. The risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts 

and geographical areas. The variability of risks is also improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting strategy guidelines, as well as the use of reinsurance arrangements.

The Group purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Reinsurance ceded is placed on both a proportional and nonïproportional basis. The majority of proportional reinsurance is quotaïshare reinsurance which is taken out to reduce 

the overall exposure of the Group to certain classes of business. Nonïproportional reinsurance is primarily excessïofïloss reinsurance designed to mitigate the Groupôs net exposure to catastrophe losses. Retention limits for the excessïofïloss 

reinsurance vary by product line and territory.

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provision and are in accordance with the reinsurance contracts. Although the Group has reinsurance arrangements, it is not relieved of its direct 

obligations to its policyholders and thus a credit exposure exists with respect to ceded insurance, to the extent that any reinsurer is unable to meet its obligations assumed under such reinsurance agreements. The Groupôs placement of reinsurance is 

diversified such that it is neither dependent on a single reinsurer nor are the operations of the Group substantially dependent upon any single reinsurance contract. 

Underwriting limits are in place to enforce appropriate risk selection criteria. Insurance contracts also entitle the Group to pursue third parties for payment of some or all costs. The Group further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly 

pursuing claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the Group.

Non-Annuities: 90% of A67/70 UK.                                                

Annuities: PA90(-1) UK adjusted in line 

with internal experience.
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Sensitivities

Sensitivity of liability to changes in long term valuation assumptions

31 December 2020 actuarial valuation

N'000 Base VIR +1% VIR -1% Expenses +10% Expenses -10%

Expense 

Inflation +2%

Expense Inflation -

2% Mortality +5% Mortality -5%

Individual Risk Reserve 

(Excluding Annuity) 42,506,969          38,255,112        47,358,569           42,778,673              42,236,642             42,720,603         42,319,957           42,617,433         42,396,153         

Annuity (PRA) 55,778,785          52,227,597        59,816,927           55,928,430              55,629,140             56,238,521         55,454,480           55,228,590         56,352,814         

Annuity (Others) 17,108,076          16,871,193        17,381,090           17,116,822              17,099,330             17,139,661         17,086,920           17,082,479         17,134,772         

Investment Linked 

Products 18,928,643          18,928,643        18,928,643           18,928,643              18,928,643             18,928,643         18,928,643           18,928,643         18,928,643         

Group DA 2,906,733            2,906,733          2,906,733             2,906,733                2,906,733               2,906,733           2,906,733             2,906,733           2,906,733           

Group Credit Life 3,419                   3,419                 3,419                    3,419                       3,419                      3,419                  3,419                    3,419                  3,419                  

Group Life - UPR 995,695               995,695             995,695                995,695                   995,695                  995,695              995,695                995,695              995,695              

Group Life - AURR 161,302               161,302             161,302                161,302                   161,302                  161,302              161,302                161,302              161,302              

Group Life - IBNR 1,314,217            1,314,217          1,314,217             1,314,217                1,314,217               1,314,217           1,314,217             1,314,217           1,314,217           

Group Life -OCR 1,070,531            1,070,531          1,070,531             1,070,531                1,070,531               1,070,531           1,070,531             1,070,531           1,070,531           

Additional Reserves 4,452,807            4,452,807          4,452,807             4,452,807                4,452,807               4,452,807           4,452,807             4,452,807           4,452,807           

145,227,178        137,187,249      154,389,933         145,657,272           144,798,459           145,932,132       144,694,703         144,761,849       145,717,087       

Reinsurance (598,369)             (598,369)            (598,369)              (598,369)                 (598,369)                 (598,369)             (598,369)              (598,369)             (598,369)             

Net Liability 144,628,809        136,588,880      153,791,564         145,058,903           144,200,090           145,333,763       144,096,334         144,163,479       145,118,718       

% change in Net Liability -5.56% 6.34% 0.30% -0.30% 0.49% -0.37% -0.32% 0.34%

Summary Base

Interest rate 

+1% Interest rate -1% Expenses +10% Expenses -10%

Expense 

Inflation +2%

Expense Inflation -

2% Mortality +5% Mortality -5%

Individual 138,775,281        130,735,352      147,938,036         139,205,376            138,346,563           139,480,235       138,242,807         138,309,952       139,265,190       

5,853,528            5,853,528          5,853,528             5,853,528                5,853,528               5,853,528           5,853,528             5,853,528           5,853,528           

Net Liability 144,628,809        136,588,880      153,791,564         145,058,903            144,200,090           145,333,763       144,096,334         144,163,479       145,118,718       

% change in Liability -5.56% 6.34% 0.30% -0.30% 0.49% -0.37% -0.32% 0.34%

All stresses were applied independently

Stresses not applied to individual reinsurance asset due to immateriality

The mortality stress has been applied in the opposite direction for annuities.

Valuation assumptions on interest rate is based on constant ViR as in prior years

The analysis which follows is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all other assumptions held constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and equity. The correlation of assumptions 

will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate claims liabilities, but to demonstrate the impact due to changes in assumptions, assumptions had to be changed on an individual basis. It should be noted that movements in these assumptions 

are nonïlinear. Sensitivity information will also vary according to the current economic assumptions, mainly due to the impact of changes to both the intrinsic cost and time value of options and guarantees. When options and guarantees exist, they 

are the main reason for the asymmetry of sensitivities.
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(b) Non-life insurance contracts

Key assumptions

Sensitivities

Claims development table

Claims data

Incremental chain ladder - yearly projections

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Claims paid till date( '000)

2011 778,837,440        1,337,332,089   223,108,441         334,890,266           70,996,549             22,131,520         6,449,833             3,097,658           1,107,155           2,075,181              2,780,026,132      

2012 798,430,384        1,448,406,053   525,271,911         279,439,149           113,328,530           61,907,342         24,332,367           1,377,655           6,259,546           3,258,752,938      

2013 921,671,366        981,670,275      185,624,210         46,839,246             53,440,190             17,902,903         1,096,631             5,276,093           2,213,520,913      

2014 1,436,510,536     1,368,124,182   406,244,238         29,727,211             27,753,377             10,319,569         5,416,511             3,284,095,624      

2015 1,207,317,680     1,410,110,583   110,938,941         149,494,387           65,610,781             13,830,193         2,957,302,564      

2016 1,442,222,465     1,337,949,024   304,694,803         109,357,544           90,386,036             3,284,609,873      

2017 2,134,993,116     2,158,316,699   691,235,178         677,579,373           5,662,124,367      

2018 2,426,662,125     2,316,706,490   333,282,968         5,076,651,582      

2019 2,983,395,788     3,225,047,370   6,208,443,158      

2020 4,712,916,225     4,712,916,225      

39,438,443,377    

The principal assumption underlying the liability estimates is that the Groupôs future claims development will follow a similar pattern to past claims development experience. This includes assumptions in respect of average claim costs, claim 

handling costs, claim inflation factors and claim numbers for each accident year. 

Additional qualitative judgments are used to assess the extent to which past trends may not apply in the future, for example: oneïoff occurrence, changes in market factors such as public attitude to claims, economic conditions, as well as internal 

factors such as portfolio mix, policy conditions and claims handling procedures. Judgment is further used to assess the extent to which external factors such as judicial decisions and government legislation affect the estimates. Other key 

circumstances affecting the reliability of assumptions include variation in interest rates, delays in settlement and changes in foreign currency rates.

The nonïlife insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumptions that follow. It has not been possible to quantify the sensitivity of certain assumptions such as legislative changes or uncertainty in the estimation process.

The following tables show the estimates of cumulative incurred claims, including both claims notified and IBNR for each successive accident year at each reporting date, together with cumulative payments to date. The Group has taken advantage 

of the transitional rules of IFRS 4 that permit only five years of information to be disclosed upon adoption of IFRS. 

In general, the uncertainty associated with the ultimate claims experience in an accident year is greatest when the accident year is at an early stage of development and the margin necessary to provide the necessary confidence in the provisions 

adequacy is relatively at its highest. As claims develop, and the ultimate cost of claims becomes more certain, the relative level of margin maintained should decrease. However, due to the uncertainty inherited in the estimation process, the actual 

overall claim provision may not always be in surplus.

The claims data has eight risk groups ï Marine, Motor, Casualty, Fire, Personal Accident, Special Oil , Workmen Compensation and Agric. The combined claims data for all lines of business between 2011 and 2020 are summarized in the table 

below:

The Group principally issues the following types of general insurance contracts: fire, motor, casualty, workmen compensation, personal accident, marine, Special oil and Agric. Risks under nonïlife insurance policies usually cover twelve months 

duration. For general insurance contracts, the most significant risks arise from climate changes, natural disasters and terrorist activities. For longer tail claims that take some years to settle, there is also inflation risk. The above risk exposure is 

mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are 

diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured benefits. This is largely achieved through diversification across industry sectors and geography.

 

Furthermore, strict claim review policies and procedures exist to assess all new and on-going claims, regular detailed review of claims handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are all policies and procedures put 

in place to reduce the risk exposure of the Group. The Group further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the business. 

Inflation risk is mitigated by taking expected inflation into account when estimating insurance contract liabilities.

The Group has also limited its exposure by imposing maximum claim amounts on certain contracts as well as the use of reinsurance arrangements in order to limit exposure to catastrophic events (e.g., hurricanes, earthquakes and flood damage).

The purpose of these underwriting and reinsurance strategies is to limit exposure to catastrophes based on the Groupôs risk appetite as decided by management. The Board may decide to increase or decrease the maximum tolerances based on 

market conditions and other factors.
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Gross claim reserving

Basic chain ladder method - gross motor claims

Incremental Chain ladder (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)

Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11.00                    

2010 368,584               184,155             12,743                  331                         56                           -                      7,089                    282                     -                      -                        -                        

2011 368,880               202,548             8,594                    5,498                      3,077                      1,030                  202                       135                     -                      1,800                     

2012 395,039               250,654             3,916                    4,073                      1,724                      281                     67                         218                     -                      

2013 489,232               173,416             41,806                  2,432                      8,915                      1,100                  954                       -                      

2014 558,462               230,849             6,682                    2,628                      11,547                    -                      -                       

2015 614,947               152,874             14,460                  7,545                      -                          -                      

2016 550,304               208,225             5,587                    625                         2,094                      

2017 593,740               238,117             2,566                    1,450                      

2018 665,796               232,437             13,034                  

2019 591,645               182,261             

2020 568,360               

Inflation Adjusted Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

2010 1,121,384            507,957             31,382                  754                         118                         -                      11,495                  397                     -                      -                        -                        

2011 1,017,484            498,830             19,597                  11,578                    5,911                      1,670                  284                       170                     -                      1,800                     

2012 972,893               571,579             8,246                    7,824                      2,796                      395                     85                         246                     -                      

2013 1,115,618            365,143             80,316                  3,944                      12,530                    1,389                  1,077                    -                      

2014 1,175,887            443,496             10,835                  3,693                      14,583                    -                      -                       

2015 1,181,408            247,885             20,324                  9,529                      -                          -                      

2016 892,318               292,656             7,056                    706                         2,094                      

2017 834,488               300,744             2,898                    1,450                      

2018 840,908               262,468             13,034                  

2019 668,086               182,261             

2020 568,360               

Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

2010 1,121,384            1,629,342          1,660,724             1,661,478               1,661,596               1,661,596           1,673,092             1,673,488           1,673,488           1,673,488              1,673,488             

2011 1,017,484            1,516,315          1,535,912             1,547,490               1,553,401               1,555,070           1,555,355             1,555,525           1,555,525           1,557,325              1,557,325             

2012 972,893               1,544,471          1,552,717             1,560,541               1,563,337               1,563,732           1,563,817             1,564,063           1,564,063           1,564,525              1,564,525             

2013 1,115,618            1,480,761          1,561,077             1,565,020               1,577,550               1,578,939           1,580,016             1,580,016           1,580,506           1,580,973              1,580,973             

2014 1,175,887            1,619,383          1,630,218             1,633,911               1,648,495               1,648,495           1,648,495             1,650,074           1,650,585           1,651,073              1,651,073             

2015 1,181,408            1,429,293          1,449,617             1,459,146               1,459,146               1,459,146           1,461,490             1,462,890           1,463,343           1,463,775              1,463,775             

2016 892,318               1,184,974          1,192,030             1,192,736               1,194,830               1,197,858           1,199,782             1,200,932           1,201,304           1,201,658              1,201,658             

2017 834,488               1,135,233          1,138,131             1,139,581               1,143,526               1,146,424           1,148,266             1,149,366           1,149,722           1,150,061              1,150,061             

2018 840,908               1,103,376          1,116,410             1,124,792               1,128,686               1,131,546           1,133,364             1,134,450           1,134,801           1,135,136              1,135,136             

2019 668,086               850,347             865,956                872,458                  875,478                  877,697              879,107                879,949              880,222              880,482                 880,482                

2020 568,360               890,033             906,371                913,176                  916,337                  918,660              920,135                921,017              921,302              921,574                 921,574                

Inflation Adjusted Cumulative Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

The tables shown are the step by step output of the Inflation Adjusted Basic Chain Ladder (IABCL) Method in estimating Gross Claims Reserve. These are based on the 31 December 2020 valuation.
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Basic chain ladder method - casualty

Incremental Chain ladder (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

2010 125,152            211,911          41,903               24,002                 11,086                 3,704               595                   269                  -                   -                     -                     

2011 107,478            174,649          55,652               24,263                 6,050                   4,068               5,190                 959                  68                    101                    

2012 108,972            155,291          70,227               21,321                 3,096                   5,602               1,032                 627                  60                    

2013 141,592            185,372          35,669               12,063                 17,185                 3,742               143                   3,272               

2014 155,669            161,912          58,720               11,012                 3,024                   3,496               4,065                 

2015 212,854            177,984          30,524               29,049                 8,156                   3,449               

2016 274,466            184,060          42,504               27,268                 5,915                   

2017 363,357            263,587          102,919             15,228                 

2018 427,255            314,206          60,617               

2019 423,853            421,493          

2020 447,981            

Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

2010 380,763            965,279          1,068,476          1,123,209            1,146,551            1,153,666        1,154,631          1,155,009        1,155,009        1,155,009           1,155,009          

2011 296,459            726,580          853,486             904,573               916,197               922,793           930,087             931,298           931,374           931,475             931,475             

2012 268,373            622,491          770,359             811,320               816,341               824,215           825,518             826,226           826,286           826,301             826,301             

2013 322,878            713,194          781,720             801,280               825,433               830,160           830,321             833,593           833,624           833,640             833,640             

2014 327,774            638,832          734,047             749,524               753,343               757,291           761,356             762,227           762,256           762,270             762,270             

2015 408,926            697,527          740,428             777,117               786,327               789,776           791,828             792,734           792,763           792,778             792,778             

2016 445,047            703,739          757,422             788,213               794,128               798,773           800,848             801,764           801,794           801,809             801,809             

2017 510,691            843,603          959,819             975,047               992,565               998,371           1,000,964          1,002,110        1,002,147        1,002,166           1,002,166          

2018 539,627            894,428          955,045             996,765               1,014,673            1,020,608        1,023,260          1,024,431        1,024,469        1,024,488           1,024,488          

2019 478,614            900,107          1,009,696          1,053,804            1,072,736            1,079,011        1,081,814          1,083,052        1,083,092        1,083,113           1,083,113          

2020 447,981            905,438          1,015,676          1,060,045            1,079,090            1,085,401        1,088,221          1,089,467        1,089,507        1,089,527           1,089,527             

Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

2010 380,763            965,279          1,068,476          1,123,209            1,146,551            1,153,666        1,154,631          1,155,009        1,155,009        1,155,009           1,155,009          

2011 296,459            726,580          853,486             904,573               916,197               922,793           930,087             931,298           931,374           931,475             931,475             

2012 268,373            622,491          770,359             811,320               816,341               824,215           825,518             826,226           826,286           826,301             826,301             

2013 322,878            713,194          781,720             801,280               825,433               830,160           830,321             833,593           833,624           833,640             833,640             

2014 327,774            638,832          734,047             749,524               753,343               757,291           761,356             762,227           762,256           762,270             762,270             

2015 408,926            697,527          740,428             777,117               786,327               789,776           791,828             792,734           792,763           792,778             792,778             

2016 445,047            703,739          757,422             788,213               794,128               798,773           800,848             801,764           801,794           801,809             801,809             

2017 510,691            843,603          959,819             975,047               992,565               998,371           1,000,964          1,002,110        1,002,147        1,002,166           1,002,166          

2018 539,627            894,428          955,045             996,765               1,014,673            1,020,608        1,023,260          1,024,431        1,024,469        1,024,488           1,024,488          

2019 478,614            900,107          1,009,696          1,053,804            1,072,736            1,079,011        1,081,814          1,083,052        1,083,092        1,083,113           1,083,113          

2020 447,981            905,438          1,015,676          1,060,045            1,079,090            1,085,401        1,088,221          1,089,467        1,089,507        1,089,527           1,089,527          

Inflation Adjusted Cumulative Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Inflation Adjusted Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)
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Basic chain ladder method - Fire

Incremental Chain ladder (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

2010 69,459                 90,817               10,717                  2,075                      1,598                      21                       -                       136                     -                      -                        -                        

2011 182,516               312,871             33,345                  920                         707                         765                     309                       579                     462                     -                        

2012 145,488               138,284             84,494                  1,421                      7                             1,340                  78                         -                      -                      

2013 161,371               194,379             24,521                  25,317                    8,164                      -                      -                       -                      

2014 175,068               206,422             103,415                11,402                    3,784                      399                     -                       

2015 206,687               222,698             38,360                  22,578                    57,335                    1,546                  

2016 339,325               299,948             55,487                  50,627                    5,477                      

2017 316,219               118,487             39,658                  57,756                    

2018 442,329               432,436             45,843                  

2019 519,444               326,613             

2020 362,116               

Inflation Adjusted (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

2010 211,324            250,502          26,392               4,731                   3,365                   39                    -                    191                  -                   -                     -                     

2011 503,434            770,532          76,039               1,937                   1,359                   1,240               434                   731                  522                  -                     

2012 358,303            315,336          177,909             2,729                   12                        1,884               98                     -                   -                   

2013 367,983            409,280          47,109               41,052                 11,474                 -                   -                    -                   

2014 368,621            396,568          167,687             16,025                 4,779                   451                  -                    

2015 397,077            361,104          53,915               28,516                 64,743                 1,546               

2016 550,215            421,570          70,080               57,168                 5,477                   

2017 444,439            149,650          44,781               57,756                 

2018 558,666            488,306          45,843               

2019 586,556            326,613          

2020 362,116            

Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table 

Accident Year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

Accident Year 1                      2                     3                       4                          5                          6                      7                       8                      9                      10                      11                      

2010 211,324            461,826          488,218             492,949               496,313               496,353           496,353             496,544           496,544           496,544             496,544             

2011 503,434            1,273,966       1,350,005          1,351,941            1,353,300            1,354,540        1,354,974          1,355,705        1,356,227        1,356,227           1,356,227          

2012 358,303            673,639          851,548             854,277               854,289               856,173           856,271             856,271           856,271           856,271             856,271             

2013 367,983            777,263          824,372             865,424               876,897               876,897           876,897             876,897           877,223           877,223             877,223             

2014 368,621            765,189          932,877             948,901               953,680               954,131           954,131             954,592           954,946           954,946             954,946             

2015 397,077            758,181          812,096             840,612               905,354               906,900           907,441             907,879           908,216           908,216             908,216             

2016 550,215            971,785          1,041,865          1,099,033            1,104,510            1,105,416        1,106,075          1,106,609        1,107,020        1,107,020           1,107,020          

2017 444,439            594,090          638,871             696,627               706,515               707,095           707,516             707,858           708,121           708,121             708,121             

2018 558,666            1,046,972       1,092,815          1,121,438            1,137,355            1,138,289        1,138,967          1,139,517        1,139,940        1,139,940           1,139,940          

2019 586,556            913,170          1,006,410          1,032,770            1,047,428            1,048,288        1,048,912          1,049,419        1,049,808        1,049,808           1,049,808          

2020 362,116            1,021,834       1,126,169          1,155,665            1,172,068            1,173,030        1,173,729          1,174,296        1,174,732        1,174,732           1,174,732          

Inflation Adjusted Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Inflation Adjusted Cumulative Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)
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Basic chain ladder method - personal accident

Incremetal Chain ladder (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)

Accident Year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

2010 5,996               3,249              953                   305                      610                      -                   -                    585                  -                   -                     -                     

2011 1,179               2,571              2,574                 544                      -                      958                  -                    -                   -                   174                    

2012 4,661               7,671              1,005                 3,541                   1,357                   150                  -                    -                   -                   

2013 7,878               6,264              839                   471                      1,109                   -                   -                    -                   

2014 5,887               4,526              1,303                 146                      -                      26                    -                    

2015 4,799               11,891            2,399                 -                       -                      -                   

2016 13,470              13,880            4,318                 1,844                   -                      

2017 5,468               5,061              46                     -                       

2018 9,304               6,053              1,895                 

2019 11,784              10,089            

2020 17,888              

Inflation Adjusted (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)

Accident Year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

2010 18,241              8,962              2,346                 696                      1,285                   -                   -                    822                  -                   -                     -                     

2011 3,252               6,331              5,870                 1,146                   -                      1,553               -                    -                   -                   174                    

2012 11,478              17,493            2,115                 6,804                   2,201                   211                  -                    -                   -                   

2013 17,964              13,190            1,613                 763                      1,559                   -                   -                    -                   

2014 12,395              8,694              2,112                 206                      -                      29                    -                    

2015 9,219               19,282            3,372                 -                       -                      -                   

2016 21,841              19,509            5,453                 2,082                   -                      

2017 7,685               6,392              52                     -                       

2018 11,751              6,835              1,895                 

2019 13,307              10,089            

2020 17,888              

Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

2010 18,241              27,203            29,549               30,244                 31,529                 31,529             31,529               32,352             32,352             32,352               32,352               

2011 3,252               9,583              15,453               16,599                 16,599                 18,152             18,152               18,152             18,152             18,326               18,326               

2012 11,478              28,971            31,087               37,891                 40,092                 40,302             40,302               40,302             40,302             40,302               40,302               

2013 17,964              31,153            32,766               33,529                 35,088                 35,088             35,088               35,088             35,088             35,088               35,088               

2014 12,395              21,089            23,201               23,407                 23,407                 23,436             23,436               23,436             23,436             23,436               23,436               

2015 9,219               28,501            31,873               31,873                 31,873                 31,873             32,192               32,192             32,192             32,192               32,192               

2016 21,841              41,350            46,803               48,886                 48,886                 49,864             50,363               50,363             50,363             50,363               50,363               

2017 7,685               14,077            14,129               14,129                 14,424                 14,713             14,860               14,860             14,860             14,860               14,860               

2018 11,751              18,587            20,482               21,744                 22,199                 22,643             22,870               22,870             22,870             22,870               22,870               

2019 13,307              23,396            27,043               28,709                 29,310                 29,896             30,195               30,195             30,195             30,195               30,195               

2020 17,888              53,169            61,458               65,244                 66,609                 67,942             68,622               68,622             68,622             68,622               68,622                  

Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Inflation Adjusted Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Inflation Adjusted Cumulative Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)
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Basic chain ladder method - workmen compensation

Incremetal Chain ladder (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

2010 21,668              45,126            6,960                 4,267                   107                      -                   1,309                 -                   -                   -                     -                     

2011 19,029              48,146            21,668               5,129                   -                      1,318               491                   745                  -                   -                     

2012 10,143              29,463            9,200                 1,055                   -                      -                   -                    -                   -                   

2013 15,137              16,189            9,706                 4,384                   149                      -                   -                    602                  

2014 33,154              22,427            7,140                 2,785                   4,312                   -                   -                    

2015 21,469              24,898            5,308                 -                       -                      5,340               

2016 13,711              24,361            1,261                 1,152                   -                      

2017 18,000              22,351            3,183                 2,794                   

2018 16,873              16,416            2,926                 

2019 22,825              21,059            

2020 11,129              

Inflation Adjusted (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

2010 65,923              124,471          17,140               9,730                   226                      -                   2,123                 -                   -                   -                     -                     

2011 52,488              118,572          49,410               10,799                 -                      2,137               690                   941                  -                   -                     

2012 24,980              67,185            19,372               2,027                   -                      -                   -                    -                   -                   

2013 34,518              34,086            18,646               7,109                   209                      -                   -                    602                  

2014 69,809              43,086            11,577               3,914                   5,446                   -                   -                    

2015 41,246              40,371            7,460                 -                       -                      5,340               

2016 22,232              34,239            1,593                 1,300                   -                      

2017 25,298              28,230            3,594                 2,794                   

2018 21,311              18,537            2,926                 

2019 25,774              21,059            

2020 11,129              

Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

2010 65,923              190,394          207,534             217,264               217,490               217,490           219,613             219,613           219,613           219,613             219,613             

2011 52,488              171,060          220,470             231,269               231,269               233,407           234,096             235,037           235,037           235,037             235,037             

2012 24,980              92,164            111,536             113,563               113,563               113,563           113,563             113,563           113,563           113,563             113,563             

2013 34,518              68,604            87,250               94,360                 94,569                 94,569             94,569               95,171             95,171             95,171               95,171               

2014 69,809              112,896          124,473             128,387               133,833               133,833           133,833             134,012           134,012           134,012             134,012             

2015 41,246              81,617            89,077               89,077                 89,077                 94,417             94,643               94,770             94,770             94,770               94,770               

2016 22,232              56,470            58,063               59,364                 59,364                 59,761             59,904               59,985             59,985             59,985               59,985               

2017 25,298              53,529            57,123               59,917                 60,855                 61,263             61,409               61,492             61,492             61,492               61,492               

2018 21,311              39,848            42,774               44,304                 44,998                 45,300             45,408               45,469             45,469             45,469               45,469               

2019 25,774              46,833            53,518               55,432                 56,300                 56,677             56,813               56,889             56,889             56,889               56,889               

2020 11,129              42,746            48,847               50,594                 51,387                 51,730             51,854               51,924             51,924             51,924               51,924               

Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Inflation Adjusted Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Inflation Adjusted Cumulative Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)
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Basic chain ladder method - marine

Incremetal Chain ladder (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

2010 42,586              5,232              16,452               205                      -                      -                   6,854                 1,237               -                   -                     -                     

2011 47,861              12,819            835                   19,462                 89                        13,713             -                    -                   577                  -                     

2012 34,699              60,006            26,838               20,409                 3,127                   -                   -                    -                   -                   

2013 84,356              68,150            18,402               1,247                   2,030                   20                    -                    -                   

2014 68,187              42,366            12,928               1,483                   4,438                   5,528               -                    

2015 69,435              88,165            10,780               2,147                   120                      3,495               

2016 60,926              49,316            19,007               23,565                 101                      

2017 94,807              105,888          1,987                 6,293                   

2018 61,980              53,932            3,559                 

2019 75,244              80,465            

2020 41,882              -                     

Inflation Adjusted (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

2010 129,564            14,431            40,518               467                      -                      -                   11,114               1,739               -                   -                     -                     

2011 132,015            31,570            1,904                 40,979                 171                      22,236             -                    -                   652                  -                     

2012 85,456              136,834          56,510               39,209                 5,070                   -                   -                    -                   -                   

2013 192,361            143,496          35,353               2,022                   2,853                   25                    -                    -                   

2014 143,573            81,392            20,963               2,084                   5,605                   6,243               -                    

2015 133,395            142,960          15,151               2,712                   135                      3,495               

2016 98,791              69,313            24,006               26,610                 101                      

2017 133,249            133,738          2,244                 6,293                   

2018 78,281              60,900            3,559                 

2019 84,965              80,465            

2020 41,882              

Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

2010 129,564            143,996          184,513             184,981               184,981               184,981           196,094             197,833           197,833           197,833             197,833             

2011 132,015            163,586          165,490             206,469               206,640               228,875           228,875             228,875           229,527           229,527             229,527             

2012 85,456              222,290          278,800             318,009               323,079               323,079           323,079             323,079           323,079           323,079             323,079             

2013 192,361            335,856          371,210             373,232               376,085               376,110           376,110             376,110           376,110           376,110             376,110             

2014 143,573            224,965          245,928             248,012               253,617               259,860           259,860             259,860           259,860           259,860             259,860             

2015 133,395            276,355          291,506             294,217               294,352               297,848           297,848             297,848           297,848           297,848             297,848             

2016 98,791              168,104          192,110             218,720               218,821               223,637           223,637             223,637           223,637           223,637             223,637             

2017 133,249            266,987          269,231             275,523               287,660               293,992           293,992             293,992           293,992           293,992             293,992             

2018 78,281              139,181          142,740             152,174               158,877               162,375           162,375             162,375           162,375           162,375             162,375             

2019 84,965              165,431          180,129             192,034               200,493               204,906           204,906             204,906           204,906           204,906             204,906             

2020 41,882              230,672          251,166             267,766               279,562               285,715           285,715             285,715           285,715           285,715             285,715             

Cumulative Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Inflation Adjusted Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)
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Basic chain ladder method - Special Oil

Expected Loss Ratio  - Special Oil

Accident Gross Earned Claims Paid Total O/S as Current Current Loss Ultimate Ultimate Outstanding

Year Premium Till Date at 31 Dec 2020 Incurred Ratio Loss Ratio Losses Claim Reserves

(N'000) (N'000) (N'000) (N'000) (N'000) (N'000) (N'000) (N'000)

2010 2,099,398 242,080          -                    242,080               12% 5% 108,170             -                   

2011 2,099,398 306,978          1                       306,979               15% 12% 242,080             -                   

2012 3,077,246 930,888          9                       930,896               30% 15% 450,068             -                   

2013 1,743,435 123,051          45                     123,096               7% 30% 523,590             -                   

2014 1,714,798 37,038            168                   37,206                 2% 2% 37,206               168                  

2015 1,885,938 215,672          998                   216,670               11% 11% 216,670             998                  

2016 1,138,129 204,418          2,111                 206,529               18% 18% 206,529             2,111               

2017 1,347,236 1,308,689       51,229               1,359,918            101% 101% 1,359,918          51,229             

2018 1,707,782 337,235          93,557               430,793               25% 28% 473,707             136,471           

2019 2,237,838 61,569            475,710             537,279               24% 34% 760,865             699,296           

2020 2,853,122 14,952            1,231,254          1,246,206            44% 49% 1,388,862          1,373,910        

Expected Loss Ratio  - Agriculture

Accident Gross Earned Claims Paid Total O/S as Current Current Loss Ultimate Ultimate Outstanding

Year Premium Till Date at 31 Dec 2020 Incurred Ratio Loss Ratio Losses Claim Reserves

(N'000) (N'000) (N'000) (N'000) (N'000) (N'000) (N'000) (N'000)

2018 0 0 0 -                       0% -                    -                   

2019 72,529 15,475 0 15,475 21% 21% 15,475               -                   

2020 40,500 100,737 2,509 103,246               255% 265% 107,296             6,559               
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43 (a) PRA Regulated Annuity Fund

We illustrate below the movement of the annuity portfolio in 2020:

Number of annuity 

policies
Annual Annuity ( )

Number of annuity 

policies
Annual Annuity ( )

Opening as at 1 January 9,918                   5,639,948,969 8,803 4,794,497,152           

·        New Entrants 866                      586,484,098 1201 893,833,635              

·        Deaths                          (72)                      (40,205,680) (86)                                     (48,381,818)              

As at 31 December 10,712                   6,186,227,387 9,918            5,639,948,969 

Mortality assumptions

Male Female

50 28 33

60 20 26

70 13 16

80 8 10

PENCOM REGULATED ANNUITY

STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Quoted equities

Description  Units  Carrying Amount 

FLOURMILL 214,204 5,569,304

STANBIC 126,152 5,556,996

NESTLE 53,571 80,624,355

TOTAL 118 15,340

TOTAL 91,750,655

Bonds

Description Maturity Date Coupon Rate  Amortized Cost 

16.2499% FGN APR 2037 18-Apr-37 16.2499% 7,749,539,132

12.4% FGN MAR 2036 18-Mar-36 12.40% 8,869,293,041

16,618,832,173

Description Maturity Date Coupon Rate  Fair value 

12.1493% FGN JUL 34 18-Jul-34 12.15% 2,510,104,632

12.5%  FGN JAN 2026 22-Jan-26 12.50% 131,642,787

13.53% FGN MAR 2025 23-Mar-25 13.53% 220,786,094

13.98% FGN FEB 2028 23-Feb-28 13.98% 1,260,408,093

14.2% FGN MAR 2024 14-Mar-24 14.20% 283,970,938

14.80% FGN APR 2049 26-Apr-49 14.80% 37,125,441,563

16.2499% APR 2037 18-Apr-37 16.2499% 28,317,825

14.55% FGN APR 2029 26-Apr-29 14.55% 299,227,049

16.2884% FGN MAR 27 17-Mar-27 16.2884% 192,596,757

42,052,495,739

Total Assets 58,763,078,566

Liabilities - Annuity Reserves 55,778,784,944

Age
Expectation of Life (in years)

The Company had 10,712 PRA regulated annuity policies (2019: 9918) as at 31 December 2020 with annual annuity payment of 6,186,227,387.25

We have valued each annuity policy adopting IFRS 4 requirements in estimating the present value (at the review date) of the companyôs future annuity 

payment obligations. Each annuity policy has been valued using a monthly discounted cash flow method and the reserves are set equal to the present 

value of future annuity payments and attending expenses. We have recognised the 10 year annuity guaranteed minimum payment period in our 

calculations.

The valuation interest rate is based on current risk free yields with adjustments. This is in line with the requirements of IFRS 4 (paragraph 24). The use 

of a risk free rate also implies that future investment margins in excess of the risk free return will not be capitalised upon, which satisfies paragraph 27 

of IFRS 4. Furthermore, the result is a 'fair value' liability calculation which aids the comparability of accounts between insurers.

Dec-2020 Dec-2019

We have assumed the following sample average expectation of life in line with the PA(90) UK published tables (as adjusted in line with the internal 

experience):
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Value Added Statements

In thousands of Naira  December 2020
 December 

2019
Rent  December 2020

 December 

2019

% % % %

Gross Premium Written:

Local 61,979,667         50,138,467      61,318,398          49,440,231     

Investment and other income 52,508,374         25,158,290      50,650,982          23,544,816     

114,488,040       75,296,756      111,969,380        72,985,046     

Impairment on financial assets (36,971)              (176,489)          31,114                 (141,155)         

114,451,069       75,120,267      112,000,494        72,843,891     

Bought in materials and services:

Local (102,072,439)     (61,432,418)     (100,843,213)       (60,782,132)    

Foreign (2,917,055)         (1,759,347)       (2,917,055)           (1,759,347)      

Value Added 9,461,575           100   11,928,501      100    8,240,226            100   10,302,412     

Distribution

Employees

Salaries and other employees benefits 3,917,598           41     4,796,939        40      3,217,429            39     4,183,247       41          

Government

Income tax (348,261)            (4)     266,836           2        (388,870)              (5)      66,695            1            

Providers of finance

Finance cost 96,743                1       431,328           4        96,743                 1       431,328          4            

Retained in the Group

Replacement of property and equipment 636,261              7       539,897           5        482,747               6       381,908          4            

Replacement of intangible assets 98,115                1       109,058           1        67,580                 1       81,974            1            

Contingency reserve 893,184              9       512,999           4        893,184               11     512,999          5            

Retained profits for the year 4,167,936           44     5,271,443        44      3,871,412            47     4,644,260       45          

Value Added 9,461,575           100   11,928,501      100    8,240,226            100   10,302,412     100        

Company Group
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Five-year Financial Summary - Group

In thousands of naira 31 Dec 2020 31 Dec 2019 31 Dec 2018 31 Dec 2017 31 Dec 2016

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 31,913,335 10,080,164 5,324,739 5,199,386 7,491,178       

Financial assets 188,342,047 126,827,073 103,414,529 73,635,612 56,556,261     

Trade receivables 937,078 386,749 303,106 301,172 411,969          

Reinsurance assets 7,496,395 5,460,569 5,460,569 3,644,489 2,816,503       

Deferred acquisition costs 582,265 488,884 488,884 334,934 285,232          

Other receivables and prepayments 2,426,871 6,227,700 5,762,765 454,902 324,457          

Deferred tax assets 6,168                 149,379 -                      157,008 1,088,677       

Investment property 758,000 772,000 772,000 581,999 990,000          

Goodwill and other intangible assets 889,082 985,862 906,680 1,060,451 1,092,031       

Property and equipment 7,009,404 7,597,843 7,036,211 6,513,175 5,915,891       

Statutory deposits 500,000 500,000 500,000 530,000 530,000          

Assets classified as held for sale 2,237,780 -                     -                      -                      -                  

Total assets 243,098,424      159,476,221      132,421,842       92,413,128         77,502,199     

Liabilities

Insurance contract liabilities 136,078,388 84,986,351 65,540,532         59,959,751         49,987,893     

Investment contract liabilities 21,835,376 16,201,367 12,319,617         10,909,624         10,061,637     

Trade payables 2,020,724 1,839,238 1,013,475 1,721,918           1,599,841       

Other payables and accruals 4,774,609          3,650,286 2,213,547 1,325,766           1,787,068       

Fixed income liabilities 43,046,848        20,143,047 10,181,251         3,981,591           2,531,870       

Current income tax payable 358,099             487,112 590,976              826,643              623,761          

Deferred tax liabilities 8,837                 629,282 533,836              547,017              270,408          

Finance lease obligation -                     -                     -                      -                      7,368              

Long term borrowing -                     2,629,477          2,324,733           2,182,290           1,785,650       

Derivative liabilities -                     -                     -                      -                      143,725          

Liabilities attributable to assets held for sale 316,462             -                     -                      -                      -                  

Total liabilities 208,439,343      130,566,160      94,717,968         81,454,600         68,799,221     

Net assets 34,659,081        28,910,061        37,703,873         10,958,528         8,702,978       

Equity

Issued share capital 7,843,988          3,465,102          3,465,102           3,465,102           3,465,102       

Share premium 7,037,181          2,824,389          2,824,389           2,824,389           2,824,389       

Revaluation reserves 1,812,707          1,812,707          1,802,662           1,802,662           1,221,707       

Available-for-sale reserve -                     -                     -                      (13,072,413)        (14,065,457)    

Fair value reserve (507,416)            1,995,336          (1,143,847)          -                      -                  

Foreign exchange gains reserve 175,600             159,677             147,443              145,640              596,977          

Statutory reserve 167,874             143,882              116,458              96,688            

Contingency reserve 7,213,594          6,320,410          5,807,411           5,182,190           4,703,531       

Retained earnings 9,924,143          5,888,970          1,479,002           10,083,426         9,498,054       

Deposit for shares -                     5,280,000          -                      -                      -                  

Statutory reserves of disposal assets classified as held for sale202,042             

Shareholders' fund 33,701,838        27,914,464        14,526,044         10,547,455         8,340,991       

Non-controlling interests 957,243             995,599             744,559              411,073 361,987          

Total equity 34,659,081        28,910,063        15,270,603         10,958,528         8,702,978       

In thousands of naira 31 Dec. 2020 31 Dec. 2019 31 Dec. 2018 31 Dec. 2017 31 Dec. 2016

Gross premium written 61,979,667        50,138,467        32,097,692         27,064,365         32,918,820     

Gross premium income 60,680,800        50,008,831        31,741,609         30,029,334         10,410,650     

Net premium income 52,779,760        43,776,021        27,950,778         26,687,570         6,748,488       

Other revenue 54,470,988        27,026,130        17,551,744         10,124,386         16,076,935     

Total revenue 107,250,748      70,802,151        45,502,522         36,811,956         22,825,423     

Net benefits and claims 31,656,713        25,380,608        (20,774,186)        (13,096,190)        (10,667,702)    

Other expenses 42,549,053        13,282,873        (21,687,847)        (11,880,530)        (10,358,427)    

74,205,765        38,663,481        (42,462,033)        (24,976,720)        (21,026,129)    

Profit before income tax expense 4,632,074          5,985,245          3,040,489           11,835,236         1,799,294       

Profit after tax 4,980,336          5,718,408          1,283,277           10,238,411         1,195,606       

Other comprehensive (loss)/ income net of tax (2,701,346)         2,863,291          1,122,661           (10,893,465)        (3,156,986)      

2,548,480          8,773,630          2,405,938           (655,054)             (1,961,380)      

Basic earnings per share (kobo) 33                      83                      18                       147                     18                   

Diluted earnings per share (kobo) 33                      83                      13                       105                     14                   

Total benefits, claims and other expenses

Total comprehensive income/(loss), for the year
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Five-year Financial Summary - Company

In thousands of naira 31 Dec 2020 31 Dec 2019 31 Dec 2018 31 Dec 2017 31 Dec 2016

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 9,279,385 8,166,352 4,519,953 3,949,642           4,335,655       

Financial assets 166,074,396 103,414,529 76,757,634 67,970,438         54,677,784     

Trade receivables 897,596 303,106 131,841 59,106                133,022          

Reinsurance assets 7,496,395 5,460,569 4,686,029 3,644,489           2,816,503       

Deferred acquisition costs 582,265 488,884 465,991 334,935              285,232          

Other receivables and prepayments 726,262 5,762,765 408,428 391,384              230,216          

Deferred tax assets -                     -                     -                      -                      978,114          

Investment in subsidiaries 1,087,317 2,452,359 2,452,359 2,308,690           2,308,690       

Investment property 758,000 772,000 555,000 582,000              990,000          

Goodwill and other intangible assets 862,379 906,680 965,905 1,032,242           1,080,822       

Property and equipment 6,705,570 7,036,211 6,697,108 6,220,962           5,546,923       

Statutory deposits 500,000 500,000 530,000 530,000              530,000          

Assets classified as held for sale 1,365,042 -                     -                      -                      -                  

Total Assets 196,334,608      135,263,455      98,170,248         87,023,888         73,912,961     

Liabilities

Insurance contract liabilities 135,856,973 84,766,122 65,341,550 59,766,360         49,805,659     

Investment contract liabilities 21,835,376 16,201,367 12,319,617 10,909,624         10,061,636     

Trade payables 1,963,893 1,512,394 839,400 1,711,219           1,599,841       

Other payables and accruals 3,892,160 3,406,751 2,002,558 1,187,975           1,738,393       

Current income tax payable 307,621 361,505 507,241 426,920              572,512          

Deferred tax liabilities -                     441,416 487,836              517,268              265,237          

Finance lease obligation -                     -                     -                      -                      7,368              

Long term borrowing -                     2,629,477 2,324,733           2,182,289           1,785,650       

Derivative liabilities -                     -                     -                      -                      143,725          

Total liabilities 163,856,023      109,319,031      83,822,935         76,701,655         65,980,021     

Net Assets 32,478,584        25,944,424        14,347,313         10,322,233         7,932,940       

Equity

Issued share capital 7,843,988 3,465,102 3,465,102 3,465,102           3,465,102       

Share premium 7,037,181 2,824,389 2,824,389 2,824,389           2,824,389       

Revaluation reserve 1,812,707 1,812,707 1,802,662 1,802,662           1,221,707       

Available-for-sale reserve -                     -                     -                      (13,092,408)        (14,019,431)    

Fair value reserve (438,588)            828,179             (952,902)             

Foreign exchange gain reserve 175,600             159,677 147,443              145,640              596,977          

Contingency reserve 7,213,594 6,320,410          5,807,411 5,182,190           4,703,531       

Retained earnings 8,834,102 5,253,959          1,253,208           9,994,656           9,140,665       

Deposit for shares -                     5,280,000          -                      -                      -                  

Shareholders' fund 32,478,585 25,944,424 14,347,313 10,322,233 7,932,940

In thousands of naira 31 Dec. 2020 31 Dec. 2019 31 Dec. 2018 31 Dec. 2017 31 Dec. 2016

Gross premium written 61,318,398        49,440,231        37,002,279         30,407,396         26,428,519     

Gross premium income 60,038,913        49,376,338        36,441,690         30,143,348         29,507,169     

Net premium income 52,137,873        43,143,528        31,260,465         26,352,517         26,165,405     

Other revenue 52,207,519        24,978,643        9,988,889           15,932,337         8,417,852       

Total revenue 104,345,392      68,122,171        41,249,354         42,284,854         34,583,257     

Net benefits and claims 31,211,819        24,923,539        (23,355,837)        (19,284,986)        (12,727,038)    

Other expenses 44,671,272        14,601,465        (13,593,853)        (18,815,671)        (10,660,433)    

75,883,091        39,525,004        (36,949,690)        (38,100,657)        (23,387,471)    

Profit before income tax 4,375,726          5,223,956          2,966,516           2,924,825           11,195,786     

Profit after income tax 4,764,596          5,157,260          2,604,412           1,471,254           9,682,114       

Other comprehensive (loss)/ income, net of tax (1,542,113)         1,575,663          (186,429)             1,056,640           (10,847,439)    

3,222,482          6,732,923          2,417,983           2,527,894           (1,165,325)      

Basic earnings per share (kobo) 32                      74                      38                       21                       140                 

Diluted earnings per share (kobo) 32                      74                      30                       16                       100                 

Total benefits, claims and other expenses

Total comprehensive (loss)/ income for the year
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Revenue Account of General Business

Total Total

In thousands of naira Fire Motor Casualty

Employer's 

liability Marine

Personal 

accident Special oil Agriculture December-20 December-19

Income

Direct premium 2,905,789           2,424,655          2,582,044          190,602             2,315,646      464,777          2,791,189     123,330        13,798,031      12,029,230         

Inward premium 23,257                13,594               29,336               1,453                 12,122           1,537              100,951        19,732          201,982           149,911              

Gross  written premium 2,929,046           2,438,249          2,611,379          192,055             2,327,768      466,314          2,892,141     143,062        14,000,013      12,179,141         

(Decrease)/Increase in unexpired risk 

premium
(275,122)             (66,058)              85,509               7,577                 (361,995)        34,949            (39,018)        (20,310)        (634,468)          (36,381)               

Gross premium income 2,653,924           2,372,191          2,696,888          199,632             1,965,773      501,263          2,853,122     122,752        13,365,545      12,142,760         

Reinsurance cost (2,086,460)          (134,974)            (1,704,304)        (69,535)             (1,294,888)     (133,123)        (1,468,207)   (41,279)        (6,932,770)       (5,490,659)          

Net premium income 567,464              2,237,217          992,584             130,097             670,885         368,139          1,384,915     81,473          6,432,775        6,652,101           

Commission received 443,022              58,395               452,522             25,409               279,880         51,542            14,364          (1,736)          1,323,398        1,277,394           

Total underwriting income 1,010,485           2,295,612          1,445,107          155,507             950,766         419,681          1,399,279     79,736          7,756,172        7,929,495           

Expense

Claims 6,592,148           1,154,011          1,209,103          34,373               285,658         50,542            1,829,804     155,814        11,311,452      7,394,016           

Increase/(decrease) in claims incurred but not 

reported (IBNR) 321,085              58,716-               91,024               (13,331)             (5,234)            2,647-              104,873        (1,308)          435,746           206,575              

Gross claims incurred 6,913,233           1,095,294          1,300,127          21,042               280,424         47,895            1,934,677     154,506        11,747,198      7,600,591           

Reinsurance claims recoveries (5,654,435)          (134,524)            (872,915)           (14,775)             (143,111)        (43,669)          (779,457)      (138,553)      (7,781,439)       (4,304,477)          

Net claims incurred 1,258,798           960,770             427,212             6,268                 137,313         4,226              1,155,219     15,953          3,965,759        3,296,114           

Commission 462,234              236,702             458,347             34,973               351,385         105,400          479,417        7,557            2,136,014        1,878,603           

Maintenance costs 22,203                28,144               91,241               1,256                 48,231           160,038          172,487        23,998          547,598           304,142              

Total underwriting expenses 1,743,235           1,225,616          976,801             42,497               536,929         269,664          1,807,123     47,508          6,649,372        5,478,859           

UNDERWRITING (LOSS)/ PROFIT (732,750)             1,069,996          468,306             113,010             413,837         150,017          (407,843)      32,228          1,106,801        2,450,635           
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Revenue Account of Life Business

Total Total

In thousands of naira Ordinary life Annuity Group life December 2020 December 2019

Income

Gross premium written 36,424,795            5,682,124          5,211,466          47,318,384                     37,261,090              

Changes in unearned premium -                         -                    (645,017)           (645,017)                        (27,511)                    

Gross  premium income 36,424,795            5,682,124 4,566,449          46,673,367                     37,233,578              

Less: Reinsurance costs (112,955)                -                    (855,315)           (968,270)                        (742,151)                  

Net premium income 36,311,839            5,682,124 3,711,134          45,705,097                     36,491,428              

Commission received 32,183                   -                        200,958             233,140                          156,434                   

Total underwriting income 36,344,022            5,682,124 3,912,091          45,938,237                     36,647,862              

Expenses

Death claims 311,180                 165,849             1,952,173          2,429,202                       2,647,317                

Withdrawals 313,586                 6,021,480          -                        6,335,066                       5,400,734                

Maturity 14,510,758            -                        -                        14,510,758                     10,986,486              

Surrender 3,751,311              -                        -                        3,751,311                       3,513,811                

Increase in outstanding claims 205,831                 -                        322,251             528,082                          2,595                       

Gross claims incurred 19,092,667            6,187,329          2,274,424          27,554,419                     22,550,944              

Reinsurance recoveries (2,565.00)               -                    (305,794)           (308,359)                        (923,519)                  

Net claims incurred 19,090,102            6,187,329          1,968,630          27,246,060                     21,627,425              

Underwriting expenses:

Acquisition 3,483,868              244,594             441,914             4,170,375                       3,173,484                

Maintenance 339,032                 -                        540,587             879,618                          832,820                   

Change in life and annuity fund 34,846,397            16,736,767        -                        51,583,164                     21,732,423              

Total underwriting expenses 57,759,398            23,168,690        2,951,130          83,879,217                     47,366,153              

Underwriting (Loss)/Profit (21,415,377)           (17,486,566)      960,961             (37,940,980)                   (10,718,289)             
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